ah =
CiTi Board of Education Meeting
\ 31

Room G-145 {New Public Justice Classroom)

Center for Instruction, 179 County Route 64, Mexico, NY 13114

Technology & Innovation

Executive Session — 6:30 p.m. (If Needed)

Wednesday

Regular Meeting May 11, 2016

AGENDA

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance
Presentations

Facilities Report
Public Comments
Approval of Minutes of the April 20, 2016 Regular Board Meeting

NowupmhwNR

7.1
7.2

7.3

7.4
7.5

7.6

1.7

Finance

List of Bills Approved and Ordered Paid by the Internal Claims Auditor.
Financial Reports. Please see enclosures.

7.21 Treasurer’s Report

7.22  Budget Status Report & Transfers Greater Than $50,000

Bids and Awards. Please see enclosures.

7.31 Cooperative Bid — Athletic Equipment and Supplies Bid #816-3001
7.32  Cooperative Bid — Custodial Supplies Bid #B816-0401

7.33  Cooperative Bid — Health Supplies Bid #816-0501

7.34  Cooperative Bid — Musical Instruments and Supplies Bid #816-2501
7.35 Cooperative Bid — HVAC Filters and Consult Services Bid #816-0451
7.36  Cooperative Bid — Multiple Vehicles Bid #B16-8021

7.37  CiTi Bid — CiTi IMB Bladeserver Maintenance Renewal Bid #816-8032

Internal Claims Auditor Report. Please see enclosures.

Resolution for Disposal of Surplus Equipment — April 20, 2016. Please see enclosure.
BE IT RESOLVED that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services hereby declares the attached
listing of equipment as surplus and authorizes proper disposal of such.

Resolution to Adopt the 2016-2017 Annual General Fund Budget. {Please see enclosure)
BE IT RESOLVED, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services hereby adopts the Oswego
County BOCES annual budget for the 2016-2017 fiscal year, in the amount of $48,952,843.

Resolution to Approve Revenue Anticipation Note. Please see enclosure
Resolved by the Board of Cooperative Educational Services of the Sole Supervisory District of Oswego County, New
York As follows:

Section 1. Revenue Anticipation Notes (herein called “Notes”} of the Board of Cooperative Educational Services of
the Sole Supervisory District of Oswego County, New York {herein called the “BOCES”}, in the principal amount of
not to exceed $3,500,000, and any notes in renewal thereof, are hereby authorized to be issued pursuant to the
provisions of Sections 25.00 and 39.00 of the Local Finance Law, constituting Chapter 33-a of the Consolidated
Laws of the State of New York {herein called “Law”).

Section 2. The following additional matters are hereby determined and declared:

(a)  The Notes shall be issued in anticipation of the receipt of moneys expected to be received by BOCES from
the component districts of the BOCES for services and administrative and clerical expenses during the fiscal
year commencing July 1, 2016 (such moneys herein referred to as the “Revenue”), and the proceeds of the
Notes shall be used only for the purposes of paying the expenses of the BOCES for said fiscal year payable
from the Revenue in anticipation of which they are issued.

{b)  The Notes are not issued in renewal of any other notes.

{c) The Notes shall mature within the period of one year from the date of their issuance.

{d)  No revenue anticipation notes have been heretofore issued in anticipation of said revenue.



Finance {Continued)

7.7 Resolution to Approve Revenue Anticipation Note. (Continued}
Section 3. Subject to the provisions of this resolution and the Law, and pursuant to Section 50.00 and Sections
56.00 to 61.00 of the Law, inclusive, the power to sell and issue the Notes authorized pursuant hereto, or any
renewals thereof, and to determine the terms, form and contents, including the manner of execution, of such
Notes, and to execute arbitrage certifications relative thereto, is hereby delegated to the President of the Board,
the chief fiscal officer of the BOCES.
Section 4. The Notes shall be executed in the name of the BOCES by the manual signature of the President of the
Beard, the Vice President of the Board, the District Treasurer, the District Clerk, or such other officer of the BOCES
as shall be designated by the chief fiscal officer of the BOCES, and shall have the corporate seal of the BOCES
impressed or imprinted thereon which corporate seal may be attested by the manual signature of the District
Clerk.
Section 5. This resclution shall take effect immediately.

7.8 Resolution Authorizing Participation in Erie 1 BOCES Bid. (Please See Attachment)
WHEREAS, It is the plan of a number of BOCES districts in New York, ta consent to jointly enter into an agreement for

3" L Corp, A+ Educators, Achieve3000, Adobe, AKJ Books, American Reading Company, Answer Pad, Blackboard, Inc.,
Bloomboard, Blue Ribbon Testing, Brain Hurricane, Bridges Transitions, ¢8 Sciences, Cambium Learning, Carnegie
Learning, Centris, Certica, ClassLink, Collaborative Learning, Compass Learning, Curriculum Associates, Desire 2 Learn,

Dreambox, eDoctrina, Edgenuity, Edmentum, Educational Vistas, Edvation, eSpark, FastBridge Learning, Hobsons, Hot
Math, Houghton Mifflin, Imagine Learning, Instructure, Interactive Media, iDesign, iSafe, iStation, It's Learning, IXL,
Knovation, Learning Sciences International, Learning.com, Let’s Go Learn, Lexia Learning, Lightsail, Linklt, Mastery
Connect, McGraw-Hill, Mind Research Institute, Modular Robotics, Montage, MyLearning Plan, Newsela, NWEA,

Pearson Digital Learning, Randa, RE Reinert & Assoc, Redbird Math, Renaissance Learning, Right Reason Technologies,
Rosetta Stone, Rubicon West, inc., Scholastic, Inc., School Improvement Network, School Specialty, SchoolBinder,
Schoology, Scientific Learning, Service Infinity, Shmoop, ST4 Learning, SunGard, Teachscape, Teq, Think Through Math,

Thinkmap, Inc., Triumph Learning, Virtuoso Chester Technical Services, Vocabulary.com, Waterford, and,

WHEREAS, The Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation {CiTi) is desirous of participating with other BOCES
Districts in New York State in joint agreements for the software/learning packages and licensing mentioned above
as authorized by General Municipal Law, Section 119-0, and,

BE IT RESOLVED, That the Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation (CiTi) Board of Education authorizes Erie
1 BOCES to represent it in all matters leading up to and entering into a contract for the purchase of and licensing of
the above mentioned software/learning packages, and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation (CiTi} Board of Education
agrees to assume its equitable share of the costs associated with Erie 1 BOCES negotiating the Agreements, and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation (CiTi) Board of Education
agrees (1) to abide by majority decisions of the participating BOCES on quality standards; {2) Erie 1 BOCES will
negotiate contracts according to the majority recommendations; (3) that after contract agreement, it will conduct
all purchasing arrangements directly with the vendor.

7.9 Resolution to Authorize Write-Off Accounts Receivables from Adult Ed Students. (Please See Attachment)
BE IT RESOLVED, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services, upon the recommendation of
the District Superintendent and the BOCES’ external auditor, hereby authorizes that the total sum of $40,843.53
owed to the BOCES for participation in various BOCES Adult and Continuing Education programs, as are specifically
noted on the list of debtors with amounts owed and attached hereto as Exhibit “A”, be written off the books of the
BOCES inasmuch as all reasonable means to collect such debts have been exhausted, including submitting such
claims to a collection agency and in some cases having had the debtor file for bankruptey.



9.

10.
11.

12.
13.

Personnel

8.1

Personnel Actions. Please see enclosure.

RESOLVED, that upon the recommendation of the District Superintendent of Schoaols, that the Oswego County
Board of Cooperative Educational Services approve the Personnel Section of the agenda, effective as indicated
(unless extended in accordance with the law). These expiration dates are tentative and conditional only. Except to
the extent required by the applicable provisions of Section 30123 of the Education Law, in order to be granted
tenure the teacher must receive composite or overall annual professional performance review ratings pursuant to
Section 3012-c and/or 3012-d of the Education Law of either effective or highly effective in at least three (3) of the
four (4) preceding years, and if the teacher receives an ineffective composite or overall rating in the final year of
the probationary period the teacher shall not be eligible for tenure at that time.

8.11 Resignations

8.12 Retirements

8.13 Tenures

8.14 Appointments

8.15 Probationary Appointments
8.16 Substitutes

Instructional Support

9.1

9.2

9.3

9.4

Resolution to Approve Skills USA National Competition Field Trip. Please See Enclosure.

BE IT RESOLVED, that Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services hereby grants permission for four
students from CiTi to compete in the SkillsUSA National Competition on June 20-25, 2016 in Loulsville, KY. Students
will be housed at the Crowne Plaza Hotel. Travel arrangements and chaperones will be finalized at a later date. In
the event of an uncertain situation, the District Superintendent will have the discretion to cancel this trip.

Resolution to Approve NYS Conservation Competition Field Trip. Please See Enclosure.

BE IT RESOLVED, that Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services hereby grants permission for
students in the Outdoor Power Equipment program to participate in the 2016 New York State Conservation
Competition at Paul Smith’s College on May 18-19, 2016. Students will be accommodated in tents at the Paul
Smith’s Alumni Campground and transported via two CiTi BOCES’ DOT Inspected vans. Chaperones will be Daniel
Shaver, Instructor and Carolyn Deary-Petrocci. In the event of an uncertain situation, the District Superintendent
will have the discretion to cancel this trip.

Request to Approve Close-Up Migrant Field Trip. Please see enclosures.

RESOLVED, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services grants permission for Migrant
Qutreach Students to attend the Close-Up Foundation Washington, D.D. High School Program on June 26, 2016 —
July 1, 2016. Students will be staying at the Key Bridge Marriot, 1401 Lee Highway, Arfington, VA and will be
transported by Claudia Cook to Hancock International Airport, where they will then travel with Robin Robbins and
students from other regional MET's to Washington Dulles International Airport. In the event of an uncertain
situation, the District Superintendent will have the discretion to cancel this trip.

Resolution to Approve an Qvernight Field Trip — Migrant Education. Please see enclosure.

RESOLVED, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services hereby grants approval for one
student in the Migrant Outreach Education Program to attend an overnight fieldtrip to be recognized with a
scholarship award from the Gloria & Joseph Mattera National Scholarship Fund for Migrant Children at Desmond
Hotel in Albany, NY May 11-13, 2016. Transportation will be provided via a CiTi BOCES’ DOT Inspected vehicle. In
the event of an uncertain situation, the District Superintendent will have the discretion to cancel this trip.

Superintendent’s Report
President’s Report

111

11.2
11.3

Second Reading and Approval of Board Policies. Please see enclosures

RESOLVED, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services hereby approves the Second
Reading and approval of the 3000 and 4000 Series of Board Policies with changes as noted on the Policy notes and
corrections Cover page.

District Superintendents 2015-16 Annual Fvaluation

Board of Education Self-Evaluation

Board Forum/Discussion
Adjournment



MINUTES OF THE OSWEGO COUNTY BOARD OF COCPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
REGULAR MEETING
April 20, 2016

The Regular Meeting of the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services was held on Wednesday,
April 20, 2016 at the BOCES Area Center in Mexice, New York.

Mr. John Shetmidine, Board President called the meeting to order at 6:31 p.m.

Board Members Prasent: Donna Blake, Vice President
Eric Behling {Arrived at 6:33 p.m.)
Casey Brouse
David Cordone {Arrived at 6:34 p.m.)
Gregory Muench
John Shelmidine, President
Williarm “Dave” White {Arrived at 6:40 p.m.)
Ted Williams

Board Members Absent: Kevin Dix

Central Administration: Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent
Roseanne Bayne
Mark LaFountain
Michael Sheperd

Other CiTi Staff Marla Berlin
Iraina Gerchman
Paul Gugel
Jim Huber
Dr. John Ramin
Amy Rhinehart
Wayne Wideman

Officers: Melissa Allard, District Clerk

Guests: Doug Buske

The Pledge of Allegiance was reclted.
M. Eric Behling entered at 6:33 p.m.

Mr. David Cordone entered at 6:34 p.m.

Facilitles Report
District Superintendent Todd distributed a copy of the revised C&S contract for the extension of Construction

Management Services for phase three of the construction project and explained the reasens for the revised contract
and additional fees. The remaining CM fees will be paid in two lump sum payments of $62,000.

It was:

Moved by Donna Blake, seconded by Dave Cordone that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational
Services hereby accepts and approves the revised contract for the extension of Construction Management Services
with C&S Companies and grants permission to the Board President to execute the contract.

Vote on the motion: Ayes 7, Nays 0, motion carried.

Approval of the Minutes of The March 16, 2016 Regular Board Meeting

It was:

Moved by Casey Brouse, seconded by Gregory Muench, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational
Services approves the minutes of the March 16, 2016 Regular Board meeting as presented.

Vote on the motion: Ayes 7, Nays 0, motion carried.
Mr. William “Dave” White entered at 6:40 p.m.

Public Comments
None,



~21
April 20, 2016 Oswego County BOCES Regular Meeting Board Minutes

Finance

71

7.2

73

7.4
7.5

7.6

7.7

List of Bills Approved and Ordered Paid by the Internal Claims Auditor.

Financial Reports. Please see enclosures.

7.21  Student Club Account

7.22  Treasurer's Report

7.23  Budget Status Report & Transfers Greater Than $50,000

Bids and Awards. Please see enclosures.

731 Cooperative Bid — Calculators Bid #B16-1501

7.32  Cooperative Bid — Technology Supplies & Equipment Bid #816-7801
7.33  Cooperative Bid — Transportation Lubricants Bid #816-1703

7.34  Cooperative Bid — Water Sampling and Testing bid #816-4030

7.35 Diesel Engine Rotary Mower for Hannibal CSD Bid #816-8013

Internal Claims Auditor Report.

Resolution for Disposal of Surplus Equipment — April 20, 2016,

BE IT RESOLVED that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services hereby declares the
attached listing of equipment as surplus and authorizes proper disposal of such.

Resolution to Enter Into a Three-Year High Speed Communications Service Aareement with TWC.
BE IT RESOLVED that the Oswege County Board of Cooperative Educational Services hereby approves

execution of the Time Warner Cable contract, for an amount of $564.81 per month for a period of thirty-six
{36) months from the time of service start, in order to receive Ethernet Private Line Service for High Speed
Communications between the Oswego County BOCES Mexico campus and the Oswego County BOCES
Phoenix campus to be leased from Operation Oswego County.

Resolution to Approve Lease of Phoenix Extension Site.

WHEREAS, Operation Oswego County, Inc. {the “Owner”} is the Owner of real property located at 70 County
Route 59, in the Oswego County Industrial Park, in the Town of Schroeppel, County of Oswego, State of New
York, which consists of an approximately 7,150 +/- sq. ft. building; and

WHEREAS, the BOCES desires to lease the premises in order to facititate the provision of educational
services; and

WHEREAS, the BOCES has considerad the terms set forth in a proposed lease agreement between the
parties; and

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved as follows:

1. The Board determines the lease to be in the best interest of the supervisory District in that the leased

space meets the program needs and no other space is available tc accommodate the program at the
BOCES. Moreover, the lease Is at, or below, fair market value.

2. The Lease Agreement between the BOCES and the Owner is contingent upon the terms set forth in the
agreement, including approval of the Lease Agreement by the Commissioner of Education and the
issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy.

3. The Lease is hereby approved and the Board President Is authorized to execute the same, retroactively
to the effective date of the lease.

4. This resclution shall take effect immediately.

It was:

Moved by Donna Blake, seconded by Tea Williams, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative
Educational Services approves 7.1 through 7.7 of the Finance Section of the Board Agenda.

Vote on the motion: Ayes 8, Nays 0, motion carried.



Iy ¥y N

April 20, 2016 Oswego County BOCES Regular Meeting Board Minutes

PERSONNEL

RESOLVED, that upon the recommendation of the District Superintendent of Schools, that the Cswego County Board of
Cooperative Educational Services approve the Personnel Section of the agenda, effective as indicated {unless extended in
accordance with the law). These expiration dates are tentative and conditional only. Except to the extent required by the
applicable provisions of Section 3012° of the Education taw, in order to be granted tenure the teacher must receive
composite or overall annual professional performance review ratings pursuant to Section 3012-c andfor 3012-d of the
Education Law of either effective or highly effective in at least three (3) of the four (4) preceding years, and if the teacher
receives an ineffective composite or overall rating in the final year of the probationary period the teacher shall not be

eligible for tenure at that time.

Leave of Absence
Nome Program Position Effective Date
Macro-Zwolingki, Staphanie Exceptional Education Teacher 51372016 - 6/24/2016
Relirements
Nume Program Position Effective Date
Allison, Betty Exceptional Education Teaching Assistant 612412016
Anderson, Jacqueline Exceptional Education Teaching Assistant 62412016
Cooper, Nangy Exceptional Educafion Teacher 62412016
Foley, Gerald Exceptional Edugation School Ceunselor 642016
Hebert, Linda Exceptional Education Teacher 6/24i2018
Kellogg, Elizabeth Exceptional Education Teacher 6/30/2016
Kinney, Elizabeth Excepfional Education Teaching Assistant 6/24i2016
McKnight, Janet Excepfional Education Teacher 6/30/i2016
Perth, Helen Exceptional Education Teacher 6/24/2016
Pinkevicz, Sandra Excaplionat Education Typist 6/30/2018
Ryder, Elaine Excepfional Education Teaching Assistant 5212016
Scahill, Debra Exceptional Education School Counselor 6/30/2016
Whitney, Doneita Migrant Education Senior Typist B/30/2016
Appoiniments
Program Name Position Type Appt. Salury Eff. Date End Date | Comments
Adult Education Smith, Kara Clinical Reapp $3.21 | Mw 04/21/2016 06/3072016 0-19 hrs/iwk as
Instructer per timesheet
Career & Soboleski, Steven | CDL Instructor Reapp §12.62 | hr 03/06/2016 06/10/2016
Technical as per
Edugation timesheet
Exceptional Aguilar, Theresa Job Coach Reapp $9.86 | hr 0311/2016 06130/2016 0-25 hrsfwk as
Education per timesheet
Bleiberg, Melania Job Coach Reapp $9.86 | /r 04/2172016 06/30/2016 0-10 hrsfwk as
per fimeshest
recalled from
preferred hiring
list; 1o be
Burmingham, Teaching Recalled prorated from
Theresa Assistant Perm $19.712.00 | i 0372812016 312812016
Mackey, Efizabeth | Job Coach Temp $9.86 | Ar 0472172016 06/30/2016 010 hrsiwk as
per fimesheet
Smith, Nicolette Interpreter Reapp $922.00 fo be prorated
Stipend Istipend 51212018 B6/30/2016 from 5/2/2016
Wenner, Amy Long Term Reapp $262.08 | /day 03/28/2016 06/23/2016 as per
Substitute timesheet
Teacher
Instructional Hourihan, Sage Student Helper Temp $9.00 | fhr 0472112016 06/30/2016 as par
Technology timesheet
Operations & Nelson, Andy Custodial Prab $13.87 | mr 05/09/2016 05/09/2017 40 hrshwk
Maintenance Worker
Workstudy Student # 102 Workstudy Temp $1.75 | fr 0311712016 06/30/2016 as per
Student timeshest
Workstudy Student # 103 Workstudy Reapp $1.75 | hr 03/21/2016 0673012016 as per
Student timeshest
Workstudy Student # 104 Workstudy Reapp $2.35 | mr 031712016 06/30/2016 as par
Student timeshest
Workstudy Student # 105 Workstudy Reapp $2.35 | mr Q3172016 06/30/2016 as per
Student timesheet
Workstudy Student # 106 Workstudy Temp $1.75 | fr 0318/2016 06/30/2016 as per
Student timesheet
Workstudy Student # 107 Workstudy Temp $1.75 | fhr 04/07/2016 06/30/2016 as per
Student timeshest




April 20, 2016 Oswego County BOCES Regular Meeting Board Minutes

w23

PERSONNEL {CONTINUED)
Probationary Appointments
Program Nama Position Typs Appt. Sular Eff. Date End Date Comments
Exceptional Dupree, Teaching to be prorated
Education Roseangela Assistant Prab $21,862.00 [ r 4{24/2016 AN2020 from 412172016
Teaching to be prorated
Herrington, Colleen | Assistant Prob $17.403.00 | i 42112018 Ar2172020 from 4/21/2016
McAuslan, Justin Teaching Prob $18,467.00 to be prorated
Assistant yr 42112016 A2112020 from 4/21/2016
Smith, Nicolette Teaching Prab $17,403.00 to be prorated
Assistant Hyr 51212016 51212020 from 5/2/2016
Substitutes
Adult Education
Smith, Kara [ s31.21mr
Altermative Education/Career & Technical Education
Barry, Erin $01.98/day; $10.20Mmr
Nosiglia, Holly $91.98/day, $10.20/hr
Exceptional Education
Bleiberg, Melanie $80.95/day; $10.75mr; $10.20/r, $9.86/r
Hermington, Colieen $80.95/day
Mackey, Elizabeth $9.86hr
Ware, Rebecca $80.95/day; $10.75mr; $10.20/mr; $9.00fhr
1t was:

Moved by Dave Cordone, seconded by Casey Brouse, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educatlonal
Services approves Section 8.1 of the Personnel Section of the Board Agenda, effective as indicated.

M. Mark LaFountain announced that he is working with his assistant to pin down a date for the retirees reception
and as soon as that date/location is decided, it will be announced to the Board.

Vote on the motion: Ayes 8, Nays 0, motion carried.

INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPORT

9.1

Pcints of Pride — March 2016. (Please See Attached).

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

10.1

10.2

103

104

Resolution to Create the Posltion of Purchasing Clerk.
BE IT RESOLVED, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services hereby creates the position

of Purchasing Clerk.

It was:

Maved by Gregory Muench, seconded by Eric Behling, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational
Services hereby creates the position of Purchasing Clerk.

Vote on the motion: Ayes 8, Nays 0, motion carried.

Resolution to approve the Dswego County School District’s Calendar for 2016-17.
RESOLVED, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services hereby approves the Oswego

County School Districts Calendar for 2016-17 as presented.

It was:

Moved by Ted Williams, seconded by Dave White, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational
Services hereby approves the Oswego County School Districts Calendar for 2016-17 as presented.

Vote an the motion: Ayes 8, Nays 0, motion carried.

Discussion Regarding RFP’s for Attorney Services,

Mr. Todd informed the Board that he had received a contract to renew services with CIT's school attorney and
asked if the Board would like to do a RFP for services prior to signing the contract. District Superintendent Todd
explained that he is not unhappy with the services of the current firm, but just feels it is the fiscally responsible
thing to do. The Board agreed to do an RFP for legal services.

EPC Rebates.

Mr. Todd and Mr. Sheperd shared a handout with the Board of Educatlon that showed the various rebates that
had been received for energy performance. Mr. Sheperd and Mr. Todd asked the Beard what they wished to do
with the rebates. Various scenarios were presented to the Board Including the one that was picked, which was to
use the rebates to offset lease payments in the coming years. Mr. Sheperd stated that there was no need for a
resolution.




11.2

11.3

11.4

24
April 20, 2016 Oswego County BOCES Regular Meeting Board Minutes

PRESIDENT’S REPORT
111 Second Reading and Approval of Board Policles. Please see enclosures

RESOLVED, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services hereby approves the First
Reading of Board Policies:

2110 | BOCES/Community Relations and Communications

2120 | Copyright of BOCES Work Products

2130 | Emergency School Closings

2140 | Flag Display

2210 | Visits to BOCES Facilities, Schools and Programs

2220 | Presentation By the Public at Board Meetings

2221 | Shared-Decision Making and School-Based Planning

2230 | Use of School Facilities and/or Resources

2231 | Use of BOCES-Owned Equipment and Other Property by Board Members/Employees

2232 | Servicing or Repairing of Personal Property by Students

2233 | Equipment Loan to Component School Districts

2234 | Services to Nonpublic Schools

2240 | School Volunteers

2250 | Public Complaints

2260 | Solicitation by Outside Entities or Individuals

2310 | Public Access to Records

2410 | Code of Conduct on BOCES Property

2411 | Unlawful Possession of a Weapon Upon School Grounds or At a School Function

2420 | Non-Discrimination and Anti-Harassment in the BOCES

2430 | Uniform Vielent and Disruptive Incident Reporting System {VADIR)

It was:

Moved by Gregory Muench, seconded by Dave Cordone, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative
Educational Services accepts and approves the second reading and adoption of the Board Policies as presented
in section 11.1 of the President’s Report on the Board Agenda.

Vote on the motion: Ayes 8, Nays 0, motion carried.

First Reading of the 3000, and 4000 Series of Board Policies. Please see enclosures
RESOLVED, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services hereby approves the First

Reading of the 3000 and 4000 Serles of Board Policies with changes as noted on the Policy notes and corrections
cover page.

It was:

Moved by Donna Blake, seconded by Dave Cordone, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational
Services hereby approves the First Reading of the 3000 and 4000 Series of Board Policies with changes as noted
on the Policy notes and corrections cover page.

Vote on the motion: Ayes 8, Nays 0, motion carried.

Resolution to Establish the Date of the Oswego County BOCES Reorpanization Meeting
RESOLVED that the QOswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services hereby sets the date of

Wednesday, July 6, 2016 at 6:30 p.m. as the date for their Annual Reorganization Meeting.
It was:

Moved by Eric Behling, seconded by Casey Brouse, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational
Services hereby sets the date of Wednesday, July 6, 2016 at 6:30 p.m. as the date for their Annual
Reorganization Meeting.

Vote on the motion: Ayes 8, Nays 0, motion carried.

Designation of Annual Meeting and Administrative Budget Vote Dates for the 2016-17 School Year

BE IT RESOLVED that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services hereby designates
Wednesday, April 5, 2017 for the Oswego County BOCES Annual Meeting and Tuesday, April 25, 2017 for the
Administrative Budget Vote.

It was:

Moved by Dave Cordone, seconded by Dave White, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational
Services hereby sets the date of Wednesday, July 6, 2016 at 6:30 p.m. as the date for their Annual
Reorganization Meeting.

Vote on the motion: Ayes 8, Nays 0, motion carried.



April 20, 2016 Oswego County BOCES Regular Meeting Board Minutes

PRESIDENT’S REPORT

President Shelmidine informed the Board that he had the District Clerk, Meilssa Allard e-mail them the documents
necessary to conduct the District Superintendent’s evaluation. The documents were a blank evaluation form that had been
created a few years ago, a seniority/salary list of District Superintendents in New York State, as well as, a list of key
dates/deadlines in the District Superintendent’s contract. Mr. Sheimidine Informed the Board that he will compile the
evaluation forms that are created by Board Members and then the Board will meet with Mr. Todd after the May 11t
meeting to share the results of the evaluation with him. Mr. Shelmidine explained that when Mr. Todd came he asked for a
face-to-face evaluation meeting so a discussion of the evaluation could occur at the time it is presented.

Board Member Cordone asked if the Board also does a self-evaluation of themselves. Board President Shelmidine
responded that it has been the intent of the Board to do so, but it had not been done.

Mr. Shelmidine stated he wanted to publicly thank the nine component school districts for all approving the CITi BOCES
Administrative Budget. He congratulated Mr. Brouse and Mr. Dix for being re-elected to the CiTi Board and welcomed Mr.
Randy Hoyt who will be representing the Central Square Schoal District. President Shelmidine also stated that he wanted
to thank Mr. Gregory Muench who has been a representative on the CiTi Board for the Central Square School District. Mr.
Shelmidine stated that Mr. Muench has been an outstanding representative.

President Shelmidine announced that the SkillsUSA State Competition would be taking place next week with the primary
competition taking place on April 28" at the New York State Fairgrounds. Mr. Shelmidine encouraged any of the Board
Members that could make the competition to attend as it is an outstanding experience. Mr. Shelmidine stated that
winners of the State Competition will go on to compete at the National Competition held in Louisville, KY in June.

Mr. Shelmidine also shared with the Board Members that he wanted to stress how important it was to the CiTi Board and
component school districts that Board Members be prasent for the CiTi Board Meetings. He stated as Board Members we
sign on for this important role and It is very important that we attend each meeting so our component school districts are
represented. Board Vice-President Danna Blake reminded Board Members if they are unable to attend a meeting, it Is the
Board Members responsibility to inform the District Clerk so she is able to determine whether or not there will be a
quorum for each meeting. President Shelmidine stated that he will be reiterating the topic of attendance at a future
meeting so that our new Board representative Is aware of the conversation as well.

Other itemns to Come Before the Board

District Superintendent Todd informed the Board that he would be out on vacation beginning Friday, April 22™ after work
and returning on Monday, May 2™, Mr. Todd stated that he has contacted District Superintendent Jeffrey Matteson and
he will be filling in for emergencies while Mr. Todd is out of state. All day-to-day questions can be answered by staff at CiTi
BOCES. District Superintendent Matteson should be contacted for emergency situations only.

Assistant Superintendent Roseann Bayne shared with the Board that every district has had student applications submitted
for the PTECH program. Student interviews will be conducted the first two weeks of May by district representatives and
industry partners. Districts representatives will not conduct their own student interviews. A rubric has been developed to
score the student interviews.

EXECUTIVE SESSION
It was:

Moved by Casey Brouse, seconded by Ted Williams, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services
enter into an Executive Session to discuss matters relating to negotiations conducted pursuant to the Taylor Law involving
the Oswego County BOCES Teachers’ Association and the employment history of particular persons, It is the Board’s intent
to take action on an item after Executive Session

The CiTi BOCES Board entered into an Executive Session at 7:28 p.m. at the CiTi main campus. Those present for Executive
Session were: Melissa Allard, Roseann Bayne, Eric Behling, Donna Blake [Vice President), Casey Brouse, Dave Cordone,
Mark LaFountain, Gregory Muench, John Shelmidine (President), Michael Sheperd, Christopher Todd, William “Dave”
White and Ted Williams.

Vote on the motion: Ayes 8, Nays 0, motion carried.

Regular Board Meeting Reconvened
It was:

Moved by Gregory Muench, seconded by Danna Blake, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services
adjourn the Executive Session and reconvene to the Regular Board Meeting,

Vote on the motion: Ayes 8, Nays 0, motion carried.

The BOCES Board adjourned the Executive Session and reconvened the Regular Board meeting at 8:51 p.m.



~26r
April 20, 2016 Oswego County BOCES Regular Meeting Board Minutes

Ratification of the 2016-2019 Oswego County Teachers” Association Contract

RESOLVED, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services hereby approves the agreement between
the District Superintendent and the Oswego County BOCES Teachers' Association for the period of July 1, 2016 through
June 30, 2019.

It was:

Moved by Ted Williams, seconded by Eric Behling, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services
hereby approves the agreement between the District Superintendent and the Oswego County BOCES Teachers’ Association
for the pericd of July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2019.

Vote on the motion: Ayes 8, Nays 0, motion carried.
Mr. Dave Cordone asked if we thank the unions for making the negotiation process so amicable. He stated that it just

seems that the negotiation process seems to go pretty well and that the unions should be thanked for that. Mr. Mark
LaFountain will forward the Board’s appreciation to the union representatives.

Meeting Adjourned
It was:

Moved by Dave Cordene, seconded by Ted Willlams, that the BOCES Board Meeting be adjourned.
Vote on the motion: Ayes 8, Nays 0, motion carried.

The BOCES Board adjourned at 8:54 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Melissa Allard
District Clerk



oy

e

. 3

e

Center for Ingtraction,

Technol

fogy & Innovation

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

T0: Christopher J. Todd
District Superintendent
FROM: Michael J. Sheperd ,f v

Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services

SUBJECT: Administrative Services Report for the Board of Education
DATE: 5/3/2016

Enclosed are the following items for the Finance/Administrative Services section of the May 11, 2016
Board of Education meeting:

Enclosed for the information of the Board is a list of bills approved and ordered paid by the Internal
Claims Auditor.

Treasurer’s Report for the period ending March 31, 2016 as prepared and submitted by Kelly Wood,
Treasurer,

General Fund Budget Status Report as of April 30, 2016, as prepared and submitted by Giséle
Benigno, Coordinator of Business Administration, Printing, Public Relations and Special Projects.

Cooperative Bid Award #B16-3001 — Athletic Equipment and Supplies, as prepared and submitted
by Amy Rhinehart, School Purchasing Officer.

Cooperative Bid Award #B16-0401 — Custodial Supplies, as prepared and submitted by Amy
Rhinehart, School Purchasing Officer.

Cooperative Bid Award #B16-0501 — Health Supplies, as prepared and submitted by Amy
Rhinehart, School Purchasing Officer.

Cooperative Bid Award #B16-2501 — Musical Instruments and Supplies, as prepared and submitted
by Amy Rhinehart, School Purchasing Officer.

Cooperative Bid Award #B16-0451 — HVAC Filters and Consult Service, as prepared and submitted
by Amy Rhinehart, School Purchasing Officer.

Cooperative Bid Award #B16-8021 — Multiple Vehicles, as prepared and submitted by Amy
Rhinehart, School Purchasing Officer.

Bid Award #B16-8032 — CiTi IBM Bladeserver Maintenance Renewal, as prepared and submitted by
Amy Rhinehart, School Purchasing Officer.

Approval of Surplus Equipment — May 11, 2016, as prepared and submitted by Giséle Benigno,

Coordinator of Business Administration, PR & Special Projects.

Resolution to Adopt the 2016-2017 Annual General Fund Budget
Revenue Anticipation Note (RAN) Resolution

Resolution to Authorize Write-Off of Outstanding Accounts Receivables from Adult Ed Students
Resolution Authorizing Participation in Erie 1 BOCES Bid

Please contact me if you have any questions or require any additional information.

Enclosures



00°6EE°1L6S BN
0004 IE10L PIOA
00'6£5°1L6S 1E10) puRigy Bupjoeyg puny jendes - yoys jeudes Huncaoy yueg Joy [ejoNg
825100  00°089% oN ON 6L00 IqH93AY O 9L0TEZH0 825100
JZSL00  00'982'vvs oN oN 6L00 SSjeosSyY JlBSON D 9K0ZREIVD 225100
9Z5L00  00'000'LES oN ON 6100 siesuBuaS® 0 O SLOZETHO az5100
SZGLO0  00'GZ5% ON oN 6100 U P SIOSIADY [E9SId O BLOZ/SLAPD $25100
¥Z5L00 00°0¥ES ON oN 6100 1043AY O 9L02/5L0 ¥25100
€Z5LO0  0O'90Y'pLS oN oN 8100 oul ‘[eolueyoely oBamsO O 9L0E/BO/M0 £25100
JAQWINN  Junowy uoseey a)egq poA papossy pung Ewblu; O] ey  adAl aeg Jaquinn
ey  osyp feg ¥aayg pETh

Bupioays pund [eided - yous (endes Juncooy yueg

§3008 ALNNOD 093IMSO



ZLLLO0  00'SiES oN ON 6100 JIOCENH O 9LOZ/SLO ZLAL00
LALOD  00'980'zE oN oN 8L00 ViesppeddoH 5 gL0Z/S LMD LLAL0O
0LL100 00'2ZZ$ oN oN 6100 Aveqy uuj uoidwey 9 9L0Z/5L/H0 0LZ}100
60100 00'G/e% oN oN 6100 eunsIGNS D SL0Z/SLFD 804100
80100 00'G/Z$ oN oN §L00 Awwe\uus 3 9LOZIGLIFG 802100
20100 0O'Gied oN oN 8100 VOeUdIS\VMLD O 910ZI5 L0 204100
90100  DOELF' LS oN oN 6100 SULOJUN SHUBlY D 9LO0Z/SLFD 904100
S0L00  00'S/Z% oN oN 6100 eysulviueBod D 9LOZ/GLAFOD S04100
¥OLL00 PP O0LS oN ON 6100 T WEeHMJeUsIH D 8L02/51LP0 #0100
€0L00  00'S.€% oN oN 6100 uiFaEpsd O 9L0Z/SLPO £0LL00
ZOLL00  095L8 oN oN 6100 ‘o Apueuepied O BLOZ/SLMO 204100
LOZL00 005228 oN oN 6100 ‘Seleyclsodss O 9LOZSLPO L0100
004000 Z6'LELS oN ON 6100 SMIsUI O0DST D 9LOZASLIYD 002100
669100  Z¥'¥O0'LS oN ON 8100 UoJIH Aq saung Asseqwl O 9LOZ/GLM0 668100
868100  ZL'brd oN oN 6100 loueqodield O 9LOZ/SLPD 869100
169100 €9'8:% oN oN 6100 sWasfg punyI O 9L0ZSLAFD 269100
988100  00'81% ON oN 6100 wozucnesnpl O 9L0Z/5LIY0 969100
S89L00  1L°00LS oN oN 6L00 AUSBHW@NEIQ O 9L0Z/SLIFD ©691.00
¥65100  00Z8ES oN ON 6100 SaUBY\SUMOT D BLOZS LD #69100
€69100 0D000'Z$ ON ON 6100 ‘0u| 'pieod [euonen BupsissyEileq D 9LOZSLAFO £69100
ZEOLOO0  00'SZL'LS oN ON 6100 elfes\usyed O 9LOZ/SLFO Z69100
169100 25°Eees ON oN 6100 ouj Welllinisay §d9 O 9L0Z/SLP0 169100
089100 059/% oN oN 6100 'TEBPNBIDVO0D D 940250 089100
689100  00'Gl2% oN oN 8L00 VIRV O 9L0Z/SLAD 886100
288100 005228 oN oN 8100 dJeydolsiyousoed O 9L0ZSLAYD 889100
289100  00'6L9'c$ oN oN 8L00 ouj\eucqed O 9L02/5LYD 189100
080100  00'ZEES oN oN 6100 Egwopng 9 9105 LD 989100
S89100  00'6/Z$ oN oN 6L00 Eebpiung O 9L0ZSLIYD £89L00
PEOLOD  00'S2Z$ oN oN 8100 aeydelsyIee O 9LOZS KD #89100
£89L00 00Z28'ed oN oN 6100 elej\Wolleg O 9LOZSLAO £89100
289100  09'8EZ% oN ON 8100 SEOIMDS AlBIXNY D 9LOZ/S LA Z89100
189L00 00858 oN oN 8100 aj’sy O 9LoZSWP0 189100
080100 05258 oN oN 6100 U 'ysnseBily D 9L0Z/SLvD 089100
80100 00'SZLS oN ON 6L00 BERY O OL0ZTSLFD 629100
2/9L00 00'69% oN oN 6100 01T'0N00aY O 8L0zZSED 828100
119100  90°08Z$ oN ON 6L00 uudwiy o 9L0Z/SLP0 229100
940100  00'S08S oN oN 6L00 IBUOISSIWWCD SIEIS WOAMSN 3 BLOZ/BOMD 9/9100
§/9L00  00'052% oN oN 6100 ANASYN D 9L0Z/B0/FD 619100
#9100  5Z05% oN oN 6L00 ‘Vesrioolewed D §10Z/50/%0 #8100
panss| /9100
€E9LO0  {sZ'05$) #Y034J juswaoeidey yseD L0Z/GIP  S8A oN 8100 VESTo2BNe] D SLOZHE/ED ££9100
JaquunN E:o:..l( uoseay |o|uun_ PHOA Popodod  pungf JUBLIEA ol Muay adAL aeq ragquiny
¥0un  oeyn Aeg %o8yg 138y

pund [esepad - eieBeIN 1814 - NJTvH3a3d wnesoyyueg

$3208 ALINNOD 093MSO



ZELL00  00°0SZ'LS oN oN 6L00 |UCIYD puB RIS JEBYI0Y D GLOZ/S LD 754100
LGLL00 005228 oN oN 6L00 TIRUEX\YSEOY D gLOZSLPD V54100
052100  0S'B6+% oN oN 6L00 LSIAX00d ISNOHNILLIY 9 9i0Z/6LFD 052100
BPALO0  00°00Z'1$ ON oN 600 BUUOQ IOWRIY D SLOZSLIFD 672400
8F/L00 00528 ON oN 6100 Areneguiier O 9L0Z/SLIPO 8FL100
IPZLO0  0D'DSS ON ON &L00 pund yoieesey suebey O 9LOZ/SLPD 261100
oviL00  00°/92'2$ oN oN 6100 JouuodiEuSNld D 9LOZ/SHPD arlL00
SPZLOD  00'82L1LS oN oN 8100 uileuemezzeld O 9L0Z/5LA0 SP2L00
FrLLO0  O0ZLS oN oN 8100 saipjaspn AunoD ofemsO D 91L0Z/SLIPD Pr2100
EPLL00  00°006°62% oN ON 6100 Jeinseal] §3000 Awnog oBemsy O 9LOZISL/PD £r2100
TPAL00  Q0AL9S oN ON 5100 Neeung UInoA Auncg-Allo ofemsg O 9LOZ/SHFO griL00
W00  00°6/Z% oN ON 8100 SULAQWEINOR.0 O 9L0Z/SHPD L¥2100
0bZL00  QD'G/S'LS oN oN 6100 M3 LNSAN D 9L0ZISLP0 0r2100
682100  000S8% oN oN 8L00 ‘oD Bulping LNSAN D 810Z/51/p0 8ELL00
BEZLOO  89YSZS oN oN 6100 THeqoY\GaIneN O 91L0Z/S LD 867100
264100 090LZS oN oN 6L00 M UAuengsINeN D 9L0Z/SLIPD 284100
9ELL00  05'9L% oN oN 8L00 ‘Jepualal\ismieN D 9LOZ/SIPO 9EL100
GELLO0  0O'GlZS oN oN 6100 JajuueryseN O 9L0Z/SLIP0 SELL00
PELLOO  09'LE% oN oN 6L00 JUESNG\UBIOW D 9LOZ/SLIY0 ¥E2100
€ELL00  00'SL28 opN ON 6100 yBslusyvaN O 9LOZS LD €£2100
ZELWOO  00'SL2% oN oN 6100 UeleS\0osIN - D 9LOZ/SLAVO ZELL00
LEZL00  00'5/Z% oN oN 6L00 fuenvalln D 910Z/S LD LEL100
08100 00'S/2% oN oN &L00 neMafe| D SLOZSLYD 0ELL00
6ZILO0  l9'00FS ON oN 6100 slooyog [enusD caXel O 9LOZ/SLVD 8ZLL00
82/L00  00'5/2$ oN oN 6100 MalpuucsSREl O 9LOZ/SLIFD 8ZLLOD
22100 005228 ON oN 8L00 euuy Aeisquinfuosaipiel O 9LOZ/S LD 224100
9ZLL00  00051E oN oN 8100 leslisiuosel D 9LOZ/SLFO 922100
SZLL00  Z8'90L$ oN ON 8100 ‘W EIesBi\UMboLE O 9L0Z5LA0 §2/100
¥2LL00  00°G/2% oN oN 8100 ‘S esalAl\UEPPEINY O 9LOZIS YD ¥2L100
€ZLL00  $¥5'88LS oN ON 8L00 W UARATNSMOPUBMST O 9LOZ/SLAPD €ZL00
TTLLO00  00°'6/ZS oN ON 6100 AZOVHLQIZSYT O 9LOZISLAD ZZLL00
L2100 006228 oN ON 6100 lpoprusBeen O PLOZALFD 122100
02100 00528 oN ON 8100 WRicqeQisULuey O 9LOZSLIYD 022100
6LAL00  00'99T'ZS oN oN 8100 spEUBBURY O 9L0E/SLT0 8L2L00
8LLL00  9L°AL% oN oN &100 ‘O BWZBUSWIE D LOZ/S PO 81100
LVALOD  OD'BYES oN ON 6L00 sjonpoid seo g fuiplep wosoer O 9LOZSLAO 242100
91AL00  9BBLE oN ON 6100 sHedOINYM '8 O 9L0Z/5LP0 812100
SLLL00  ODSEZS oN oN 6100 uopeloossy AorJlT LBl D SLOZ/S L0 512100
FLLL00  OD'SiZS oN ON 8100 ViledpuelAH O 9L0E/SLP0 712100
€LLL00  OO'ELS oN ON 8100 ‘T IPOMYBEHPUBRIAH D OLOZ/ISIFD £L21L00
lequiny  Juncwy uoseay eieq PIOA  Popocod  pung  jJUBLEm O Nway edAL ojeq Jsquiny
H/YD  Yosyn Keg yoeyn HIeys

pund [esaped - exefiely isid -

$3208 ALNNOD 093IMS0O

N2TYH3I034 UNCIIY Hueg



282100 00'SLES ON ON 8100 T yejegpiooopeH Q  8L0Z/62/P0 264100
162100 00°6128 ON ON 8100 ‘A yesegidemuzarn 0 S0TEEIROD L6L100
062100 00°s.28 ON ON 6100 T 1eBuyiise|pen D 9L0ZBEHO 062100
682100 00'G.2% ON ON &L00 N UIqodeouely 0 9L02/BZHO 682100
B8LLD0  QO0'GiZE ON ON 6100 suoyoubiey 2 9102820 88100
282100 00'0EZ$ ON ON 8100 Aueqy uu| piswiey 0 91028240 L8100
982100 0Q0G/Z$ ON ON 6100 T BuLleMi@|0aly 2 9l02/6Ziv0 982100
S8.1L00  GL0EZ$ ON ON 6E00 HIIATSTT 23 slogregd 882100
¥8L100 S6'0Z% ON ON 6LO0 "1 cHeqouelq 0 9lozZseD ¥22100
€8100 00'S.Z% ON ON BLOD v ApagupfuUnyEIag 3 elozeevo €82100
28100 00'5.2% ON OoN 6100 BpURUUIEEQ] 0 9LOZmeTD <8.100
L8400 00628 oN ON 8100 Buwels puuosiad Almicdwalio) 9 9LOZBZA0 182100
082100 00'5.2% oN CN 8100 eseua]\AsurUDN-O3IB|D) D BLOZBZHO 08100
62100 DO'SLES eN ON 6100 aupsuyepUeyD 2 9l0Z/82/v0 622100
842100 ergiera ON oN 8100 OU| WSWWBA0D MDD 0 9L0EBTr0 822100
LLL000 91'698'2% ON OoN 6100 $3204 ebepuoup ebnies 2 8l LLLLOO
222100 00'sLES ] ON 8100 " euei(\uBLIYysRD O 8L0g/BEpO 942100
5242100 00'5LES ON OoN 5100 ‘W Alepumolg 2 9log/ezko G.2100
PLLL00 00's2es ON ON 6100 T UARIEIDSg 2 91L0ZBZHD vLLLOO
£2L100 05'669°1L$ oN ON 6100 1Y O g9l0Z/8Zi¥0 L2100
cLLL00 LLGETE ON ON 8100 Bpuaig\plowy D 9L0Z/BENR0 ¢Z100
VELLOD ov'sies oN OoN 6100 BQlssoresoigluy 2 9L0Z/BEH0 VLLEOD
02100 00°051$ ON ON 6L00 v Ay opoesuanen O 9L0Z/0ZH0 042100
692100 00'696'cS ON ON BLOD swalsAg Juawied ageiodio) Q0 8L0Z/8Liv0 89100
892100 ELPEOS OoN ON BL0OO BUBN dwIpn Q2 8l0ZiSLvD 28.100
282100 D0'292'2% oN ON 6100 ASIISMUHOMOOAA O sloZisLiyo 282100
994100 00'¥2.8 ON ON 6L00 SABIS\ I SPOOM, J B8loZRsIbg 992100
992100 0P ON ON 6100 "ou| s1aniely pood sueluBapn 0  9l0g/isLiP0 59100
#2100 aLkLLS ON ON &L00 SEIBUNN UOZUSA Qq  9L0ZISL/vD #9100
£92100 0F'905'LS CN ON 6100 SkapeeT [eael | 0 9L0Z/eLIvD £92100
29L100 00'6.2% ON ON 6100 [oljaleaeng [o I [ Rar-A1=3 W, 4] 292100
L9100 00'6/2% ON oN 68100 1 1AeygsIBULg 2  8L0Z/SLAPO 192100
09100 00°6/2% ON ON 8100 HA43MHLINS D 8L02/SLv0 094100
65100 00'G.2% ON ON 6100 W W\geZ)dpws 3 9L0gieLiv0 852100
85100 006228 OoN ON 6100 ANIEIHLYAHLING D SLOZS KD 852100
252100 62'885% ON oN BLO0 obaq ueg uojelsyg O olLogisIg 254100
95/L00 00°6.2% OoN ON BLOO ysleg\eyewnyag O 8logsLyD 962100
$62100 St IeeES ON ON 6100 Ajelosdg poyos O 9LOZISLIYD §82100
PG00 FA W FAR ON ON 8100 ‘aul| ‘Spnpald a0 puB Jsihdwod g9 2 9l0Z/SLiIFD ¥SLL00
£S2100 00'sles OoN ON 6100 7 Jayuusreifiiny 2 SL0ZSLPD £S/100
JOqQUINN _ JUROWY uceeey T PIOA | Peposod  pUng  JUBLERR OL oy 6OAL ETT] JOGUNN
Joeyn  Moaeyp Ked Foeyo yasyp

pund [e1aps4 - BJBBEIN 18113 - NATVHIAT unosoy yueg

$3204 ALNNOD 093IMSO



2E8L00

00'6/Z%

ON ON 1] sayieyg eeyoIANdWNIS D 9LDZBZIVD e300

LEBLOO DS .9% ON ON 6L00 PUISIJ 00UDS [BRURS SNPOS O 9LOZ/EE/RD LEBLOD
0EBLO0  DO'G.2% ON ON 8L00 ‘aust|yediieyseys D 9LOZMBEZN0 0E8LO0
628100 00'G.C% ON ON 6100 ‘Slapuusnedes O 9L0ZBEHO 628100
828100 0O'sZES ON ON 6L00 o Yelegseipnues O 8L02/8ZIv0 8z81.00
128i0n  00002% ON ON 5L00 uoneossy SWRISAS Aleig] jooyos D 9LOZ/BZA0 28100
928100 00'5.2% ON ON BLOO Hejy\aioleales 3 9LOZ/HBTIP0 9geLo0
§28100 000SLE ON BA 8100 JejlUUBMSIONEM-UDIY D 910Z/6Zir0 S28100
¥22100  00'SLZE oN ON 8100 eaissaroueifisy 2 olLiz/ezZivD ¥Zel00
£28100 o0'08% ON ON 8100 BZZld s fesluey O 8L0Z/eTivo £c2L00
228100  0O0'GLE% ON oN 6100 Japuuenpisiigizig o 9L0Z/6E/0 222100
128100 00'SiE$ ON OoN 6100 ‘W usIsL\sIemod O 9102/6Z/t0 128100
022100 12'5e2$ oN ON 8400 THeqoyvINseld O 8l0Z/6grv0 0geL0o0
618100 12'ge2¢ oN ON 6100 NYQWZOIMITMYd O 9102/6E/P0 618100
818100 0GO'GLZS OGN ON 6100 TTBUNZOMBIMBd D 91L0Z/6E/P0 818100
18100 0O'SZTES ON ON 6100 YIAN D 91L0zZ/6eiv0 18100
8l8L00  DO'SLES ON ON 6Lon TTEYeGOMIO O 8L0Z/BZH0 8l8Loo
§L8100 sb'eipd OoN ON 6100 ‘g foriluBysO O 9L0EBZA0 SLeLoo
Fi8L00  00'S5.Z$ OGN ON 6100 1 epuBWAIO-WISpNe D 9L0Z/BZIY0 [43:1%0]
£18100 00'52eS ON OoN 6100 SOBUCOA AeY BONTWINB O BLOZ/BZHO eleLoo
218100  gl'ig6% ON oN 6100 W Blussaj\umbolel O BLOZBZAO 218100
L8100 L4'SEES OoN oN 6100 ‘Wulyomuoel O 910Z/8Zi0 L8100
algLo0  88'18es ON ON 6100 "1 AsfeCnpunt O eLog/ezZivo 0LgLoo
608100 00'G.2% OoN oN 6100 V¥ sUUEBOMplULSPNoT 0 8L0Z/eZivo 602100
808100 006223 ON ON 6100 '3 sulisnfeaAs] O 8l0g/eEivo 208100
208100 L4'5E28 oN oN 6LO0 NO0g\pIeU0aT J 8l0e/6Z/v0 208100
808100 L4'SE2S oN oN 6L00 UuAT AulBd\pIBUOST O BLOZIEZ/FO 908100
S08LO0  OSOb$ ON ON 6100 piesmiog Buweal 9 gLOZIEZIHO 508100
¥08LO0  00'SLZS ON ON 6L00 TTeuepueBuly D 9LOZ/EZIFD ¥08100
£08L00  Q0'5iZ$ ON ON 6L00 VuoTsmjuey-ddeuy 0 oLozezr0 £08L00
208L00  00'sizs$ ON oN 8L00 MesslsydeIsey D 9lL0Z/8Tiv0 208100
108L00  0p'GizZS$ ON oN 8100 T1esyoRyuey D 9L0Z/6TIP0 LOBLOO
008LO0  2eELIS oN ON 8100 ‘QaBwmNZIUBWIN D 9L0Z/BEND 008100
66.L00 QD'SZZ$ ON ON 6100 auuy LpegBZIITNUBIAH O 9L0Z/BZAH0 664100
264100 81°L41% ON ON 86100 ‘JIPOrYEEH-PUBIAH O 9LDZ/BZ/H0 86100
L6100  0D'Si2$ ON ON 8100 vebpauenisdol 5 9L0Z/6END 284100
962100 0D0'GLE$ ON ON 6100 ‘3 Jebuishuels|ioy o 8102/62H0 962100
S6.1L00 00'G.it% ON ON 6L00 or Alep\eoH o I < 1 F Lo Yol S6/100
¥6LL00  9g'LZes ON ON 6L00 orAepeH O 9L0Z/62/H0 #6100
€6.100 LL'GETS ON oN 6LOO WUuuATylemiIleH O 9L0Z/8Z/b0 €61100

JeqUINN _ Junouly uoseay ajeq “PIOA Papoa3dy pung JUBLBAA o) Jway  edAL aeq FESTOT
yoayg  N9YD Aeg yoeyn HI9UD

pund |eiepad - eieBeIN j814 - NJTvHI0T4 unodoy jueg

$3208 ALNNOD 093IMSO



9gFZLOLES BN

{5z'0s$) 1301 PIOA
LSLL'0LLS |E30L puelp pung |elapay - exeBelN 18114 - NJTVHIATS UNC0Y yueg Joj [E}0GNS

ZkeLon 0osolLs ON ON 8100 077 28NoRIAS SHIOMISPLOM, O olLogmeZiva ZyBLO0
2100 00'622% ON oN 6100 d USHOIAA 2 9l0Z/TP0 LPeL00
oreion 00°'5.2% ON oN 8100 ' ielueqvys|epn O 9L0ZBEND oreLo0
BE2L00 00589 ON ON 6100 UIBD\USAQIBAA 3 910280 8eeLio
828100 Be0rLS ON OoN 6100 AunwiLio Hel-epa O 9LoZ/egiv0 BESLOOD
2el00 00°'5L2% ON oN 6100 'S epuraybnep, O 9L0Z/6Ziv0 LE8LOO
aeeLon vE'ress ON ON 610D ] elepviebplgmol | O BlL02BTD 9£81L00
GERL00 0Z'69G% 9N ON 6100 SlapesT [anell O aloZeeio GEBLO0
#ERLOD 00'ZZL% ON ON 6100 PUQWSa 2yl O 9L0ZMBEND vERLOD
€EBLOD 00°000'L$ ON ON BEOD Aysionun asnoRIAS D 9LOZ/ETIVO £E2100

1BGWINN _ JUNOUIY oseoy ojeq PIOA  Pepoday  punj JUELEM, OL yiey  odAL T Tequmpy

¥Ieyd  NI/YD fed NaoYyo yaeyn

pun |esepe - esebel 18114 -

Nd1¥H3Q34 Junaoay jueg
JupsiBey 322Uy oV

§3008 ALNNOD 093IMSO



{05°2E118) 1N
{0g'gLt'1$) [EJ0L pIoA
08'80£$ 1301 puelD) [elepad - yueg A6y - Aayjeispey :Junoaoy Juey 1oy ejolqng
LAEED  00'00ZS oN ON 8100 071 ‘sejeoossy Bingsiopd. O 91L0Z/6 1D LLLEED
OLLEED  08'SOLS oN ON 8100 J AugesuonD O 9L0ZR YD olLleeo
penss|  QLLEEO
stoeco  (09'50L8) #309UQ eweoeiday UseD  gLOZZLY  $8A oN 1000 J A\souond O GLOZ/0E/L0 SPOEED
asuodsal
ShiZED  (00°G09%) oU -MoaYD JUBlSOR|Ide) PBYSEOUN  GLOZ/ELP  SSA oN Lzao JOOHDS TWHLINID 100dY3AIT O SLDZ/6Z/S0 SPIZED
panss|  LLLEEO
6L:2e0  (o0002$) #3x09yD welsdeidey yseD  9LOZ/ELY  SOA oN 1200 OT1 'sejeidossy Bungsispy, 0 GL0Z/5L/S0 6LZED
sezzeo  (0s'164) 10E)UOD G} BjQRYN - PAYSEIUN  BLOZ/ELY  $OA oN £Loo ujeelewenad O SLOZ/MOE/LO 682280
rogleo  (ooges) JOBIUOD O) BjqRUN - paYSEIUN  QLOZ/ELY  SeA ON 5000 palemepesly O FLOZ/SL/BO0 F0RLE0
logien  (00'ges) 19B)U0D 0 Bjqeun - palseoun  9LOZ/EL  SeA oN 5000 AuBTUNODN D FLOZ/SLED LogLED
108ILCD O} BlgRuUn
9921e0  (00'epL$) -3j08yo uawisoeidal payseoun  9LOZ/6LY  SBA oN 5000 1deQ UONESNP SAN O PLOZ/S 160 99/1€0
SebLe0  (ODEVLE) WBUCD 0) BgBUN - PBYSEIUN  SLOZ/ELY  SIA oN ZZ00 degualjesnpI SAN O #LOZ/ELSD SEPLED
JaWinN  jJunotwy uoseay [TTq] PIOA  POpodsy punj JUBMEA oL Jjwey adAl ul«mn_ Jaquiny
¥o3yg  yaeyH Aegd ey yo3Y9

[Biepad - ueg Aey - AoyRieped UNCIOY jueg
ARG 5D AfY

$30048 ALNNOD 093IMSO0



SELPOD  08'SLYS oN oN 6100 ullgeyuelelsel D 8LOZ/SHPD SrLPO0
PPLPO0  06'6Z1S oN oN 6100 Ul ‘s9)|ddng jcoyds specsED O GLOZ/S LV 100
EPIPOD  0S'1ZLS oN oN BLOO 7] AoueNwED D 9L0Z/SLPO EVLP0D
IriPO0  00'BECS oN oN 6400 dorILRBIBD D BL0T/SLAD ZrLP00
slajienbpesH
W00 00°SZ$ oN ON 6100 puon selfiojouLpal unoyled O 9L0Z/SLFD Ll
OrLPO0  BS'LSYS oN ON 6100 AlddNS LNIVd OLNY SHOLME 9 9L0Z/SLiA0 oFLP00
BELPO0  00'0S5% ON oN 6100 Twegeziaveng 0 SLOZSILFD 6ELP00
BELFO0  DO'PZLS oN oN 8100 P P SoUE O 9LOZ/SLFO SELFO0
IELPO0  DBBLY oN oN 6100 Tyeicgegwslg O 9LOZSIAD LE1¥00
9ELFO0  2L'LPS ON oN 6100 eisserisipely O 9LOZ/SLAD geLbo
SELP00  bS'ALES oN ON 6100 ‘WAuwAngpeig O 9L0Z/5 L0 SELFO0
YELPOO  DO'00ES oN ON 6100 oul ABojouyoe) poomxed O 9LOZ/S LD PELFOO
SELPO0  DO'SEVS oN oN 6100 SSINUBADY JUBLUSAOY @A Z UGG O BLOZ/SL/FO SELFO0
ZEIPOO0  E0°29% oN ON 6100 ‘JeuerolpeUsg O QLOZ/SLYD Zeit0D
LS00 00°009% oN ON 6100 W SBIOYOINVERRIEY D 9LOZSIAD LELPOD
0SLP00  00°0ZHS oN ON &L00 lsjue)) eumeN SpOOM elownleg D 9L0ZELAD DELFOO
BZLPO0  0F'2018 ON oN 6100 Addng AemuBiH yooodeg O 910Z/ELAD 8ZL¥00
9ZIF00  PBEPES oN oN 8100 JuouuBygeiggeg O 9LOZ/SLIVD 821700
LZIP00  DO'ZOSS oN ON &l00 oA oloUd HeE D 9LOZ/SLAD LZ1¥00
9ZIP00  0005.'6$ oN ON 8100 oBamsyy O 910Z/5LiY0 9ZLP00
SZWO0  00°029')8 oN oN 8100 looyog [equel pmdyY D 9LOZ/SLIFD GZL00
YZLFO0  95'2828 oN ON 6100 oY O 9LOZSHKD ¥ZL00
€ZLP00  00°00%'ZS oN ON 5100 sfswp sdeydly O 9LOZSLAD £ZTL00
2ZLPOD  05'8LTS oN ON 6100 ou| ‘ysnsebiy O 9L0Z/5 L0 ZELF00
LZLF00  00'S56'ZS oN oN 610D ou) ‘Buonipuod My @ BugeeH dwal ity D 9L0Z/S L0 LZLF00
0ZLPOC  OR'DLS oN oN 6LO0 ‘vesasylueinBy 0 9L02/5)L/0 0Z1+00
6LLPO0  00'COZ'LS oN oN 6100 BSlY O 9LOTALYO 611700
eLLPOD 29'885'LE oN oN 6100 wal g elgy O 9L0Z/SHEO 21700
ZLP00  00'0LES oN oN 8L00 IQH3AY O QLOZ/SLbO 211700
oLLP0G  00°'59% oN ON BLOO UONBIOOSSY Y- WOAMBN O 9L0Z/SE/P0 9LLF00
SLPOD  £ppes oN oN 6100 Jueg XeM. O BL0ZRLYO GLLPO0
FLIFOD  00°OP$ oN oN 8100 ‘|efoyveyscy O 9L0ZZLIVD PLLFOO
€LP00  00'OFS oN ON 6100 ‘JAoUBNUSEY O 9LOZHOIMD £LLF00
penss|  9LL+00
Hovoo  (oo'ses) #3o8yD uewede(doy YseD  9LOZ/ELY  S8A oN 8100 uopeziueflp v44 leuolieN . O 9L0ZAE/ED LLOYD0
S69€00  (0b'SZ0'LY) pled jooyog oL0ZikY  SeA oN 8L00 PeyRluoBroug D 9L0Z/SLED S69E00
penss|  gLLF00
lovzoo  (ooovs) # %08y Juseoe|day yseD LOZ/PIY  SO9A oN 8000 ‘3 fouenusuEY D SLOZ/OS/LL L0¥200
penss|  ¥LLp00
ggoloo  (0o'ops) #3%08y0 awsoe|dey YSBD  9L0Z/ZLIF  SBA oN ¥000 Tlefoyvsyacy O SlLoZ/LEme0 950100
Jsquiny  Junowy uoseoy aeq PICA papooay pund JUBLBAA Of pway adAL ajeq Jagunpy
HRYY  Yayy feq HI9YD 3}asyn

pund [eseuac - emmbe|N isi4 -

13ys1B9y 99Uy AV
$3004 ALNNOO 0D3AMSO

NATYYINTD o0y juey



¥81¥00

B6EYETE

ON Y 6100 vonesodio) Buipuig [BISUBS 3 9LOZ/SHAO #8100
€8LP00  00'959'Z% oN oN 6L00 [eeyDI\PUBLRSD D OLOZ/S LD €800
Z8LPO0  00098'ZS ON oN 8100 OT1'UeAgpeqod D O BLOZ/SLPO Z8LF00
LaLP00  00'98% oN oN 8L00 1|10 jooyog Ay uoind O 9LOZSLAD L8 LF00
081400 0008LE oN oN 6L00 1sI1Q jooyog Ay uoiNd 9 SLOZ/SLFD 08100
8LL400  00'GSSE oN oN aLo0 UonEposSY Uy UONNd O 9LOZ/SLA0 6L1P00
8LLp00  Q0°00S'LE oN oN 6100 usASISIURIY D OLOZ/SLIYD 821700
2LP00  PEOZLS oN o 6L00 $3008 UTIWEH-XS88T-UIBURIY D BLOZ/SLIYD L21P00
91400  0000LE oN oN 8100 Uoneioossy JUaied AWepedy SURld O 9L0Z/SLIFD 9100
SLLP00 000428 oN oN &LOD IBIXOd O 9LOZS YD S/1¥00
PLLP00  00'0D2% oN oN 8L00 ulpesneiouied O 9L0Z/SLAD PLLE0D
€00 00°088'L$ oN oN 6100 sisysnowed O QLOZ/SLAO £L100
ZILW00  85'€09% oN oN 8100 'ouj ‘'sheedoing O 9LOZ/SLPD Z21400
LALPOO  &1'56S'ZE oN oN 8100 S3IDCE LSBT D 9L0ZSLFD LLL¥00
01400 eV ZELE oN oN 8100 ‘HPueeTUWeEYSNG O 9L02/5LA0 0LLF00
89L¥00  89'Z2% ON oN 600 ‘W eeburssoyeaidng 0 9L0Z/S LD 681¥00
891400 05'Z8L'st oN oN 6100 sojydeis gdpuzndng 9 eL0ZsLbO 89100

soIag
291400  00'666% ON oN 6100 20VUBINGUIY [BUOWDIY 8040l PELGO D 9LOZ/SLAD 29L¥00
991¥00  81'8.¢ oN oN 6100 Addng poyoguncasiy O OLOZ/SLIFD 99100
SOLYO0 00’0023 ON oN 6100 OPIND [SUCEM\SBUARP O BLOZ/SLIVD S91+00
POLP00  Zp'ged oN oN 6100 ‘amIUNBANSIUBSSd O BLOZAS LD #8100
£OLYO0  LO'POL'PSLS oN ON 6100 dTBupeeNed D 9L0ZSLE0 £91700
ZOLP00 00'6.8'%% oN oN 6100 $30049 eSI0PeW-USYD-aIBMEIBG D 9LDZ/SLAD Z9l¥o0
LOLP00  00'DBYS oN ON 6100 oOVlYaO O 9L0ZS LD 191700
08LPO0  ¥6'259'TH oN oN 8100 ejuelegq D 9L0Z/SLAF0 091LF00
BGLPO0 L i61% oN oN 6100 BSSllS\SIONB] O 9LOZ/GLAFD 851400
8SLVO0  vZel/S oN oN 6100 ‘oul 'sisljeweds indwo) wolen) 3 8LOZ/SEF) 851+00
LSLP00  vESeZS oN oN 6100 OY'OAN PoOBIseaI) O 9LOZ/ELIFD IS1¥00
9%LP00  00°562% oN oN 8L00 ISOD O SLOZSLYD 96100
SELY00  vSPRETLS oN oN 8LOD suopnjog seindwed sjeiodiod D SLOZSLIYD S8100
PSLEO0  000SLS oN oN 8100 JogeT jo IBUDISSILIWOD O BLOZ/SLIFD PELFOD
£51L¥00  00'S.S oN oN 6100 "oU| Sjonpald [eDIpe AND O 9L0Z/SIAD £51¥00
TGLP00  EEEIPS oN oN 6100 soiddng 83O IND D 9L0Z/SLA0 25100
LGLP00  00°0ZLS oN ON 6100 MY JOWnNesnpy puBlBASl) O 9L0Z/SLAD L5100
0SLP00  bo'geed oN oN 6100 COMPII AT D 9LOZSLFO 051F00
6PLFO0  LG'S20% oN oN 6L00 oLsI] joolog [BjjUeD aienbg [BRUSS D 8LOZ/SLVD B LPOO
o8]
SPib00  /6'BESS oN oN 6100 wea) Aq nedey Jandwosd g euold 83 O §LOZ/SLA0 8¥LF00
LbLP00  00'Zbe'LS oN ON 6100 Ul WALWBAOD AMAD O 9L0ZELD P00
griP00  00°0LL'6LS oN oN 6L00 absjion Aunwweop eBnien 0 BLOZ/SLFO 9¥L P00
._Mﬁ_z junowy uoseay ajeq PIOA papodoy pung JuRMER O ey adA] |oﬂn_ deqruny
PECIE IS LT feg yoayy Haoyn

pund |eisuac) - esebely 1s114 -

12z Bey
$3008 ALNNOD 093MSO

NATYYINID uncody jueg



¥ZTr00  Ob'ong ON oN 800 BOIVUNEN D SLOZ/SLAD pZZ00
£2TYO0  BO'9EZH oN oN 6100 LBRICWoUEN D gL0ZISLIKD £2ZH00
ZIZTPO0  00000'LS ON oN sloo WERIVBILODE D 9L0Z/SLIPD LA
1ZZP00 LG628'LS oN oN 8100 SIO0OHEPIBUQ LOSIDEI D SLOZ/SIPD L2200
02ZP00  092J1% oN oN 8100 BIpBN AIBIITUOBN D 9L0Z/GLA0 0ZZH00
BLZFO0  ¥2LTELS oN oM 8100 lonpaid Jeindwog yosifio] O BLOE/S L0 8LZF00
gLZP00  08't6ZS ON oN 8100 Soluny JAGWUSPUY]T D 9L0Z/S LD 2LZ¥00
21Z¥00  00'9e$ oN oN 6100 ‘U] Xiduossel O 9L0Z/SLibD Ligrao
9LZY00  SSLLLS ON ON 6L00 MENUEIUNOIET O QLOZ/GLPO 9LZH00
§lZr00  OFZoes oN ON 6L00 W osuequIDAPPET O 9L0Z/SMPD SLZy00
PLeP00 18228 oN oN 6100 wAeADImEDUY O 910Z/5LP0 PLZY00
€lzvon  0e'gegs oN oN 6400 euclshAey O 9L0Z/SLAO £1Z#00
ZLZyoo  19'€es oN oN 6100 yeqezi3iBboley 0 9L0zS5LAFD FAA )
LZP00  0S0FS oN oN 6100 ‘JAoueNSIEY O 9L0ZI5LIPD LLZP00
0lZPO0 289028 oN ON 640D eUIhUEgEY D 9LOZSLKD QkZ#o0
60ZP00  SO'09LE oN ON 6100 WWeWSSUSr D 9L0Z/5 A0 SOZP00
f02P00  0O0'ZLES oN oN 8lLoo uchsiodiog jadedsmap uosuyor D 9LOZ/S AP0 20Z¥00
L0ZP00  0G°0LD'0ZS oN ON 8Lo0 §300d swme UosIBUer D 9LOZ/GHP0 L02P00
90ZP00  0O'SE0'LE oN ON 6L00 BSI\UOSHOBRI D 9LOZ/SHFD 902F00
S0Z¥00  96'65% oN ON 6100 S1Npold B0 g Buiplepn uosoRr O 9LOZISLIVD SOZP00
POZPO0  Z0°089% oN oN 6100 SUBd OINYM BT O SLOZ/SLKD $0ZH00
€0ZP00  20'868% oN ON &L00 Jeyey Ag mousfew| O3 910Z/SLYD E0ZY00
TOZPO0  ORET/LS oN oN &L00 TAuWONSIOUOH 3 gL0EZ/5 LD 20200
LOZPOO  SB'SEFE oN ON 6100 JMUCBN\SSWIH - D 910Z/5L/0 L0ZP00
00ZP00  BE'LEE'LS oN ON 6100 SSNENTIH D 9LOZSLIFD 00ZPoo
861700  06'06% oN ON 800 Quueyog AlusH D 9L0Z/SLFD 661700
86100  0T'1LS% ON oN 6100 EPUITUBASH . O 9L0Z/SLP0 861700
28L¥00  9F9SLE ON oN 8100 BUSIOIWVARNOEH O 9L0Z/SLP0 261700
96LY00  ¥E9/8 ON oN 6100 [o0yog [enued [BqUIUBH D 9LOZ/SLFD 961¥00
SELFPO0 000028 oN oN 6100 uBlaDUCIUBH D 9LOZ/S LA SBLPO0
PELFOD  00°2FLE ON oN 6L00 'J SSWEMPUOWWEH O 9L0Z/S L0 ¥8i+00
E6LFP00  88'ELLS ON oN 6L00 ‘HeuopeysMEH D 9L0Z/SLPO £81¥00
ZELFOO  00'809°L$ ON ON 8L00 eEssjoum wnsdhe o 910Z5 10 Z8L¥00
LELYDO0  00'0S6'¥S ON oN 6100 §900g Jol| WBUINoG Jeleals O 9L0Z/SLA0 L61P00
06LF00  0D'SES oN oN 6100 lequieyg uoing-ofomsQ seleals 3 9LOZ/SLAFD 061#00
88L¥00  00°00F'E$ oN oN 6L00 JOBMUIWEID O 9LOZTELIFD 68100
g81P00  E£L'E9ES oN oN &L00 oulsebuely O 9LOZASLIVD 881700
8100 pSGeS oN oN &L00 ‘opewdinbly [ego|D D SLOTS IO 281700
98LF00  00'00S'SS ON oN 600 sucheluzsald Awisn D 9LDZ/SLAO 981F00
SRLPD0 225668 oN oN &L00 WRURINBWYDISE D 9LOZ/SLAD S81F00
._oﬂ..z junowy uoseay ajeq PICA pepoday puni JuBLIEpN 0) Ny edAL eq Jagquiny
Wosyy  yoeyn Keg »aeyy HaeysH

pun [B1OUSD - BIEBRIN 1811 - NATVHINTO Juncooy yueg

$3008 ALNNOJ 093MSO



¥9Z¥00  09'L6LS oN oN 800 ASNOHNITUD SOLNOd O 9L0Z/SLiv0 ¥E2+00
€9ZV00  ¥)'855'%% oN oN 6100 Ul euold D 9L0E/SLFD £9ZF00
Z92¥00  00'000'e$ oN oN 6L00 VReyAed D 910Z51P0 Z9TH00
L9ZPO0  00'DSES oN ON 6100 sweisigadosd O 9LOZISHEO L8ZH00
08Z¥00  80°Z8% oN ON 6100 TSSlBUD\EISd D 9L0Z/GLPO 09Z+00
852v00 02698 oN oN 6100 ezzid soluened O 9L0Z/SLAD 65ZF00
8STFO0  0SPLL'LS oN oN 6100 ONI'QOLYd O 9L0Z/SLAD 8SZF00
182¥00  GZ'50LE oN oN 6100 ONI'STNILWNIAYTIVE D 91L0Z/SLIFD 25200
9SZ¥O0  ¥O'E65'SS oN ON BL0O0 Ausdwog Buidid 3 (@915 JedBWaoed O BLOZASLVD 952100
GSTFO0 025698 oN oN &L00 salpieap Aunog ofemsO O 9LOZ/GLA0 SGZY00
¥YSZPO0  00'ELS OoN oN 6100 $3008 Auncp oBems0 D LOZ/SLAPO ¥GZF00
£CZFOD  59°69.% oN oN 6100 1810 looyos Mg oBems D 9LOZ/SLIVD £6Z+00
Z6ZYD0  00°0S9'€S oN oN 6100 Ul WD D 9LOZ/SHYD Z52r00
LSZP00  00°056% oN oN 6100 YANDO O  9LOZSLAO LSZF0D
062¥00  0S'ZEl$ oN oN 6100 WeuslEQUsUSWPO D BLOZISIFD 05ZH00
8VZF00  00'EHZS oN oN 6L00 YASSAN D 9102510 BYZF00
8vZro0  00'599% oN oN 6L00 YINSSAN 2 91026170 8¥ZP00
LYZPD0  00'DB2'PS oN oN 8100 YINSSAN O  8L0Z/ELFD %200
9bZFP00  D0'PPOS oN oN 8100 VINSSAN O 9L0ZE LD O¥Zr0n
SPZPO0  D0'DELS oN oN &loo YWSSAN O 9LOZSLIbD SFZYO0
FYEPO0  BL0L8'YS oN oN 8100 Soueinsuj JuswwAoldweun SAN O 9L0Z/SLIFD ¥FEr00
EFZPOD  SLOLL'LS oN oN 8100 Addng Buipling ueABH MSN O 9LOZ/SLFO 3 Ay el]
TYEPO0 292298 oN oN 6100 TTSMEMWIGSAN D 9L0ZS LA ZFTr00
LZP00  LILEZS oN ON 6100 W edMeNNG-UosIeN D 9L0Z/SLAP0 200
0bZF00  PEPESS oN oN 6100 eslus\eiscoreN O DLOZ/SLAD obZEO0
BEZTPOO  00Zi8E oN oN 6100 snil eBeipey mIneN O 9LOZ/S LMD 8€Z¥00
BEZFOD  bO'LZS oN oN 6100 LOd30 SLHVd IYNQILYN O 9L0Z/SLFD 8£Z¥00
LE2PO0 OD'SOME oN oN 8100 SOEINN |00USG JO UOREIOOSEY [BUOlEN D 9L0Z/SLAD 1EZF00
9cZPOD  ZL'EESE oN N 6100 sled oinyedeN O 8LOZ/ALAD 9EZH00
GeEr0  te'gnst oN oN 6100 03 Addng [BMISNPUT DSIN D SLOZIS LG SEZH00
¥EEZPO0  0O'0D0'SH oN oN 6100 S30IMIBS (EClUBYISIY JBINPO O 9LOZ/S LD ¥E200
€EZPO0  00'ZJE% oN oN 6100 sseld Aempoadg sllouoUN O 9LOZ/SLIFD £EZV00
TETVOD  §2'002% oN oN 6100 'oU] 'salUosCIOIN D 9LOZAE LD ZEZY00
LEZPOD  BE'SE%'vS oN oN 6100 SIOOUDS [BAUSD OB O BLOZ/SLAD LEZFO0
0E2POD  ZZ'0ZS'VE oN oN 8100 SI00UOS [BAUBD COXE D GLOZ/SIAD 0€2+00
622¥00  DO'0ZL'EPS oN oN 6100 esnoufeld punoy e Aol O BLOZ/S PO 6Z2#00
8TZFO0  bO'SlES oN ON 6100 UBSHS\WOLSN D 9LOZ/SLFD 8ZZF00
LZZPO0  00'DSZ'ZS oN oN 6100 T pleUCQVieUUDDl O 9LOZISLYD 122700
92Z¥00  00°0FS oN oN 6100 YISYW O 9L0ZSLIPD 92Z00
$22¥00  OC'F9SE oN oN BLOD SLUBI UUWAUINEN O BLOZSLAVD S22¥00
Lo_ﬂ..ﬂ.z junowy uosesy aeq pOA  pepodsy pund ﬂ.lu.__._u__s ol Jjwey adAp [ETTq] Jequiny
BeYD Iy Reg Hoayp yIouY

puny |esausg) - eieBBIN 1811 -

NATYNINID Wncooy jueg
4182y 4I°UD Ay

$3008 ALNNOD 093IMSO



POEFOO  DO'OSLS oN oN 5100 uoReziuefi( sbejuoH oMBIN PIBM AYL O SLOZ/SLIYD POEPO0
SOEPO0 06 'VSE'ES ON oN 6100 ONI'ISNOHIFYLIHL O 9LOTSLVD £0£#00
ZOEPOO  DO'00LS oN oN 6100 PEPUBISISOd BYL O QLOZS VD FAian i}
LOSPOO 000518 ON ON &L00 ol jo uolun Bupesdg-ysBug Byl D SLOZSLVD LOEP00
00EPO0  0S'GYES ON ON 8100 uchelodiod Ingisal O 9LO0E/S A0 00E¥00
66ZK00  00'9LES oN oN 6100 Muenguollel D OLOTASIMO 662100
86ZK00  0L'POZS oN oN 610D enl sbpewliel. O 9LOZ/SLAP0 862100
JBZPO0  BO'OPB'ZTS ON oN 8L00 SBOIAGG POOJ OOSAS D 6L0Z/SLPO 26200
962F00  D0O'006S oN ON 8100 efeig ssnomAs O 9L0Z/SILVD 962F00
SBZYO0  LO'06E'LLS oN ON 8100 suopnjos |eqolo ABlsUAS O 9LOZ/SLIVD S6ZH00
¥8ZHO0  00'0ZvS ps||eoue espusyy glozieis  88A oN 6100 S3I008 epMSIEIS O 9LOZ/SLIVD ¥82F00
£6ZK00  bZ'BOZS oN oN &L00 sBmuespy seidels O 0L0Z/SLAO £6ZP00
ZBEZKOD  §.'acs oN oN 8L00 vesiueousds O 9LOZSIPD Z6ZH00
LBZHO0  SE'ESLS oN oN 6100 UoliWeH WS O gL0Z/SLIPD LBZ#00
08ZP00  81'285S oN ON 6100 ‘qeuudieBull ol D 9L0ZS LD 062700
68ZPO0  D0'00VS oN ON 6100 esalel SecUBRLY IQWIBISWS D SLOZ/SLIYO 6EZP00
BEZPO0  D0'885S oN ON 5100 W UAREMPOOMISYS O SLOZ/SLIFD 28ZH00
19ZP00  ¥6'S2S oN ON 6400 HeeWelWNOWASS D 9L0Z/ASLIFD 28Z#00
992P00  00°28% ON ON BL00 Wnesniy osnoH plemes O 9LOZ/GLFD 98200
SgEro0 2Z'0LES oN oN 6100 spoog) Alosueg O 9LOZ/SLAFO S8ZY00
¥EZPO0  LEPLES oN oN &L00 AMjepsds jooyos D 9LOZS L0 ¥RZY00
£8ZF00  08'BYES oN ON EL00 dioD WesH [ooyes D 9LOESLAO £82700
Z9ZP00  00°D0S'L Y oN 6100 uoseriedios O 9LOZ/S L0 Z82700
182F00  8B0VIS oN ON &L00 Addng Aineeg s Ales O 9L0Z/SLY0 L82H00
08200 62988 oN oN 6L00 ‘HRewegwadny 5 9LOZ/SLIYO 08200
6/ZP00  0Q000FS oN oN 6L00 MIUNEINISSOY O BLOZ/SLFO 8/ZF00
8/ZP00  9LE8FS oN oN 6100 dgcog puasiond O 9LOZ/SLAED 822700
LIZY00  SZTEEV'bE oN oN &L00 OUl'YSN Yoo O 9LDE/SLAO LLZP00
9/Z¥00  O0EVES oN ON 6L00 soleg jsjomsy alcwisy O 9LOZ/SLIPD 9/Z#00
5LZP00  00°0S% oN oN 6100 pung yoleasey sjuelisy 0 910Z/S5LIM0 S2Z00
Pir00  66'965% oN oN 600 ‘3 eleqlegiuuwag-olyoey D GLOZISLIFD PLZ00
£LZPO0  00'DD9'LE ON oN 6L00 juewsbeuep tessyBay O 9LOZSLIFD £42¥00
TLEP00  0ZvIES oN oN 8L00 Aueqly Bze|d epRWEY D BLOZ/SHEO TL2V00
LLTPO0  0S0S oN oN 8100 AEpepEND O OLOZSLFO 12200
0/2P00  920¥% oN oN 8100 S10NPpoId JooUaS plleIAd O 9L0Z/SLP0 0£2+00
69Z¥00  OR'PPO'ZE oN ON 6100 $3008 Jejseymsapi-Weuing O 9L0Z/SLP0 89200
BOZVO0  91L192'1$ oN oN 6100 Addng pueiaind 5 9LO0Z/S PO Q9THOD
L9ZP00  2L°OLLS oN oN 6100 OT Avedwo) pihgald 3 9LOZ/SLAPD 29zv00
09ZP00 825013 ON oN 6L00 ‘oul "op uedp Jeddoyp eoud D 9LOZSLAD 992700
SOZPO0 8P 093 ON oN 6L00 TiequUoseld D 9LOZSLYD S9ZF00
JOUWINN  Junouny voseoy a1eq PIOA  Pepodad  pung  jueles o] JWiey  edAL 5T JaqUINN
yaeuy  yoeyn Aeg yaeyH }o8YD

Pund |eisuss - eIeBEIN 18Il - NATYHINDS JUNoaoy yueq

$3008 ALNNOD 093IMSO



PYEPOD  ZE'EBES ON oN 6100 ‘Wuuzesod\sudeg D BLOZMBEND PYEPO0
EPEPOD  0O0Z0'LY oN oN 6100 ou| ewebeusy sy Lieg O 910260 EFEFOD
IHEPOD 000028 oN oN 6100 eebuvielpuegs O aLoZ/ezivD Zreroo
LYERPOG  SETLEPS oN oN 6100 capiAOlold HEE D 9L0Z/BZH0 LWEPOD
OvEPD0  ¥500% oN oN 6100 seoneg ABliXnY D 9L0Z/EZ/P0 OFEFDD
6EEPOD  OD'DLS'IS oN oN 6100 D71 'SUCRBACUL| OSPIA BAROWICINY D 9L0Z/BZ/P0 BEEFDO
8EEFOD  0O'GEES oN oN 6100 MOMISN Joases) LORRINOSSY O 9102820 geEron
LE5PO0  0G'ZES oN oN 6100 ‘oul'ysnseblly O 91L0Z/8Z40 LEEFO0
e8P0 Ob'Eoes oN oN 6100 woo'sioisiadng QaY O 9L0Z/6ZAHD 9EER00
SESPO0 20TiEs oN oN 6100 Ul 'BIAWED BWEIODY O 9LDE/EZH0 SEEPO0
PEEPOD  vEOBZS oN oN 6100 OTIVSNSpURIg OOy O 9LOZ/EZ/HD FEEYO0
€EEPOD  00°005% oN oN 6100 IQY3IAY O 9l0E/6ZHD EELH00
ZEEPOO  G6'889% oN oN 6100 Addng Ainesg y3Y O 9102620 ZESH00
LEEFOD  000SLE oN oN 6100 3009 epMelRIS O OLOZ/0Z/PD LEEFOD
0EEPDD  #OLEV'LS oN oN 6L00 SwelsAg Waled sjeiodion D 9LOZIRLFD OEETOD
6ZEPOD  0O'G6EY oN oN 6100 077 eshaeifs SyloMspUOAY D OLOE/SLIPD 6ZEF00
8ZEPO0  OE'EESS oN oN 6100 WeULATWOSIVG - D 9LOZ/SLPO 8ZEY00
LZEPOD  00'0SZS oN 805 6100 ‘O PReEQVedIAM D BLOZ/SLAO LZEPO0
92er00  00'62S% oN oN 8Log sUyeuljoleds 19 D 9LO0ESLPO STEPO0
GZEPOO  00'BOLE oN oN 8Loo asnoelAg jo uoyeg-eulens O OLOZ/S IO SZEFO0
YZEPOOD  6E'18E'LS oN oN 6L00 8snoBIAG Jo JusweBeUB SISEAN D 9LOZ/SIFD ¥ZEFO0
€ZEPO0  26'S8/% oN oN 6100 JUSPDS SPBAM, D 9L0Z/SLFD £ZEF00
TZTEPOD  SLBOY'LS oN oN 6100 ‘oUf ‘0D LUOSBI EM D §LOZ/S PO ZZEY00
LZEPOD  19°9/€'LS oN oN 6100 SSB[RNM UOZUBA D 9LDZ/SLPD LZEY00
0ZEFOD  BEYSLE oN oN 6100 uozusA O 9LOZ/SLIvD 0ZEr00
GLEVOD  00'68% oN oN 6100 Addng Ay BuoRBN JUBIEA D BLOZ/SLIFO 6LEP00
SLEPOD  €8'6LO'PS oN oN 6100 AN JO S9lB008SY g POOMIBYSN D 9LOZ/SLFD 8LEPOD
LIEPOD  00'528% oN oN 6100 dnoig seaineg ssusg esfodwa SN D 9LOZS KD LLEYDD
SLEFOD B8P OLS oN oN 86100 BolAeS [soled PRJUN O BLOT/SHAYO gLEPDO
SLEPDD  bO'SZYS ON oN 6100 NOLLYHOdHOD LSHIAINA O 81025140 SLEYO0
PLEPOO  SE'S69% oN ON 8100 suMn D LTS L0 PISFIO
SIEF00  0000LS ON oN 6100 ‘TesTeWN] O 9LOZ/SLAD £1EF00
ZIEPOD  BE'ECLS oN oN 6100 CIDPINGNGIL D 9L0Z/SLPO ZIEY00
LIEPO0  plEEEs oN oN 6100 W EoveqeMWeAsll O 9LOZ/SLVD LLEPDD
0lLEPOD  05Z2$ oN oN 6L00 $3004 efo|l-eosueg-supjdwol 3 §LOZ/S IO 0LEY00
60500  ZE'95Le oN oN 6100 usslieEWIL D 9LOZ/SLAD B0EF00
206¥00  ¥1°06¥S oN oN 8100 elqeD BWEAR BW T SLOZSLAPO 20EF00
05¥00  00°00.% oN oN 6100 weNANOSgIL D 9LOZSLIVD £0EP00
90EFO0  0BZFES oN oN 8100 T AIoHwWosdwoul 9 9L0Z/SLIFD Q0EFDO
SOEPO0 BT LLS oN oN 6100 juswe|Dwiosdwoul 9 SLOZS VD SOEF00
JeqUINN _ Junotry uosesy = ;eq PIOA  Popoosd  pung  jueuem o puiey  edAL %eQ Jequiny
9YD  yIeYH Ked ey yoayg

pund [eleuss - BIeBEIN 18114 - NATVHINGD unoooy yueg

$3008 ALNNOD 0DIMSO



PREVOD  Z5'8T1S ON oN 6100 LAwwenBuopng 0 910Z/6EM0 P8EFO0
€8EPO0  0O'0O% ON oN 6100 isig jooyog Ay uoind O 9LOZEZIVD €BEFOO
ZBEPO0  0O'0OPS oN ON 8100 Isigoops Ayguolnd D 9L0ZBZH0 ZBEY00
LeEP00  OE'RlS oN oN 6100 d PReOMsiod O 91028240 18E¥00
08EFOD  PO'LSS oN ON 6100 SeuBI\poold O 9LOZ/BZAD 08€k00
G.E¥00  20°ERS'YS oN oN 6100 "D'd Bzusiol] 'Blelied D QLOZ/BTIFO 84€¥00
8/6¥00  00°0G6% oN oN 6100 ukigeyisisyled O GLOZBZHD 8.8R00
LIEPO0  ZLMES oN oN 6100 NFONNOXXA D 9L0Z/6ZH0 LIEVDO
9/E¥00  0O0SPE oN oN BL00 souBldWOD [BIUSWIUGIALY O 9LDZ/BEMH0 9J£¥00
G/EP00  bO'8% oN ON 6100 ‘Dueshg\sewebuz D gLOZBZIVD GJEF00
PIEFO0  00'Z8b% oN oN 8L00 ‘ou| 'ABojouydel sssuieng PRI B P D 9LOZIEZARD ¥LE¥00
CLEFO0  00'SLLE ON ON 8L00 saydei g diauza idng O 9LOZMEZO £LE¥00
TIEFOO  ZLLLOLS oN oN 6100 dBumeniepled D 91028240 ZIEF00
LIEPDO  OD'PLLLS oN oN 6L00 suohonpald qqod JAlRQ O 9L0Z/BZ/P0 LIEFOD
DLEF00  1L'[9E% oN oN &LOD Weasseg dnoio syeTueen D 9L0ZEZHO 02£700
89E¥00  0O'0SZ$ oN oN 6L00 essiigiy\sielNe] D 910ZBTHO 692700
89EV00  ZR'OSE'IE oN oN 800 “Ou] 'sislEioadg Jsindwo) WIOSND O 9L0Z/BZM0 89¢400
19EP00  95°08PS oN oN 8100 ‘0)'DJNPOODISAIY O 9L0T/ETVD 298P00
99Er00 bL'EBTS ON ON 800 swajshs wewhed sjeiodien 0 910Z/6EH0 99EPO0
SEEP00 Z6'96L'1S oN oN 8100 selddng 8OWO IND D 9LO0Z/EE/HO SOEPOO
FOEPOD  00'0SZ$ ON oN 6100 BAUBI\SOID D 9LOZEZ/FO OEF00
E9EF00  00'000'L$ oN oN 6100 ONIAM3LLOd S3dVOSAYID 9O 91028240 £9EF00
ZOEVOD  PE'VEL'VE oN oN 8L00 ‘ogwewdinba ey O 9L0gmBEARO Z9EF00
LOEPOD  00'00D'ME oN oN 6100 sjoog B xog ACL SUBIDIUD 3 91L0T/BEH0 LOEROD
09EP00  00°0SES oN oN 5L00 Vea\aseyd O 9102620 0BEP00
08|
BGEY00  66'66% oN oN 6100 wea| AgJeday Jaindwed geuoud 92 O SLOZ/EZO 85500
BGEFO0 0L Z2E'01L8 ON ON 6100 Ul WBWWBASD MAD D SLOZ/EZH0 8GEFDD
LSEFP00  1E'99L'sd oN oN 6100 53004 ebepucuQ eBnien o B1L02Z/BZAD 28E¥00
9gEP00  OE'BPES oN oN 8100 UAlIRYNUBISISBD D 9LOZ/BEAFD GGEFOD
SSEFP00 ZO°06LS oN ON 6100 LestifsweD 0 9L0Z/eZIvD 3]
PSEFO0  0O'008$ oN ON 6100 udssoroleied D 9LOZETHO FSEFO0
ESEVOD 22 '95¥'SE oN oN glog 53004 uolBey |enden D 9L0ZBZH0 £5EP00
ZSEPOD  09'SSKS oN oN 8100 ue lepdwen D 910ZBZA0 258700
ISEFOO  0ODSSS oN oN 8L00 Ul 'SISY Yoo g saumosT o neaing D 9102820 LSEPOD
OSEVPO0  00'9LF$ oN oN 5L00 P SO O 9LOZ/EZIHD 0SEP00
BPEYOD 28528 ON oN 6L00 TTuRiogedWRIg O 9L0T/EZVD BYERDO
8PEFO0  99°1L0ES oN oN 800 WAMRnANGPRIG D 9L0Z/BEZH0 8PEFO0
LPEROD  00°00S$ ON oN 6100 ‘ou| ‘ABojouyss) poomxog O 9LOZ/EZIHO LPEYDO
SFEr00  06'81LE oN oN 6100 Asjpeigpiosd O 9L0Z/6E/VO SYEYD0
SPEPOD  0B'GZE'LS oN oN 6L00 SWALSAS DIHAYHD NODVAE 2 910Z/62/#0 SHEF00
JBQUINN  JunOUY vasesy | aeg PIOA  pepodey  pund  JuBLEm oL ey adhl | ewq equiny
¥ayg  yaeyn Aey NIy pETh

pund lessusg - eieBEN 18I - NJTVHINID unoaoy yueg

$3008 ALNNOD 0D93MSO



09'Fres

peFbon ON oN 6100 W Uadwesng-uosisN O 91L0Z/82/0 ¥ebroo
£ZPPOD  LE'POES ON oN 6100 PUD jBUCKEN O 9}DE/BE/0 £ZPP00
ZZPPOD 6L IELLS oN ON 8L00 ‘03 Alddng [Bisnpul QS D BLOZ/BZYD ZzZhkao
1ZPPOD  00°05Z% ON ON aLoo YoezuesoN D QLOZ/EZIHO 1Z¥F00
0ZPPOD  00DSTS oN ON 6100 uoMeiowwebloly O 910z 0Z#100
BI¥P00 LL'EGLS oN ON 8L00 TeINeTURAqIIN D 9LOZEEND 81P00
8L¥r00  00'89YS ON ON 6100 SI0CUDS [BAUSD COXBIW O 9LO0Z/EZIH0 g1¥P00
LlPb00  81STLS ON oN 8100 SI0OYOS jeNuel 0oDel D SLOZ/BTIFD 2LFF00
gl¥b00 00°0/$ ON oN 6L00 SUBY UUWMUIIEN D GLOZ/EZ/P0 alyF00
SLPb00  orZres ON ON 6100 s8M0T D 910Z/BZIPD S1pP00
vLPP00  §SvETS ON oN 6100 ‘diog jesipely [BpIRET D 9LOZ/BZIFO FLEFOD
ELFPP00  80'Z8% oN oN 6100 WEPUIIODINY O 9L0Z/BZI0 £h¥F00
ZIPPO0  00°005'CLS ON oN 6LO0 NOQHODINYIWHOX D 91L02/6Z/%0 ZL¥r00
LLbP00  0008LS oN oN 8L00 a2 ZaM D sLOZeZ/bD LL¥¥00
0LbPO0  0D'09T% oN ON 6100 sjeal] Ayeoads pue sadeD sAWEY O 9LOZ/EZIVD 0LP00
G0VPO0  SZV6LS oN ON 6100 TBU\WEGEY O 9LOZMBZIFO0 60¥P00
80vPO0  0000LS oN oN 8100 eUUSMUBRIOT O BLOZ/BZHFO 80¥¥00
20vP00  0O'00PS oN oN 6100 PJBUDIY IQOSUYOr O DLOZ/EEMN0 L0FF00
Q0vP00  00'080'Z$ ON oN 6L00 077 ‘alemyog JWYr O 9L0Z/BZH0 S0FF00
GObPO0  0O'SSL'LS ON oN 6L00 ESIT\UOSYORT O GLOZ/EZHD SOPPO0
¥OPPO0  00D'0GES oN ON 6100 OT7 'leuoieweiu) ysiiH Yoo 3 9L0Z/6Z/40 POPPOD
€0¥FP00  Cb'8evs aN ON &L00 ONI'HIJH4aVHOS W T O DLOZBZND £0FF00
ZovP00 CO'OLES oN oN &L00 OUL'RAL D 9LOZ/BEYO 20¥k00
LO¥PP00  00'029'c$ oN oN 8L00 Asingioiow) O 9LOZMEZ/FO 10¥#00
00kPO0  ¥9°20T% ON oN 8100 ‘AsSWBrYeqNH O SLOZ/EZIvD 00t#00
BEEPO0  LEDLLS ON oN 8100 AusquiphAepiiod D 9LOZMBZH0 G6E¥00
8BEPO0  09'9/9% oN ON 5100 NoAmaN /pledllH O 910Z/62/0 8BEYOD
BE¥0D  66'992°L$ ON ON 6100 seNeWN B IIH O 9L0ZBEiH0 282700
SBEFO0  GZ'OSL'LS ON ON 6100 fiddng Buiplap uneH 9 9102820 SBEF00
S6EP00 0P OVO'LS oN oN 8100 Bulysiiand UBWIRH O 9102/82/0 SEEFOD
PEEYOD  S2vERS oN ON 5L00 SUCHN|Og [0OUYOS SHIBH O 9L0Z/BZH0 PBELO0
£6EVDD  S8'ZT8 oN oN BLOD uwnnnucibuliey O BLOZBZAD £8EP00
ZEEVOD  69°06% oN ON 8100 00Yog [eRUSD BQUUBH O 9L0Z/BZ/V0 ZEEF00
LBEFOD  00°00FS oN oN 8100 ‘D ouB UU\pERISleH O 910Z/82/b0 18EP00
08EP00  00'00PS oN ON 6100 ‘D eUB UUV\PESISIBH D 9LOZGE/PO 0B6EFOD
GBEPOD  DB'0SES ON oN 6100 ONI"OD AHIANIHOVIW AISTYH O 9L0Z/8240 GBEY00
BEEPOO  DO'009'LS ON oN &L0D WerwolwelD O pLOZ/BZ0 88EYO0
BEP00  ZB'SELS oN oN &L00 ‘oujueBuleln D 9LOZBZAD 288400
9ger00  00°092S oN oN 8L00 uonepunod Bingsipe 0 9LOZ/EEHO 98EP00
GREFOD  Z9°965% ON oN 8100 $3004 #f8|EA 880U O 9LOZ/BZNO SREPOD
JAqUINN  Junowny uoseay ayeq piop, POpO%eY pungd JUBLIBAA O] w3y edAL m.g.lwn_ FELTTLTY]
yoays  Haeyd Aeg yoeyo Yooy

pung |esduss) - eisBelN 18114 -

§3008 ALNNOD 0D3MSO

NaTVYHINID Juncosy jueg



oo'ara‘'ts

¥arr00 oN oN 6100 dnoup uswurepss efey O 9L0Z/BEZH0 ¥oF00
£obPO0  00'SES' LS oN oN 6100 swebeuey jessy |89y O BLDZ/BZA0 £0PP00
ZOPP00 L2028 oN oN 6L00 Juyonuiey 3 9LOZ/EZ/0 ZO¥F00
1900 00°09V3 oN oN 8100 Aueqiy jsloH uossipey O 9LOZ/BEYO 18tP00
09FPO0  £0°198'€S JUNoWIE (98100 aL0Z/eIS  SBA oN alLoo slgaulesyl H® Y O  9LOZBEIFD 09700
B5PPO0  ZS WIS oN oN aLoo lepepend O 9L0Z/6E/PO 85700
85PP00  69'GES oN oN 6L00 Addng pusjaaind O 9LOZ/EZIVO 85700
StPO0  Q0°0Z0'LS oN oN 6100 ‘oul oD Buyooy eand D alozezHC £5¥00
85kP00 G006 ON oN 6100 Slooyog [enuag @ Awepeay Biseind D 9L0ZMBEA0 a5k 00
SSPPO0  B'OBES oN ON &L00 pI-oid D 9LOZBZH0 SSFF00
YSPPOD  £O'WPES ON oN 6100 uoheiodiop xog efnseld O OLOZMBEZND ¥Gv00
€SPPO0  OL'9% oN ON 8100 ugsIBIood D 9LOZ/BZivD £5¥F00
Z5PP00 BE'IOLS oN ON &L00 o] YMeuodd D 9LOZMBZH0 Z57P00
LSPPO0  62°069% oN oN 6100 100U9S [BAUSD XIUBOUd O 910Z/BZ/Y0 LSFFO0
0SPR00  00'052'¢S oN oN 6100 077 esnoH wopuey uinBued O 9L0Z/6T/P0 05t+00
GPPPO0  50°LT$ oN oN 6100 vhApeguopequad D 9L0Z/BZR0 &¥Fr00
BPPFO0  0S'SZT LS ON oN 8100 uonesnp3 ucklead 3 BL0Z/BTN0 BiFr00
LvPbO0  £0°28Z% ON oN 8100 V[enwesyassed D 9LOZ/BZA0 LbtP00
P00 00'LiPY ON ON 8100 "ON| ABojoquig spoD led 3 9LOZ/BZ/FD oFbPo0
Shrb00  0%'ESPS ON ON 8100 oUlucol0 D 9LOZIeZ/FD Sti00
P00 00°Z0ES oN ON 8100 [EndsoH oBameQ D 9LOZMETIVO Frrr00
£PPF00  00PPLS oN oN 6100 selpfeap Aunon ofiesmsQ O 9L0Z/BE/PD £FPF00
ZPrPOD  00°08% oN oN 5100 neaing YINoA uned-AIo oBemsg O 9LOZ/BZH0 Z00
Lbrb00  28'8V6% ON oN 6100 18I0 ooyog Ao 0BaMSO D 9L0Z/8ZA0 Lob PO
ObFFO0  SE6LS oN oN 610D ‘Luydesomussid O 9102/8ZA40 ovbro0
8ePFO0  00'S0PS ON ON 6100 071 'Wied SPERUCCON BIO O BLOZ/BZH0 6EPFO0
2ekF00 DO0BLS oN ON 6L00 YIWDO D 8L0Z/BEH0 2EFFO0
LE¥PO0  0O'906% oN ON 8L00 YNSSAN O 9L0Z/6Zi0 LEPFOD
95PP00  00'E0LS oN ON 6100 YWSSAN O SL02/62H0 9eFP00
SEPFO0 00 0BYS oN ON 6100 Q8SYSAN O  9L0Z/8z/0 SEPPO0
¥EPPO0  00'00LS oN ON 6100 el o ded SAN O 9L0Z/BZND pEFF00
£ePPO0 D0'GLS oN ON 6100 Jogejoded SAN O 9L0Z/EEP0 EEFF00
ZePPOD  00'0SLS ON oN 6100 Jogeqjoidsg SAN O 9L0Z/ETIVD ZEFF00
LEPFO0  00°00S% Pa|i2oues uonegsiBey 9L0Z/ES  SOA oN 8L00 Buiseyzing [edpiunpy jo 0SSV SIBIS AN O 9LOZ/BEZHD LEFPOD
HYOMLIN
0£PP00  00'C0O'PS ON ON 6100 AHVHEAN HHOAMIN NYTHLHON D SLOZ/6Z/P0 000
6ZFFO0  09'LILYS oN oN 6100 lauad aWoH 80 WBYNON O &LOZ/eZiHk0 6ZF00
8gyr00  Le'ZeTs oN ON 6100 MOUS g UMET 88NOBIAS UUON O 9LOZ/6Z/40 8ZFY00
[ZYP00  2OEVS oN oN 8L00 AemniyL @IBIS YOAMBN O 9LOZEZH0 P2t
9ZYP00  00'BLE'FS syoayo sjelades peaN  9LO0Z/BTY  SOA oN 800 anBayj WepeisSWy msN O 9LOZ/BZH0 9ZTPFO0
SZYPO0  OF201% oN oN 6100 TJeUEMASeN D 9LOZ/MBZ/HD STHYO0
Jequiny _ junowy uoseay 2jeq PIOA  Popoasy  pund  JueLEp OL Jiey odAL oed Jagquiny
yoeyug  joeyn Aeg Haeuyo pELIE]

pun4 [elauag - BIeBRIN 18)14 - NJTYHINID junocoy yueg

$3208 ALNNOD 093IMSO



POSPOD  0SDZES oN oN 8100 SEWBUID YIUNZ D 9L0Z/6Z/r0 F0S+00
£0SY00 968513 oN oN 8100 ‘3 ApequiniuBiizy O BL0EBEHD £0S¥00
ZosP0D  0S°E/$ oN oN 8L00 o AIeMPOOM, O BLOZ/BZA0 Z0S+00
LOSP0D  LPBELS oN aN 8100 SUOIEDIUNWWIOS WEANSPUNMT O 81L0Z/6Z/¥D 1L05P00
005400 QDS oN oN 6100 (EDUBUN, O 9L0Z/6EHD 00800
66YFO0  51°20€8 oN aN 8100 N SUUATWOSINN D 910Z/6T/%0 86700
B6VPO0 052615 oN oN 8L00 TeMeLBS\SSIEM D 8L0ZBTIVO 86¥00
26¥b00  0B'EZ¥'ES aN oN 8100 $3004 seye sebuid-eufens O 9LOZBE/FD L6b100
98¥P00  9B'SZES oN oN 8100 SOUBDS SPIEM, O 9L02/82/40 96kH00
SeFF00  LPOLES oN oN 6100 Aunuwod YeN-BM O 91028240 SEO0
¥eYPOC  00'002'1S oN oN 6100 ‘Ul 'SUY |BINYING BASUDEAN O 9LOZ/BZAD FerPO0
£6PPO0  00°0SES ON ON 6L00 uyorsddauen O 9L0Z/BZAD £6¥F00
Z6YF00  0Z'00LS oN oN 6100 NOILYHOJHOD LSYIJINN - O 9LOZ/6Z/0 Z6YF00
L8vP00  08'606'LS oN oN 6100 BINOL JeOg WES BpUN O 9LOZ/BZHO L8700
06¥P00  tZ'ves oN oN 6100 rewondwn D 9L0Z/62H0 064¥00
6avb0  0L0L9'LS oN oN 8100 alqeD UM BWIL O 9L0Z/BZ/HO 68700
parbO0  98'565% oN oN 8100 ucsuyor g uosdwoyl O 91DZ/BZ/FO 28P00
lavb00  0SDLES oN oN 8100 YSN/Sjiomeneeyl O 9L0Z/6E/F0 28¥¢00
08rP00  00'D0SS oN oN 8100 Wed BUUY PIMA BUL O OLOZ/BE/Y0 08700
Sep00  0EZ9Z'TS oN oN 8Lo0 ONI'SSNOHIIHLIHL O 9102620 SB¥F0D
yapboo  00°0ZE'LS oN oN 6100 uo)H eBojeileg eyl O 910Z/6ZIP0 #8100
£8¥P00  00'B883 oN oN 6100 pucwseqauyl O 9LOZHBE/NO £8P100
TaFOD  ¥SZRIS oN ON 6100 $A0IAISG POO4 ODSAS O OLOZ/BZH0 Z8r00
L8rP00 0096/ oN oN 8L00 S43IHD ISNOVHAS D 9L0Z/6T/HF0 18100
0gvrP00  66'89Z$ oN oN 6100 oBaMsO ANNS O 9L0Z/6Z/40 0800
BibPOO  09'bFIS oN oN 6100 abeueapy soidels O 91.02/62/%0 62¥P00
8/FP00 055512 oN ON 6400 ebejuerpy sodals 2 9L0Z/8Z/V0 82¥F00
LivPOD  9L.710F% oN oN 6100 ‘YUudgenpoosmisys O 9L0Z/BZH0 Livp0o
9LvP00  09'9VFE oN oN 8100 SWE(IM UMBYS O 910Z/62/40 9.p¥00
SipP00  ZR'ELLE oN oN 6L00 ‘d elews)ynowies O 9L0Z/EZH0 S¥P00
PIPP00 85/ oN oN 6L00 uopelodiod UOJUEDS O BLDZ/EZ/FO vvb0D
€/pP00  $580LE ON oN 6L00 “TEIGROMIUEOS O 9LDZ/BZH0 £L¥F00
ZiPP00  9E'G/4 oN oN 6L00 810 10049 [BALRD YesuD APUBS D QLOZMBZIYD ZiF00
LtPD0  2L06LS oN OoN 6100 I90U2S [BAUSD Yo Apues D 9LOZBTIFD L2FF00
0L¥FP00  00'9ZLS oN ON 6100 00Z PIOJD) PUOWESOY O OLOZ/EZ/F0 0L¥00
BOVFD0  00'0F0'ZS oN oN 6100 eloysioog pu3 steMY O 9LOZBEMRO 69YP00
89vPO0 002268 oN oN 6100 BWRD EsINIBA O BLOZBEND gevF00
28¥P00  ZZBELS oN oN 6100 ‘g AleysLILY D DLOZ/BZP0 29¥F00
eorr00 v e0zs oN oN 6100 ‘Flajuueryzuey O 9L0Z/ETHO 9500
SOPF00  pO'SLY'RS oN oN 6100 s30unosey qeusy O 9LOZ/BZH0 59¥F00
JeGuInN  Junowy uaseay ajeq .mﬂ poapo23y pungj Jusues o] pway edAl ajeq Fagquiny
¥84D  Yosyp feg noeysn L ELITR

pund [ejauec - lel=iN 1sud -

NITYHINTD JuUnodoy jueg
Fa)3IB0Y 4O0UD Iy

$3008 ALNNOD 093IMSO



66°L00°C09%

1@N
(o1 g89'ss) 1€10L pIoA
6C°069°809% 1oL purig pund jesousg - eaefe|N 18414 - NATVHINTO SJUNooy yueg 10j [EJ0IGNG
GO9E0-9L  000STS oN oN 6100 usisHvideyosoq 3 QLOZ/LLAVO S89€0-9}
205+00  DO'SZT'LS oN oN 6100 sjeaUL WepISISWY MBN D 8L02/BZ40 90500
S0SYO0  00'E6Z'ES oN oN 6100 eqeayl WepasWY MaN O BLOZ/BZA0 S0S+00
._on..ucﬂ_z Junouny uoseay aeq piop papodey pung u:u.:mﬂ O] Jway adAl ajeq lagquiny
¥aays  oeyd Aed b TS yoeys

pund [ejaueD - eIeBBIN 18/ - NI TvHINTD Wncaoy yued

$3004d ALNNOD 0D3IMSO



(9z'9z6'e$} N
(st 899'%3) [E30L plop
6L'Z8LS lno) pueig punj ues - yueg Asy - Aayjesaues Junoady yueg J0) [Ejoigng
¥EELLL 050228 oN ON 8100 UaIEMBUPIED D SLOZ/LEYD ¥EELLL
€6ELEL  09°022% oN oN 6L00 diebieameld O 0LOZAONG EBELLL
Z6ELLL  GBogs oN oN 6L00 W uBeRyg\sBuiwny D 9LOZA00 ZeELLL
LBELEL  0Z'2ES oN oN 6L00 ‘ameunepsivesaq D 9L0EF0/FD LBELLL
06ELLL  968% oN oN 6L00 EsmeleliN D BLOZAOMD 0BSLLL
6BELLL 80018 oN oN 6100 “]ElpUeSSEONBWENY, O OLOZHFO/PO 8BELLL
88ELLL  00P5LE oN oN &L00 YIWDO O 9LOZHOIO 88ELLL
leelll  oosLLg) lopusa Aq pewmal  9LOZZLY  S9A oN 000 VOESSAN O SL0Z/vLeo 1ZELLL
LieoL  (ZL2eg) ssauppe Bulpieamio) ou ‘payseoun  gLOZELF  SEA oN cL0D USOUIAVIILIEZ . O SLOZ/ELZO LLieolL
panss|  ggelll
o96e80L (005 1LE) # ¥2eyD Juslusse|dey yseD 9L02/kib SN ON LLOO YAWOO D ¢LOZ/SLEL 96E801
penss|  €6ELLL
shBi0L  (050ZZ%) # ¥oey aliaseidey ysen aL0zvr  seA oN 1000 dieebrepield D pLOZIOEL S¥8201
panss|  $BELIL
veizoL  (0s'0ZZ$) #9940 uelisceiday USED  QLOZ/LZH  SeA oN 2000 ualeyJeupie O ¥LOZ/OE/0L rals0l
panss|  ZegLhL
lesz0L  (se'eeg) # 39340 Weweoeiday yseo QLOZ/PIt  SeA oN 000 ‘WuBepyssBuiwng O pLOZ/08/0L L2201
penss|  LBELLL
orss0L  (0z'zed) # 98U usWaoeidsy yseD QLOEMPIr  SRA oN 1000 Beppsnuessd . D vLOZOCOL 9501
panss|  QBELLL
8zri0L  (ge'8%) # o9y Juswede|day ysen L0TiviY  SeA oN 2000 esaBlMBIING D FLOZISLDL 8201
ogee0l  {00'6L6'28) esuodsas ou HoaUo paysesun  gLOZZ L SeA oN Zeno ‘oup 'sduisug O ¥10Z/92/90 08€901
esuodsal
19E80L  {00°0FSS) ou Yoauo Walusseide) PpBUSBOUN PUZ  GLOZ/ZLIP  SOA ON Zz00 YAESAN 2 v10Z/9Z/90 Leesol
esuodsal
65901 {00°FLE) Ou “oeuo ewede|dal paUseoun 9L0ZZLIF  SOA oN 2200 VAWDIO D $lOZ/9Z/00 65£801
osuodsal
g5e901  {(00'sEd) ou Hoayo Juswisoe|des pBYSEOUN  9L0Z/ZLY  SOA ON ZZoo YAWDO D #EL02/92/90 85€901
2520901 {ozees) IDEIUOD OU ‘POYSEOUN  QLOZ/ZLP  SOA oN zZ0o VioeQ\eInunL D pLOZ/9Z/0 258901
cgeanl  (pelof) 1DBIUCO OU ‘PaUsEUN  QLOZZLY  SeA oN zz0o VioRJBINUNL D pLOZ/GZ/A0 SSE90)
NOLLYIOOSSY
Lozeol  (oo'osLg) asuodsal OU 'pRUSROUN  SLOZZLY  S8A oN 5100 NOLLVHLIEHY NYDIH3WNY D ¥L0Z/8Z/E0 L0ZS01
panss|  egglLl
88150l (80°0L%) #Yo8yD Wawesedey ysen 9L0Zfpir  SOA oN 5100 BIPUBSSEONSUWEAL . D $LOZ/VL/ED 82150l
JequinN__junoury uostoy %JEQ PIOR  PSpoodY  pund  JuEliem oL musy  edAL a8 JBquinyg
qBUD YISy Reg b T ) 328y

pund uss - jueg Ay - AoM|BIAUDG) JUNCODY JuBg

$3008 ALNNOD 093IMSO



00'0% 18N
{ee's118) IEJOL PIOA
£6'9L1S |Bj0L puRiS) Puny ygl - jueg Aey - Aoyly'g) :unoaoy yueg Jo} [molqng
7 ¥ XA E2'0z$ ON ON 6L00 1 unsnrismoxoer O 9L0g0i0 62/216
821216 vL6LS GN ON 6100 alnMuocsew 2 9L0ZHON0 8LIZI6
LAIELE  95°9.% oN ON 6100 ajinruosep O 8L0Z/ROIP0 LLIZ)B
panss| BL.716
8s0zLE  (£2'029) #08UD) Wowsoeiday USE)  LOZfy  SOA oN zz00 | UBSAMMSMONRE O £L0Z/5LS0 950216
panss| g./Z16
208116  (FL'6LY) # 34292 Weweoedey yse L0ZY  SaA CN 9100 alinfuosep 0 Elogecien 986LLE
penss|  11)2L6
ek6lle  {(959.%) # 399U Juswaoe|dey useD aL0g/rir  S8A ON £100 slinmuose D ELOTRLI0 EVELLE
J8qUInN  JUnowly uoseay ayed PIOA  pepoged  pund  JUELIEmn oL sy edAL | €jeq JOGUINN
naEayy  joeyn Aed ¥oaayy Yooy

pund g1 -ueg Asy -

$3204d ALNNOJ 0D3AMSO

Aedye L quneasy yueg



J4305ANZZ9L  19'66% oN oN 0Z0o oA MeN JoUBE T ©LOZ/AOKD  430SANZZOL
ANZZOL  19'/tv0'0es oN oN 0zo0 AN [efuUaD jodueg A8y 3 9LOZ/RO/FO ANZZ9L
1INZZ9L  69'%ZL' L8 oN oN 0200 sseyouebloN d T 3 910Z/80/%0 13NZZel
Id3NzZesl  oe'ove'slLs oN oN 0Z00 ANRIUSO joNueg A8y 3 9L02/80/FD |aanzesL
YASSYWZZEL  00'GPLS oN ON 0Z00 sseyoueBloN AT 3 OLOZ/B0/FD  VASSYWZZOL
JOONITZESE  06719% oN oN 0z00 eseypuebioN d T 3 9L0ZMONK0  TOONIZZOL
d18QlTeL  LE'LSSS oN ON 0Z00 eseypuebiow dr 3 9102/80/40 drisaizel
1LSdIdZzeL  oooss oN oN 0200 sseygueBioN 'd T 3 9102800 1LSHI4ZZ9 1
M3a1dzesL  00'szes ON oN 0Z00 eseypuebioN d T I  BL0Z/BO/HO (WE 8] Frts: T8
YOIJZZ9L  ZE9ER'PES ON oN 0Z00 AN [BIUBD JONURg A8y 3 910Z/80/D voldzzel
X¥LlQ3deeel  €£'182°18% oN oN 0Zo0 AN [BjusDjoNuRE A2Y 3 SL0ZMOFD  XYLA3IJZZel
NOISY3ZZeL 008528 oN oN 0Z0o SWRISAG Juslaley [e301 R GAN 3 9L0Z/BO/P0  NOISYIZZOL
yyvSyazeel  se'e0l$ oN oN 0Zo0 SWeisAg jusluailey B30T 9 SAN 3 9L0Z/B0/AF0  YNYSHIZZIL
RN T AT T oN oN 0zoo slueishg Jualuaigey 8OO P SAN 3 9L0Z/B0/KD 953zl
§Su3zEsl  09LZeg ON ON 0200 SWelsAg JuslemaY [B0018 SAN 3 9L0Z/80/40 ssy3zTOL
¥SHIEZOL  IS'l0pE oN oN 0Z00 SWasAS JUBWIBINSY (2007 B SAN I 910Z/80/F0 pSyIzEalL
lIND3ZZ9L  0g'0K0'2S ON oN 0200 sseyouebloy d T 3 910Z/20/%0 lino3azzel
NISJWIZZOL  00'0BL' LS oN oN 0200 eseyguebiol 'd T 3 9L0Z/90/v0 NIEJWIZZOL
YLIVOZZOL  00B9LY ON ON 0200 laues Buissecold IBS HOA MEN 3 9L0Z/BO/M0  YLIYDZZOL
YNOdvIZZelL  00002% oN oN 0200 sseygousBio d'T 3 9L0Z/EOP0  YNOJVIZZSL
MNYEYDEZoL 000218 oN oN 0Z00 eseygueBiow 'd'T 3 9L0Z/BOMO  MNVAVDZZOL
JOYIANWYESYL  00'06.% oN oN 0200 sseypueBlop d T 3 910Z/E0AD  IDUINWVZZOL
YNL13vZZel  00°GSZ'vS oN oN 0200 eseypuebiow d°r 3 GLOZ/BO/FO  WNLIVZZSL
YLIYDLZEL  00'6BLS oN oN 0200 Jeue] Bulsesold AiEng oA MSN T OLOZETHD  VLIVDLZOL
YLIYD0Z9L  00'6E1$ oN oN 0Z00 Jsjuag Buissecold SIS SHOAMSN 3 GLOZEZZA0 V.LIYO0Z9L
PEZLO0  GLEPS oN oN 0Z00 edoD/@lI0A O QlOZ/SLIFD ¥EZL00
€ETIO0  05'6Z$ oN oN 0200 Jaygsun o Aepapeun O 9L0Z/SLYD €£Z1L00
ZEZLO0  ZE'8OG'1S ON ON 0200 wejsissy Bulyoea) peaun O 9L0Z/SILFD ZEZLOD
LEZL00  ZEPERS oN oN 0Z00 NOLLYON@I 40 1d3a°SN 9 9L0ZSLAD e2Z100
0EZHO0  16°99T'LE oN oN 0200 FANYYSS®L D  §L0ZELP0 0€Z100
622100  00'0SE oN ON 0z00 uolBASIUIWPY AUNDSS (21005 O 9L0Z/S LD 8ZZL00
8ZZIO0  65°600'Z% oN ON 0200 ou| ‘ueld dnous) peusayald O 9LOZ/S LD 222100
LZZLOD  OSPOLE oN oN 0zoo | ‘veld dhous) peursjald O GEOZ/SLFD 222100
9ZZLO0  08'608% oN ON 0Z00 dueys Aunog oBemsg D 9LOZS LD 922100
SZZIOD 996FL'LE oN oN 0Z00 LIF3INSAN O 9L0ZE L0 SZZL00
vZeI00  £1°990°1$ oN oN 0200 AISAN 2 9L02/51F0 ¥ZZL00
EZZIO0  DLOFIE oN oN 0z00 OSIHSAN D 9LOZ/SLFD £ZZLOD
TZZIO0  00'699°FE oN oN 0Z00 Wawemey si8yoeal SAN O 9L0Z/SLF0 2ZZL00
LZZL00 v LiZ'es oN oN 0Z00 V0SSV SIOYOBaL SID0E D 9L0Z/SID 122100
0ZZLOO  8Z'8iLLS oN oN 0Zao ussy eefoidwigiddng €3008 O SL0ZS LD 0z 100
JOQUINN __ Junoluy ucseay a1eq BIOA pepodey  pung  JUELIe oL Jusy  edAL aeg Jaquuny
¥9Ys  joeyp Aed preyn Ha8yD

puny AouaBy g 1smu| - eleBelN jsid -

NALSNHL JUNOIoY Hueg

$3004 ALNNOD 0DIAMSO



21°020'F6YS oM
00°0% 1€301 PIOA
L10L0'vEYS IBJ0L pueIs) pung fouaBy g 1sni) - exeBeIN Jeuid - NJLSNYL JUN0IOY Yueq JoJ [e303qng
YNONYASZOL  00'009% ON oN 0z00 eseypueblo 'd°r I 9I0ZRIYO  YNONVYASZOL
WALINNEZ9Y  00°DSS oN oN 0zoo esayg uebloW d°f 3 9L0ZRIP0  WALINNEZSL
gsezol  00'SZLS oN oN 0Z00 ssey uebloy 4 3 9IL0ZRZHO 5620l
NISMSOEZSL €668 oN oN 0Z00 Jojua) Buisseoold elEig oA MEN T 9L0ZREWND NDSMSOLZOL
HN3ddOtEZelL  [5'B50'€d oN oN 0zo0 sseypuebloN d T 3 9L0ZRZWD HNIJOLZOL
JAASANEZOL  LE'66% oN oN 0Z00 Moo MeN joNUBE 3 9I0ZZEW0  J3ASANEZOL
ANEZEL  96'G6Z°08% oN oN 0200 AN [BjURD JONUBE A3 T 9LOZEZTIVO ANEZIL
13wezel  69'8v0°'LS oN oN 0Z00 eseypuebloy d T 3 9LOZREND 13NEZOL
IJINEZL  88'40L'6LS oN oN 0200 AN eNUsD JONUBG A8 T 9LOZZTIPO Ia3wezoL
YASSYINSZGL  00'SPLS oN oN 0Z00 eseypueBlo d'f I 9MOZRIMO0 VASSVINEZOL
TOONIEZeL  06'49% oN oN 0Z00 eseyp ueBlo d'f I 9L0ZREIMOD  TOONIIEZ9L
dsaiezal  1e165¢ oN oN 0Z00 eseypueblo'd I 9MOZRIMO  d1ISAIEZDL
ILSHldez9L  00'6ZS oN oN 0200 sseyp ueblo 4 I 9MDZRIPO  |LSHIJEZSL
M3qidezel  o0'szes oN oN 0Z00 eseyp ueBioy 4 I 9L0ZREWO  [13CIHEZOL
vJIJEZ9lL  OF'SST'PeS oN oN 0200 AN [eusdjoueg A8y I QLOZRZNO VOIdEZOL
XvLQ3deEol  €©2°650'189 oN oN 0200 AN [euepjoyueg &8y 3 9L0ZRRZIFO  XvlQ34Ezol
NOISHIEZOL  00'609'Z$ oN oN 0z00 swesAg ustelfey (22019 SAN 3 SL0ZRZHF0  NOTSHIEzel
duvsy3czal 6163 oN oN 0Z00 SWEISAS JUSWBJREH IBD0T 9 SAN 3 9LOZEF0  HuvSHIEZSl
0sy3ezel L8FI0LS oN ON 0200 SWesAS Juewaupay 820§ SAN 3 910ZZZAR0 95y3EZ9)
6SY3cTel  vEOLES oN oN 0Z00 SWESAS JusLBIRaY Je20T| R SAN 3 910Z/ZZH0 SSY3EZOL
¥Sy3ezol  L1'0LES oN oN 0200 SWeISAS JUBWBINOH o0 R SAN 3 910TZZH0 LETTE brs))
LIND3IEZ9L  05'0LO'ZS oN OoN 0200 eseypueBlow d T 3 QL0ZRIA0  LIND3AEZOL
N38dWIEZOL 0009213 oN oN 0Z00 eseypuebioW 'dr 3 9L0ZRIYO NISJWICZS)
VLI¥DEZOL  00'B21S oN oN 0Z00 Jejua) Buisseoord O1EIg WOAMAN 3 9L0ZZEF0  WLIVOSZ9l
YNO4YOEZEL  00°002$ oN oN 0200 eseygueBlOW AT 3 9LOZEIWD VNOJYIEZ9l
MNVEYOEZ9E  00°0£2'1% ON oN 0zo0 eseygueBlOW AT 3 OLO0ZEZHO  MNvEVIEZOE
JDYINVEZIL  00°05L$ ON oN 0z00 eseyp UeBlIOW d T 3 9LO0ZZZH0  TOWIWVEZOL
YNLIVEZOL  00'SSZ'PS oN oN 0200 eseyp uebiol 'd T 3 9LOZETAD  WNLIVEZOL
YNONVYAZZOL  00'009% oN oN 0200 eseyp ueblo 'd'T 3 9L0Z/80/M0 WNONVAZZOL
WALINNZZSL 00058 oN OoN 0200 sseyoueBloy 4T 3 9L0Z/BOAD  INALINNZZSL
gszzal  006ZLS oN oN 0200 eseypueBloON AT 3 9102800 aszzel
NOSMSOZZIL  £6'658 oN oN 0200 Jequa) Buissaoold SIS HOAMSN T 9L0ZBOK0 NDSMSOZZEL
HN3ddOzZzel L5650t oN oN 0200 eseygueBlo 'd T 3 9L02/80/4H0 HN3JJOZZOL
JBQUWINN  JunoLwy uoseay #)eQ PIOA  PBpOd8BY  punj JUBLIRAA oL jwey edAL aeq JBquny
BagD  yoayn Aeg EECITR A28y

pund foualy % 1snJ] - eseBeIN isad -

NALSNYL JUncosy jueg

$30041 ALNNOD O93IMSO



ONDINIE I1381D Aq pajuud
8jeq yoeyg/aquinp 3oeyg Aq Hog
91.0Z/0EM40 PUR 9LOZ/1L0/F0 USaMiad ] 21ep YosyD
1Y Unogay jueg

BLGILIY) HONOHES
97 LEV'EETLS 19N
(ee1es'1es) 12301 pIOA
§9°82V'90E°LS 1101 puzn
IBqQUNN  Junoury uoseoy a1eg PIOA  Pepoosy  pung  JUBLEM oL yuioy  edAL Co J3GWINN
FECTL S LT Aeg  yoeug Hoeyn

pung foushy g 1sni) - BieBEIN ISH4 - NALSNHL N0y jueg

$3208 ALNNOD 09IMSO



.,, : Administrative Services

KELLY R. WOOD

Center for Instruction, Treasurer
Technology & Innovation P: 315.963.4203
Your vduratton destination kWOOd@OSWEngOCES.Ofg

TO:
FROM:
SUBJECT:
DATE:
CC:

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

MICHAEL SHEPERD

KELLY R. WOOD, TREASURER

FINANCIAL REPORTS FOR THE BOARD OF EDUCATION
4/27/2016

GISELE BENIGNO

» Included in this packet please find, March 31, 2016 the following accounts:

@

o

o

General Checking — The main checking account for CiTi.

General Money Markets — Money Markets where all ACH deposits are made to and transfer out
to other accounts. Money is transferred into the account to earn interest.

General Money Market Reserve Account - Money Market for Retirement Contribution,
Employee Benefit, and Liability Reserve.

Federal Checking — Checking account for Adult Education, Grants, Preschool, Exceptional Ed
Summer School.

Trust & Agency Checking — Checking account for employee's payroll deductions.
Trust & Agency Heaith Benefits — Checking account for employee’s health benefits.

Trust & Agency Heaith Money Market — The health insurance reserve for active and retired
employees. Money is transferred into the account to earn interest.

Trust & Agency Payroll — Checking account for the payment of the net payroll.
Capital — Checking account for all our capital projects.

Capital Money Market — Money is transferred into the account to earn interest.
OCTC Excess Fund — Oswego County Teacher Center excess savings account.

The Accounts Receivable Balance reflects all account balances as of April 26, 2016,

Please contact me if you have any questions

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
179 County Route 84, Mexico, NY 13114
Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer



BIHASYTUL

GOOM "8 ATIA
e 3 ‘paqyugns Anpedsey
o s
L6591 RIS
TWEEERE 8 S0I0AU D5
e § bRy P
PIEd  Polmy ] TT6/9TH 30 52 Juotliied PERUC,) DUpuesIg £0IH'Th & 3jqeaj=05Y UOREINES UNPY
[eRpsd TERYE'R § UoNEInpg AYUNLND) 3§ PRUED 10) SURD
L6'SOTHOTS pund feIspad
- s
s
RS PN =T FE=s) £
L]
_Ilu STR6R'6#TS
0 SINOAUL TS
ST'L62'THT s SUSUIARY 1720U0T WAL
- $ QuawAed Peguos fupunsnD
SCASESEL % pund |esaRn
$ BT 0 58 QLA SMGE[Ey SEAeoSY SUNCoy.
s
s
. 5 9TE/E PRSOD
TRd  PAIIE $oroAl] oieRLE 70 5 TEIARS PeOiky BUPUEEING o0 000 tao 000
PN |BRRE ToeEaEeT 900 RRILE ETEROFL
6T EEE'ZT- oo Liacsy g £6'9TT-
000
oo
ETZE5'95T 000 IBPT'TE S5'65THT GRSEESDT  EHENTS yueq fad souereq
Tezeaeht EiE) TRV TIERPT
000
a0o
000
ZTEA'ST erzasen 6I096°T BU9EZ'T 1082 HIROTY USE)
spRLzT 000 £0°ISE'ET [Ix Al 06'GROC0T  TO'S6Z sueren fupsubaa
(€500} {E4T8) (1200} {2¢00) (6200
TTEEOL ] Iosed Giop-1pjecy] o B BunpsD)
(LN L4 5] v i) i} nueg A
00 oon 000 _ oo 000 o0 000 00 00 oD 009 a0 010
SE0 X o8 _B.Nmmﬁm Ob"Le072081 BE'DZ0’BED Y 06'5{5'S0L BO'90L BLF T
TZe0's2s 2- GHLIEOTE  BFDOSLT- EIBTLEET-  02°00£'95- OE'9ET 0 ES'BZE'BEE’T-
ST $ESILT- BAIPURISI JYSURIL
000bZ 00T Jsuell B RISTCRQ
EU9SE'TOL'SE  LZTL0'DST  ESHETCHWE'E  SWDRDI SVLILBEL  MTUETTY  TSERULER  LERWTZ ES$E'Z00 Db L0208 T SEDLEE0'Y D6'SIS'S0L TLMEY'LTE'T yueq sd soveres
WAIGH0E 000 LTl O 220 205 T CR 06SZ550  SUPOLRLVL I —wouees B
e s u) 5]
o0 Wty Jagsuel)
STERI'BTEE T6'ZEHTE0'T- EUBIT'ZN6- (ISET008- TS O9ELSST- $9'0E0°052- B2 LEE'S0E'S- SIS 458
SO'EOEBRT'TY  £21 EE¥ED'y E0'BOT'29% BSESI'ZZR  GSHSPSES'T PR bLE £8°£20006'T EO'ELE DELZELE  BYSESELES WRoSY UsED)
ECTOLTORTT  DO'DIOOST  ZTLTEWS0 000 WITLEEL  EEPBCYOZ  STRECELE  LURWITEZ £9'R0R'OVE ISEH0T0F OE'LZLRE0Y URKZESy  BE'/BS'ZE6 Saueieg Buvnbag
(8505} 15648 {6260 (o16L) 12062) (156¢) (9E6L) igesl) {oe0%) (586¢) {£25) {v6a¢)
TSm0l o)Wy e uiopade)  josied ELTE T T sy $52063 2100 By FU0H SSOD-WW B WA ey AN Bugoayy Aueg Aoy
H M) {ru L33} (LAY vy [£)] (%)) w0 W ) ) 958D JeaetelN Ty
9T0Z ‘TE =10
SHOSTY S HTUNEVINL

UOHEADUUT 18 ADDIOUYIRE “VOLHLSU] 10y J5ua)



T

Center for Instruction,
Technology & Innovation

Your education desanation

Administrative Services

. ==
. . . GISELE BENIGNO

Coordinator of Business Adrministration, PR & Special Projects
P:315.963.4241 | C:315.287.1830
gbenigno@CiTiboces.org

MEMORANDUM

TO: Michael Sheperd
Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services

FROM: Gisele Benigno
Coordinator of Business Administration, PR & Special Projects

RE: Budget Status Report & Budget T'ransfers Greater than $50K

DATE: May 4, 2016

Enclosed is the Budget Status Report as of April 30, 2016.

‘The Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation 2015-2016 initial budget is $45,339,055. The
report indicates adjustments totaling $2,427,426 tesulting in a current budget for 2015-2016 of
$47,766,481.

There were no budget transfers greater than $50,000 between Aptil 1, 2016 and April 30, 2016.

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
179 County Route 64, Mexico, NY 13114
Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer



000202 00°020'2 Q0°0 00°D8t'v 00°005°9 00’0 00°005'9 NOILYINd3 TYLNIWNOHIANT 51y
80'806°0F 28'860'66 58'$99'20L 89°220'L02 0P 1SS Ly 0¥’ 04565 00°186'vSE AWNIEYLINY1d 2 LINSWHOIHMNT AHOLYHOIdXI 81
98'akL'681 oF' LrE'602 0L /02'9rZ SLLP0'LYL' L L4'G66'068" | 12 °08€'8EE 00'519'85¢°L NOILY2NA3 JILIHLSTY - SLUY ONINHOANTI §1I
29'858°e8 19'€58'59 12018 ek e08'siy 620618 L2910l 00°016'629 NOLLYONAS TvHINIO - TO0HOS HIAWNS Fib
BO'EYT BY'EVZ 000 0R'G0L'L g BY 66| 009 BRIBUG UOSIPBA H¥d 03 JALLYNHILTVELY
000 000 000 o' 000 000 000 NOILY DM ONVAONILLY LNITYAINDA 2Li
000 000 000 00’892 00892 DO'8SZ 000 JBWPRLSH BpIUD WnUeURl] 2|qeUod LI
00’0 000 000 66'922'alL 66'92.'91 66°92. 00'000'2} IMeT Jor O-X -Auepucoag-p3 UARlY 80F
80'222'LL oKLzl 89'8G6. 6% Z¥'856'56 L2'458' 281 L2'258'L5) 00’0 [BIUCOY Jpa1D 801
0Z'198'99 02'985'62 £0'g0l' 202 8694 LLY 2L 70F'969 2L ¥0v'860 000 Uchusassll| [RIolABUSY P Y 20F
12°'996'01 12°590'L1 89'LER'E S¥iza's 00°'SEL'ZE ooels'z- 00'L¥#9'62 SWYHODOHd O3LINITYL ANY g3 LAID g0
9B'SL¥' Py 98°201°28 64'549'80¢ £9°205'529 BZ'952'166 Tl l08'6L- 00'¥eL LI0')L sweBold asojdx] Jo8joid Zob
00'089'2 000892 Q00 00°028's14 D0'000' 22 000 00'000'Le WO0 - Uoneonp3 sAljewslly Lot
08'v8l'08 08'¥8L'98 Fra:i and 26'80+'821 ¥0'280'652 96'96Z'S- 00°'68.2¢£'¥92 \BUOY 01 - UojeonpT sisAl(] GEE
88'0L€'2L 98°0/E'CL £6'959'G52 L0°B95'Z18 28'56.'08L Z8'/9.'se DO'800'SSL ANVYINILI HTHLC :A3ddVIIaNYH 25¢€
00°0 Q00 00’0 000 Q00 00'Z¥o'ese- DO'EPR'ZLZ SNOLLYT13H 2118Nnd - LNVY3NLLI LZE
S6'€9€ SB'E9E 86°198'L 18°L0E'S ge'Lee's S9El- 00'L¥2 L JoUpnY SWIEID JUelsupU GLE
000 000 00’0 21'80g 91'80¢ 81'89¢ Qo0 uolBiey des - uononuisu| [eNdsoH £)1€
08'¢LF'E- o0geir'e- po'c a1'L00'ee 08°225'82 0€'225'82 000 Jebul4 sufdeps joswusdng pood YoS gL
L1°EZ9- FAN A 000 il'eeg'eg oooLo'ez 00'EEL 0L o0'lig'2l saqunpoddo T Ul 208
vL'0LL'R v20LL'8 PLS¥E' L9 Z0'285'991 05'865'Z¥Z 0s'vze'9Z- 00°EZ6'892 1S1dvHIHL HOI3dS - INVEANILE S0¢
18'9p0'LL L8'Ora'LL L47090'8ry BL'EEL'0C6 LL0¥P'O8E'L L28/6'8LL 00'29¥'992' | QIYIVdINI ONIYYIH - LNVHINILI €08
09'ES0'LE 09'g50'LL $T¥8E'591 15'6.0'948 SE'/15'256 GE'ELL'69 00'¥08'Z8F AIHIVAINI ATTYNSIA - LNYYINILI 20€
CESHI'Y EE'SHY'Y 00’0 L9'¥G5'p 00'000'6 oo'o 00'000°6 $3008 WD0 padledw| Alinsip 0Dg
£9'/52'69 £g'/g8'a0 26'76R'80Z" L~ 06'8P5 652 ) 98'112'028 ¥y LEE'608'2- 00'6P0'98L'E 1SISSY Y3IHDYAL 17| uoneanp3 [euondaox] ezz
SO'8ZH'ZS ZrSer'vh gL'ill'ols PEOLVPET 68'9P6'FLZ'2 LL'SEBE- 00'284'812°2 JaLeal| Aeq uogeonpy [euondeoxs 212
000 000 000 ob'ecl'sze or'95lLee 0t'955't 00'008'22z WDO - BupesH Jeeq Ziz
9e16l'C 9e°26L' $9'oFL'e8 SL+80'29L 52'820'692 GLEe0'sl 00'S66'6F2 SOAHS YHIL LNLISNYWOCH IDHNOSIN 6802
92'862'02 8v18'02 9Z'990'c6 | £L'1G1'GPE 9a'ZEL' LOg 98°ZE1'19S 000 1Lzl Buiels goz
16'¢2L'29 16'24L'29 £0'S9E'88%'E ¥S'ZL9'6L0'E 80°562'6/9' 80°9L0'EF0E D0'B8EL'ZEY'E 1i1'9 uoneonp3 [euoRdecx3 107
0o 000 00'0 L Por' Ly A R Lver' Ly ao0'0 11971 Buwels ooz
§9°GaL'L- ge'68L L~ 09°0Z2 S0°G9P 000 0008’ 121" 00°'0¥8'1L21 L:1:8 uojieonp3 [euoidsaxy 6oz
L9°BLE'VE 6E'56¥'v2 BY'Z6C'SER ze'lgl'riz 08'696'¢.9 08'$¥9'00E oo'bZe'ele ¥:1:Zluoleonps [euoydeox] g0z
LOEZY'EE LOE2ZF'ES £9'¥60'PirE 05°£99'997 PL L8PS ¥l'oBo'szl 00°L80'8 L APMIS oM AeQ 271 11121 202
22'L15'e8 B89'1Z6'FE EF'SET'Z/O ZEZ6Z'L0F SFEPP'PLLL £7'991'005 00'€8Z'¥L9 L7121 uojieonp3 [Buohdacxs 1L0Z
BL'Z8L'LL BLEZ8L 1L (o)1) le2le'zsl 00°005'¢92 0oo 00'005'£92 S3008 W30 24| Buyms ooz
21'2E8'09F ZE'91L9'P5Y £/'694'260'¢ £1L'808'624'2 80°Z6l'IEE'8 26'6E8'P0L- 00'820'2hP' NOLLYINAI TYIINHOAL ¥ ¥3IHYD LOL
¥8'905's- 8’y 08°ZhP'sr Z9vZe'/ZE 00'2LT'L28 DO'EFS'EL- 00'518°06E SLO3rCyd WLIdvYD o0
Prei8'voc's P'BL8'FOE'E LY ALL LO'¥00'ES6' ) 1Z2'820'590'9 BL'ZZ5 '8y 00'LGSEPS'S NOLLYYLSININGY Loa

aoueeg sauejeg Buipugsing saJnjjpusadxzy yoBpng suaunenfpy 1ebpng uopduosag uneaay jebpng

a|qejeay paJaquinsuaun seauRIqUINIUZ ye-oj-Jes), euny BBy

QNNd TYHANTD v pung
9102 dea), |eds|y

$3008 ALNNOD 093IMSO



z6'LovoLl

z6'1L0v'0LL

26'682' LL-

05 0P'PZS

D5'ZZ5'eZ9

0SS LOL

00'690'225 ONILNIRYd 565
98'675°001 26°6¥5'091 000 20°0%1'85 00'000°022 000 00°000022 LNINSOTIAIA STYIYILYIN TYNOILINYLS NI €65
00002 00’002 000 000 00002 00°0 00002 felrep, 2asULs) 810040 [ePOW 955
00°00S°L 00'005'L 00°0 000 0o'008°'L 000 00005} I 213 juswWBACIdW| LWUNNJLINDY/ICOYOS SES
oo'o 000 onn LLSh'GLL LL'SHF'SL) FAN A 00°000'85 | S3304 NO0 WnnawIng 551 645
00'000'% 00'000'v Q0°0 000 00'000'% 000 00°000'F Bay |epdeg-jusencidl| wWNNoLm3 $S| 995
00’0 00'a 000 00'054'E 00'05.'E 00°052'¢ 000 THMSMAUSWBACICLL] WNINSLING §8| ¥#G
000 0o'd 000 0s’gl) 08'ZLL 0§cil 000 $3204 1S L usuisaoidul] WNimowng S8 2vs
18'9LL's 18'9l1's 000 60'ESR'FL 00'000'0Z 0070 0000002 Z SOJUD JueLusoidil] LINNJIING S LS
gZ'961- GST'O6L- 00°0 61'88¢ 0g'Zee 05268 000 §30049 ebnAed-ueweacidiy| WNNIING S8 OFS
S840 Gl'8l9 000 [ Fra 000001 000 00°000°L WDO - 8cAllag [eJ|ULDBl BES
v6'SZ6'or P6'526'0F 80°bPL'2T G8'L80'60Z 99'8V8'5LE 88'95¢'E 00'Z60'88Z JNACTIAIA NOILDITIOD SAILYHIMOO0D AUvHEIT LES
0O'GLL'D 00°6.L'9 000 00'522'SL 00'000'22 Q0’0 00°000'22 $3008 WDC-UoRswainy Aleigr] G5
LE2¥SeL'vL L2 PGl P6'9FL'FL 09280'02 G.'986'8P SZT6L0'V- 00°290'05 NOLLYWOLNY AdYHd|T tes
£Z'128'6b2 EZ1Z0'162 18'500'28E 12'8.9'P59 2£'90€'8ee' L 2£'991'c08 00 L L'GED L 1NIWIAOHLWI HHNDAOOHDS £85
9z'9z0'L- 92920}~ 000 9Z'950'F 00'0ED'E 00'0e0's oo'o Jalo Jewdoeasq JeIs Zes
00009 00009 000 000 00'009 o000 00°009 WOO -Uojpede DWwepeoy 824
000 000 000 0no'00L'LL 00'00L'Z) ooaol'ZL 000 $3204 LS9 100UYIS eWioH 126
EE'CEO'P £E'E69'y 95° 128" 99'Z6F'0L 65'/80°/1 Ll AN 0048121 NOLLYNITHOOD TOOHDS INCH 926
Q00 00’0 000 SE0LE'E SE0LE'S Se'0LE'S o0a'g SIM3T Jor pIO0D JIseloyos 1eu| ZZ5
St 2E0'G2 2E°26T'2L2 FAd=TA o] B9'ZPL'GEE 2r'008'v0S ZS8hL'bE- 00'586'825 STO0HDIS 1AAON LLG
¥E'LEZ'000'L 66'¢62'€00'L 29'2.0'661 99°205'8ET'} 22'898'0bP'2 1Z'610'6L2 00'058°1L21'Z {070} ADOTONHOAL TYNOILONHLSNI §18
8t'898'v | 8K R98'Y | 8.°965°EE £L'1€L'%8 00'258°2EL D099l DO’ LBL'ZEL YIO3IW Advdgin eLs
£8'659'0¢ €LGLLLE G.'682°19 BO'€L5'0EZ 18'818'228 28'P5G G L 00'vee'LlL SIDOTONHIIL ONINYYIT LIS
21'628'9E0') 81'628'9E0'L oo'a 182ip'ese'l 56'L0E'068'2 55 L08'PES D0'00S'GSE'E 53008 WO0-Afoiouyoysal [euolonsu| 605
000 000 000 05290'e 05'ZO0e 05°280°s 000 1HOddNS TYNOILONYLSNI - SNINNY1d 208
00'0ES'2- 00°085'2- 000 000852 000 000 Q0’0 LaypoN julewgng - pesed qop $05
66'722'CH 86'PZZ'E6 000 LWLz 00'005°e6 000 00°008'¢6 AYIAQDTY DNIOYIH % SLSOH-d013A3A 44YLS ¥05
00°109 00'leg 00’0 00'6EE 00°000°L 000 00°000's SIMET Yar pIo0D 10y Jeinalunoeaxsg Z0s
16'89€'0Z L0 0v6'eT ¥L'0Z2'9L 0LFEL'0EL [: BT AT A SE8.p 00F.2'822 DNINYYSTIINVLSIQ L20
000 000 00’0 00°000'9 00'000°9 00°000'g 000 AugBelly snnelened sesinog eulue =14 94
06'LER'LE 06°186'22 000 01'895'85 00'005°48 000 00°005'28 WOO —oeuuo) BulwesT-3 2.y
aL'v02'8l aLr0T'sL 00°0 ye'ees'LL 00°000'0€ 000 00°000'0€ efiepuouq eBnies - Bulwes -3 05t
00°005 00008 000 Q00 00°008 000 00'a0s O-X MAAT D NP3 [BldsoH Ly
po'ogo'tL 00°000'L 00’0 Q00 00000’ Q00 00000'L Lt @osuop - Bulues 1ebus|eys) azy
z9'622'LL zZo'8ZZ'LL Y6 ¥BE9L &Y OZE'SL SO'LGR'Z0) §0°LSR'Z0L 000 QS L2F
00'002'9 0000z'e 000 00'00E’L 0070052 Q00 000082 $£3208 WIQ-uononAsy| punog [endsoH ozZy
GLesl'L GLEBL'L 000 SZ'90E'E 00°005'e oo'o 00005’ Wawilyouuz Lelodxy 7
2808 2£'049 00’0 287014 0o'00s 000 00'00g $3004 181-Uoehdsu| punog |eldsoH €2

aaueeg saueeg Buipumysyng seny|peadxg 1eBpng sjueunsn[py yabpng uonduaseq junoasy jabpng
ajqe|eAy passgquinausun S3DUBIGUINDLTY ajeg-0)-aea, LNy lemu|

aNNd TvY3aN3D v :pung
910T B2\ jeds]d

$3008 ALNNOD 0D3IMSO



1senbay Jeysues) 19Bpng Buipued e sepnjau) ,

820 i [8:42°1- ZZ'652'65- eV LIE LY 8l7Lze's- 6L°42€'L- o000 fiunoeg [Bulelu| £/
ST PYP'h 0L’ GLe'Zk ¥.'1/6'682- 99'56k's12 82°088'1E- 82'008'LE- aleRy] NINQY SOAS 1HOddNS TYNOILONYLSNI 214
28506 £1°291'85 Lo’ Loy 29L- 6Z°L08'PSL ¥ L08'at (BT 000 1H0ddNS ADOTONHOIL TYNYILNI LLL
eLeRYy €lEgy 66'G0L'952- Fie)d:r4 81°009's5e- 61'009'852- 000 paJedw| yosads o4
[aleN¥] 000 osezL'Le- 00'0 0sezL'ie- 0s'ezL'Le- 000 s@ales (JOL ¥ Apny €02
05'8LL'T 0s'glLL'z 0g'08L'9- ao0o 08°1.90'¢- 0R'LO0 000 SIS UOISIA Z0L
O LS E¥) L9 ¥9L'0LL T ErL'GYR - Z8'S0Z'069°L 69°029'%1 89'029'v1 000 ADNYNILNIVIAE SNOILYY3JO 0L
000lE'sL Q0°0LE'SE ooo 00°069'F 00°000'02 0on 00°000'02 (B spioasy) nessy 0rY
ZL'EeL'L ZLzZeL' Ll [0+ 0] 89°292Z'8vl 00'000'081 000 00°000'091 $32049 D0 UoieupIes) Jisueg sefodwl 949
00°955'v1 00°855'vL 0on 00°Z¥B'ZE 00°008' 21 0oo 00°005'Lt $3008 WD sebeuep Abieus |9
V2 L9FFE 188 I 0¥’ €F9'2E) 8'808's. SOPEF'ZL- 00°t¥L'L8 DNISYHOMN JALLYHIA00D 029
00'LL¥'0E 00°LLF0E 00’0 00°'880'Lt 00°005'L [o/eN¥] 00°008'22 Buisseonud ueluesinquisy pleoipaiy 529
TLO5k's- ZL95Y'G- 00’0 871895 90'vee st 29 PZL G 00°00S'E Aueq|y ssuag sakoidws g59
Fi-NFA 1582t 00’0 IS8y 000 oo oo'o 07X | 83 §3008 2piMales £59
000 00’0 00’0 00'ost 00'05¢ 00°06% 0o'o 48 si9AUQ eng Jueldo|sAa] YEIS B9
00’0 ao'o 000 05'at'e 05'¥St'e 05'v5¥'9 000 euQ ucsipely wawebzuey :eoiAleg isIndwos 66
25’18l 25°lsl 89692 Lo'68L's ZF0SE LE ZFO5L'LL poo vy JUWBy spoy 8E9
S¥'ose St'98t 19'e88's 94°For'2e 88'FE3'9E 298'pER9E 000 juewebeuey 'soleg Buluusld /€9
00'000't 00°000'F 000 goooo'e 00°000'0L e de) 00'000'01 WOO - Buisssoold DVLS 5e9
000 00'0 000 08'610'Z 056L0'Z 05'BL0°E 0QQ Bujssao0i uewssmquiay piedlpajy LEg
§4Z20'2- SLTZ0E- 000 G.'TTE'SY 00'005 'Sy 00°0 00'005'SY WYHD0Hd JONYLSISSY 33A01dW3 0€9
ZV'i52'02 Zh'isL'oe 00'0 XA 00°005'89 000 00'005'69 53004 ebepucu( ebnien-uoyenoBaN /z9
60’0 00'0 a0l 's- 00004 LE 00°'0£5'82 000e 00°005°8Z Il feysenp-16 ‘sames Buuueld ¥z9
86'66'0 86'68L'0 000 T0'009'E 00°000'C1 000 00°000°0L $30048 xess3 ugu-Bulusld 5 g5ve €29
9E'6r021 9€'6¥0'CL 00°000°0 L~ 9'066'2€ 00°000'0F 00’0 00'000°0F $3008 uoibioy reuden- 1 4Sve 229
€ZSTL'6Z £2'SZ1'62 98'528'e ¥Z'218'70¢ ££'602'IE€ ££'80Z'LEE [4]¢X0) 80IAJ3S UORBUORU| Jljghd [ejuad) Lgg
0505L'E 05'062'E 000 05'6v2'9L 00'000'08 00’0 00°000°08 S3008 WO~ suojenolen 029
05°/88'% 05288'% 000 05ZLL2e 00'000'2€ 00’0 00'000°2€ TAYS ONMOVHL TVIONYNIL - 08D 8LS
¥Z'19e'8 FZLoE'R 000 9.'9€9'82 00°000'28 00’0 00°000'2€ WO uoheulpioos qng /19
8705 g 26'994'pG $6'595'61 £9'09e'28} SG'E68'952 §5'G6Z' LY 00'g6E'SLE LNIWIDYNYIN MSIH ALIIVSIOOHDS Z19
gL'e6b's alL's6v'e £889Z'L Loess'vl 00'8¥5'sZ 00°008- 0o'BYL'9e NOMYNIQHOOD 3LNLILSENS L1e
L9'918'9 g'0l8'9 00'000'LL- EE'€80'F 00’0 000 00’0 1H0ddNS INFWIDYNYIA "“ONINNY1d 019
0t'995- 0F'99%- 000 Oy'985'ZL 00'000°Z1 00’0 00°000'2) Buginioay gog
SLELL'PE9 SL'ELLP99 00’0 69'982'695' 00'000'062' 000 00°000'0S2'E $3208 WO0 LNOO-X WAY :3J3IAYIS HILN4dWOD 909
Z0'ese's z0'85E's 000 86'LPL'8L 00'005'92 00’0 00'005'g2 53004 | 2u3- solnag Buluueld 509
00°00L°2 00°'00£'L aoo alvls] 000042 000 00°00L'2 SNOLLYILOD3AN #08
E6°HLE' LRI E6LLE LB o000 10°289'89¢ 00°000°055 000 00°000'055 LOINNODHILNI INOHJI13L 208
G/ 885'€0E G2'886'€08 000 GZ'LL0'LZS 00°000°526 000 00°000'526 SNOLLYJINNWIWODATAL Log
000 000 00’0 1gLe' L L8 1P L 5N 572 00004 3008 WO -uohepodsuel) (idnd pog

asuejeg slueeg Bulpumsyng saJmipuedxy ebpng susugsnipy wiBpng ucpduasag junoaoy Jabpng

ajqeeny palequnauauf) seJueIqLUNoUg eje-0)-Jean RBLND renu

aNNd TVHINTD v (pung
9102 “Jea), |edsly

$3008 ALNNOD 093MSO



82'256'e19'6 TTTIE'LI9E 62°¢19'vZ9'9 £OPea'eos' LS ¥9'08p'99.2° I PO'SY LY 00°590°68¢"'st aNNd TYd3aNaD jejol
04'699'/ 0£'689'2 00°¢EL'LL2- peges 00'PED'ZOL- 00'+E9'20.2- 000 8801IBS |83UNOT ZE)
SS'LEF'VLL S LEV'RLL 29°/89'i01 14'250'51E 05'96L'L2 05'964'12 00’0 NOILYHLSINIAQY SIDIAMIS INIANLS 122
P9'0P8' - $9'9PR'Y- 09'8/9's29- Ze'1B60'YLO 88°'025'eh 8905k 00'0 UcELSIUILLRY UOREsnpT [euchdsoxg gz7
aouejeg aasueeg Bujpuesing seanjipuadxy 1ob6png sjusunsnipy 106png uopduasag 1Moy Jebpng
a|qepeAy passqunaueuf $IDUBIGWINIUT ojeQ-03-Jee) IUNY eniu)

ANNd TYHINID Vv :pung
9L0Z -Jesj |easiy

$3008 ALNNOD 093MSO



ON9INIE 37381 Aq pejuld
Jegol/puny :Aq Wog
S0IAI9S 10U 'B0UEBEY BIgB[IBAY MOUS
AuQ Aewwing juug
AAnoke ou yum sepogieBpng ssauddng
SL0Z/0EHD ‘81eq JO 8Y
Jesp Wwaling adfy 1eBpng
v pung
BEEALDArA0 196pNg aseum,
308-L¥YLSANY ‘paieys BweN eusiuy

T Lonoeies

aNN4 TVHINTID ¥ 2pungd
9102 iBoA |eds1d

$3008 ALNNOD 0O3IMSO



Administrative Services
. - . GISELE BENIGNO

Center for Instruction Coordinator of Business Administration, PR & Special Projects
Technology & Innovation P:315.963.4241 | C: 315.297.1830
Your education destingtion ghenigno@oswegoboces.org
MEMORANDUM
TO: Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent

FROM: Giséle Benigno, Coordinator of Business Administration, PR & Special Projects
RE: Approval of Surplus for May 11, 2016 Board Mecting
DATE: May 42016

CC: Michael |. Sheperd, Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services
Tammy Bigelow, Receiving Clerk

1 am recommending that the equipment listed on the enclosed documentation be deemed surplus
and prepared for auction and/or disposal as per Oswego County BOCES Board Policy, as it has been
determined the equipment is either obsolete, past tepait, and/ot of little practical value to the BOCES.

Lnclosures

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
179 County Route 64, Mexico, NY 13114
Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer



Instructional Technology

. APR 19 201 >
c . Location Change or Disposal pf Eguipment ) -
o '

Administrative Senvicss
Canter for Instruction. Technology & lnnovation

Center for Instraction,
Technology & Innovation Directions: Enter all information and check appropriate boxes. Sign af bottom and forward to Admin.

ouescion detinaton Services for processing.

Description of Equipment* _ ¢S 0 (omfrts
Asset Tag# (OLUL | Serial Number 5~ ALY |

Originally purchased with Grant Funds: O yes b:l no W Idon’t know

* Please use reverse to add additional items if necessary

0 Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action: Reason for Action:
Q Auction ﬁ Obsolete
(Q Disposal Service (Tech Use Only) 8 Unrepairable
Bl Discarded/Scrap Q No longer of practical use to the BOCES
Q Other (or Additional Details) O Other (or Additional Details)

O Transfer of Equipment
Transfer from: Transfer to:
Department: Department:
Room#: Room#:
Building: Building:
Employee: Employee:

Requestor 1l Date Director Date

el o Ak

- OSWEGO
Assistant Superintendent N Déte COUNTYB.OCE s,

For Admin. Services PL} ”m” "”L’M’Lﬂm”ﬂ”ﬂ =5

BO-09-07-14




Instructional Technology

® @ APR 19 2016
". e Location Change or Disposal of Hquipment ‘2(“
1L &

Center for Instruction, Admir stz
Technology & Innovation  Djrections; Enter all inﬁﬁ%ﬂhmdr&%’&my«m boxes. Sign at bottom and forward to Admin.
Fous sdcigon destinaton Services for processing. ¥ & Inavation

Description oququipment* p{ // Prscetc”
Asset Tag# (J{ -4 Serial Number Ci 4/ j 417

Originally purchased with Grant Funds: U yes d no O Idon’tknow

* Please use reverse to add additional items if necessary

O Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action: Reason for Action:
Q Auction Obsolete
O Disposal Service (Tech Use Only) O Unrepairable
ED/ Discarded/Scrap O No longer of practical use to the BOCES
Q Other (or Additional Details) O Other (or Additional Details)
Reylegl/ ceth ype
f/ L }7

O Transfer of Equipment

Transfer from: Transfer to:
Department: Department:
Room#: Room#:
Building: Building:
Employee: Employee:

Date Director Date
/48’_; ;- = i;/‘g?/ﬁ
Assistant Superintendent ate 0SWEGD ¢
For Admin. Services PLEAS - OCES.

T

BO-09-07-14 06341




Instructional Technology

APR 19 2016

. - L] - A
“. Location Change or Disposal of Equinment S} C
‘. Center I4'\::!::1::\1lstramve Services i {

ar Instruction, Technology & Innovation “

Center for Instructxon
“Technology & Innavation Directions: Enter all information and check approprinte boxes. Sign at bottom and forward to Admin.

Your od it P .
o dnemon desinien Services for processing.

Description of Equipment* | g\ bude A0t/
Asset Tag# 12574 Serial Number §-1.3 %V L.|

Originally purchased with Grant Funds: O yes U no @ I don’t know

* Please use reverse to add additional items if necessary

O Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action: Reason for Action:
O Auction @ Obsolete
Disposal Service (Tech Use Only) - Q Unrepairable
O Discarded/Scrap O No longer of practical use to the BOCES
O Other (or Additional Details) B Other (or Additional Details)
Qf’ df\(m//ﬁ M/JHA FaR AWV 748
velh.
0 Transfer of Equipment
Transfer from: Transfer to:
Department: Department:
Room#: Room#:
Building: Building:
Employee: Employee:

Requestor hd | Date Director Date

ML - g

Ass'istant.Sup’eril}tendent 7 Dafe OSWEGQ COUNTYB.O.CES.
For Adin. Servies #
1

BQ-09-07-14



| Instructional Techs Li0gY
APR 19 2016
Location Change or Disposal of Fquipment T@(

oy 1
‘. . l Admnistrative Services - \ )

o Center for Instruction. Technology & Innovation
Technology & innovation  Directions: Enter all information and check appropriate boxes. Sign at bottomt and forward to Admin.
Your edurctfen despizatioee Services for processing.

Description of Equipment* | g} .g/j(" DU
Asset Tag# O @49 Serial Number T3 \Q( F)

Originally purchased with Grant Funds: 0 yes [ no & Idon’t know

* Please use reverse to add additional items if necessary

O Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action: Reason for Action:
O Auction Bl Obsolete
Disposal Service (Tech Use Only) - O Unrepairable
0 Discarded/Scrap O No longer of practical use to the BOCES
O Other (or Additional Details) B Other (or Additional Details)
,Qe,ay\ CULL wnL,n Neses”
Tet

O Transfer of Equipment

Transfer from: Transfer to:
Department: Department:
Room#: Room#:
Building: Building:
Employee: Employee:

K

O "“—-—-—-—F_—"
Réquestor Date Director Date
Ass1stant'. Supemqtendent Date _.,GSWEGO COUNTYB.OCES.
For Admin. Services PLI

HIIIII"IILIQILILIII!IHIIIIHHI

BO-09-07-14



Instructional Technology

APR 19 2016
L @
i) == Location Change or Disposal of Equipment
Ad
‘ - l Center for msaé;"f:t'.'gga%;gb?&’;g'ﬁ innovation l\ )
C forl tion,
Teceﬁ‘ntgfos; & g::;lu:vacé;m Directions; Enter all information and check appropriate boxes. Sign at bottom and forward to Admin.

Yo eilncatien i i
taeer eiduication decrnation Semcgsfor processing.

Description of Equipment* _ LoV yude T 400
Asset Tag#  \ 8 L9 Serial Number T ) ). VL |

Originally purchased with Grant Funds: Oyes O no @& Idontknow

* Please use reverse to add additional items if necessary

0 Surplus-of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Ac 'on e fo
/ I:I Auction @ Obsolete
A Disposal Service (Teth Use Only) - 0 Unrepairable
D Discarded/Scrap 0O No longer of practical use to the BOCES
O Other (or Additiprial Details) O Other (or Additional Details)
Rw\ar.eop AL Hr'\ JAF-A" e
+aoh
0 Transfer of Equipment
Transfer from: Transfer to:
Department: Department:
Room#: Room#:
Building: Building:
Employee: Employee:
Requestor " Date Director Date
L
Assistant Superintendent Date v wISWEGO COUNTY B.0.C £ g
For Admin. Services PLEAS m

B0-09-07-14 2568




, ,  APR19 2016
Location Change or Disposal of Eqygipment

\l--l

Instructional Technology

Center for Instruction,
Technolegy & Innovatmn
Your education destinatio

mlmﬂiran ve Sery;

a@m@gﬁﬁ boxes. Sign at bottom and forward(l‘o>4dmm.

Directions: Enter all mformatwnf?ﬂ?
(S i TH0vakion

Services for processing,

Description of Equipment* [l Lofilude E¢410

Asset Tag # (2434 Serial Number TYEQVAIL
Originally purchased with Grant Funds: 0 yes [ no M Idon’tknow

* Please use reverse to add additional items if necessary

B Surplus of Eq_l{{pment (Board Action Required)

Recommended é ction:

O Auction
. @ Disposal Se

O Discarded/Sérap
& Q Other (grAdditional Details)

Reason tion:
@ Obsolete
O Unrepairable
Q No longer of practical use to the BOCES
@ Other (or Additional Details)

) A wer !
0 Transfer of Equipment
Transfer from: Transfer to:
Department: Department:
Room##: N Roonw#:
Building: Building:
Employee: Employee:
M@/ Yishs
Requestor Date Director Date
P |
e OSWEGD COUNTY B.O.C.ES.

Assistant Superintendent ~ Date
For Admin. Services

BO-09-07-14 i

SR 2 SR 1T 23
(L ) |



Instructional Technology

N RECEN~ -
c='i Location Chgf%gg'??f@gposal.of Equiptiieh 2016
W W |

r -
(O
Centey for Instruction, . £
Technology & Innovation Directions: Enter all information and check appropriate boxes. Sign at botiom and forward 4? /}Mmm.

Yeur education destination . :
Services for processing. Center for nmé:’ggaﬁva Services,
" 1echnology g |
NGvatior:

‘_ﬁ.‘

Description of Equipment* ]| Q?}_;Pkg Gr¥620
Asset Tag # O74¢3 Serial Number 4¥¢3yz01

Originally purchased with Grant Funds: & yes O no @ Idon’t know

* Please use reverse to add additional items if necessary

| Surpluﬂluipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action: Reason for Action:
O Auction B Obsolete
Disposal Setvice (Tech Use Only) Q Unrepairable
O Discarded/Scrap [ No longer of practical use to the BOCES
r Additional Details) B Other (or Additional Details)

Qc'o'acel Vil newer tech

0 Transfer of Equipment
Transfer from: Transfer to:
Department: Department:
Room##: Room#:
Building: Building:
Employee: Employee:

Z%ﬁgy Yicle
Reduestor Date Director Date

7" |
P A
Assistant Superintendent  ~ Date
For Admin. Services

OSWEGO COUNTY B.O.C.ES

U/\* T
./




. o Cooperative Purchasing
. - . AMY 8. RHINEHART

Center for Instruction, Schoof Purchasing Officer
Technology & Innovation P: 315.963.4253 | C:315.297.3214
Your educats. n destintion arhinehart@CiTiboces.org
MEMORANDUM
TO: Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent
FROM: Amy Rhinehart, School Purchasing Officer
SUBIJECT: Bid Award #B16-3001 Athletic Equipment & Supplies
DATE: 5/6/16
cC: Michael Sheperd, Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services

Gisele Benigno, Coordinator of Business Administration, PR & Special Projects

The Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation (CiTi) coordinated a cooperative bid for athletic supplies
and equipment for the participation of the following school districts: Central Square Central School District,
Fulton City School District, Hannibal Central School District, Oswego City School District, Phoenix Central
School District, and Pulaski Academy & Central School District.

Bid proposals were opened for cooperative bid B16-3001 — Athletic Equipment & Supplies, on March 16,
2016. In addition to publically advertising the bid in the Palladium Times and posting the bid opportunity on
the CiTi website, solicitations were emailed directly to twenty-five (25) vendors. A total of eighteen vendors
responded to the bid solicitation — fifteen (15) with a qualifying bid proposal; one (1) with a ‘NO BID’
response; one (1) that submitted the incorrect bid materials (submitted the Essex County College athletic bid
vendor response sheet); and one (1) that could not meet the bid specifications to hold bid pricing for the
term of the bid award.

Of the three hundred and twenty-five (325) items solicited for bid, three (3) items received no bid and three
(3) items were not awarded as the bids received did not meet the required specifications.

A tabulation of the results from the qualifying bidders is as follows:

Vendor Name Number of Items Bid | Number of Items Awarded | Amount of Award
S&S Worldwide 84 17 $2,280.77
School Specialty 133 44 $3,784.54
Pyramid School Products 79 18 §5,846.03
Aluminum Athletic Equipment Co. 29 3 $867.85
Scholastic Sports Sales Ltd. 95 48 $10,191.34
Riddell/All American 42 - -
MFAC, LLC (M-F Athletic) 25 - -
Page 1

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
179 County Route 64, Mexico, NY 13114
Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer



o mpe

Wl

Cooperative Purchasing

AMY S, RHINEHART

School Purchasing Officer
chin,fgfjg; e P- 315.963.4253 | C:315.207.3214
Your education destinatun arhinehart@CiTiboces.org
Ma & Pa Enterprises 1 1 $142.50
Sportsman’S 165 26 $2,162.07
American Soccer Company 40 13 $917.15
BSN Sports 260 81 $13,507.75
Gopher Sport 107 9 51,036.34
Laux Sporting Goods 267 46 $7,172.29
Medco Company 41 13 $1,691.84
School Health Corp. 19 > -
Wolverine Sports 72 - -
Total Award 319 Iltems $49,600.47
No Bid Items 3
No Award ltems 3

CiTi Participation: CiTi does not participate in this bid.

Recommendation: The Athletic Equipment and Supplies Cooperative Bid with a contract date from June 1,
2016 to May 31, 2017 be awarded as indicated above.

Total ltems Awarded: Three hundred and nineteen (319) items with an award of $49,600.47.

Page 2

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
179 County Route 84, Mexico, NY 13114
Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer



. Cooperative Purchasing
. . l AMY 8. RHINEHART

Center for Instruction, School Purchasing Officer
Technology & Innovation P:315.963.4253 | C:315.297.3214
Your education destination arhinehart@CiTiboces.org

MEMORANDUM
TO: Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent
FROM: Amy Rhinehart, School Purchasing Officer
SUBIJECT: Bid Award #B16-0401 Custodial Supplies
DATE: 5/9/16
cc: Michael Sheperd, Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services

Gisele Benigno, Coordinator of Business Administration, PR & Special Projects

The Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation [CiTi) coordinated a cooperative bid for custodial supplies,
B16-0401, for the participation of CiTi and the following school districts: Altmar-Parish-Williamstown Central
School District, Central Square Center School District, Fulton City School District, Hannibal Central School District,
Mexico Academy & Central School District, Oswego City School District, Phoenix Central School District, and Pulaski
Academy & Central School District.

Bid proposals were opened for cooperative bid B16-0401 — Custodial Supplies, on March 16, 2016. In addition to
advertising the bid in the Palladium Times and posting the bid opportunity on the CiTi website, solicitations were
emailed directly to forty-eight (48} vendors. Twenty-three {23} vendors responded with a proposal to the bid
solicitation.

Of the four hundred and eighty-three {483) items solicited for bid, thirty-one {31) items received no bid and three
(3) items were not award as the bids received did not meet the required specifications. A tabulation of the results
is as follows:

Verdor Number of Number of tems Amount of
Items Bid Awarded Award
Unpak 7 - ] -
Sanico Inc. 152 17 $74,425.85
Northern Nurseries 3 8 $67,501.00
Pyramid School Products 140 42 $14,873.52
Hill & Markes 201 92 $84,016.55
W.B. Mason 69 16 $18,839.88
Metco Supply, Inc. 97 14 $1,836.82
Dash Medical Glvoes, Inc. 1 - -
Purcell’s Pains 40 25 $10,741.29
The Westcott Group, Inc. 100 38 $108,643.76
Dispose N Save 15 1 $3,940.00
Page 1

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
179 County Route 64, Mexico, NY 13114
Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer



o

Cooperative Purchasing

AMY S. RHINEHART

; School Purchasing Officer
ngg‘rfgofg; g‘ Tonovation P:315.963.4253 | C: 315.207.3214
Your ecducation destination arhinehart@CiTiboces.org
The Slack Chemical Co., Inc. 5 2 $13,437.00
Brulin 6 6 $18,233.90
Rick’s Rags 5 2 5467.50
Calico Industries 66 19 $9,766.94
Central Poly Corporation 22 4 $13,817.08
City Electric Co. 21 15 59,040.90
Hillyard 43 35 $91,321.44
Interboro Packaging Corp. 7 2 57,032.40
Maintenance Products 14 6 $16,951.76
New Haven Building Supply 113 22 $7,267.03
Parish Maintenance 99 40 $19,126.96
Quill Corporation 127 43 $18,612.67
Totals 449 $609,894.25
No Award 3
No Bid 31

CiTi Participation: CiTi’s portion of the bid award is $27,161.13

Recommendation: The Custodial Supplies Bid, B16-0401, with a contract date of June 1, 2016 — May 31, 2017 be

awarded as indicated above.

Total tems Awarded: Four hundred and forty-nine (449) items with an annuaf award of $609,894.25

Page 2

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

179 County Route 64, Mexico, NY 13114

Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer



‘. l i Cooperative Purchasing

AMY S, RHINEHART

Center for Instruction, School Purchasing Officer
Technology & Innovation P: 315.963.4253 | C: 315.297.3214
Yeur e ducatton destination arhinehart@ CiTiboces.org
MEMORANDUM
TO: Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent
FROM: Amy Rhinehart, School Purchasing Officer
SUBJECT: Bid Award #B16-0501 Health Supplies
DATE: 5/9/16
cc: Michael Sheperd, Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services

Gisele Benigno, Coordinator of Business Administration, PR & Special Projects

The Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation (CiTi) coordinated a cooperative bid for health supplies
for the participation of CiTi and the following school districts: Altmar-Parish-Williamstown Central School
District, Central Square Center School District, Hannibal Central School District, Oswego City School District,
Phoenix Central School District, and Pulaski Academy & Central School District.

Bid proposals were opened for cooperative bid B16-0501 — Health Supplies, on March 16, 2016. In addition to
publically advertising the bid in the Palladium Times and posting the bid opportunity on the CiTi website,
solicitations were emailed directly to twelve (12) vendors. Seven (7) vendors responded to the bid
solicitation. One (1) of the seven (7) vendors was excluded from tabulations due to inability to performon a
past bid award.

Four hundred and four (404) items were solicited for this bid and the chart below reveals the tabulations of
the qualifying vendors bid proposals:

Vendor Name Number of Number of Amount
Items Bid Items Awarded of Award
Metco Supply Inc. 32 - -
Dispose N Save 21 - -
Henry Schein, Inc. 232 66 $11,810.15
Medco Company 303 105 $8,308.49
Moore Medical Corp. 264 163 $12,429.20
School Health Corporation 319 41 $3,319.74
Total Items Awarded 375 $36,367.58
No Award 1
No Bid 28

CiTi’s Participation: CiTi's portion of the bid award is $7,156.36

Page 10of 2

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
179 County Route 64, Mexico, NY 13114
Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer



. — Cooperative Purchasing
. . . AMY S. RHINEHART

Center for Instruction, School Purchasing Officer
Technology & Innovation P: 315.963.4253 | C: 315.297.3214
Your cduention destination arhinehart@CiTiboces.org

Recommendation: The Health Supplies Cooperative Bid B16-0501 with a contract date from June 1, 2016 to
May 31, 2017 is awarded as indicated above.

Total ltems Awarded: Three hundred and seventy-five items with an annual award of $36,367.58

Page 2 of 2

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
179 County Route 64, Mexico, NY 13114
Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer



~al L o
Wil
Center for Instruction,

Technology & Innovation

Your education destiration

Cooperative Purchasing

AMY S, RHINEHART

School Purchasing Officer

P: 315.963.4253 | C:315.297.3214
arhinehart@ CiTiboces.org

MEMORANDUM
TO: Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent
FROM: Amy Rhinehart, School Purchasing Officer
SUBIJECT: Bid Award #B16-2501 Musical Instruments and Supplies
DATE: 5/6/16
cc: Michael Sheperd, Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services

Gisele Benigno, Coardinator of Business Administration, PR & Special Projects

The Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation (CiTi) coordinated a cooperative bid for musical
instruments and supplies, B16-2501, for the participation of the following school districts: Fulton City School
District, Hannibal Central School District, Mexico Academy & Central School District, Oswego City School
District, and Pulaski Academy & Central School District.

Bid proposals were opened for cooperative bid B16-2501 — Musical Instruments and Supplies, on March 16,
2016. In addition to publically advertising the bid in the Palladium Times and posting the bid opportunity on
the CiTi website, solicitations were emailed directly to twenty-six (26) vendors. Ten (10) vendors responded
with bid proposals and two (2) vendors responded with a ‘No Bid’ response.

Of the one hundred seventy-seven (177) items solicited, one (1) item received no bid and one (1} item was
not awarded as the bids received did not meet the specifications. A tabulation of the results is as follows:

VendoriName Number of Number of Amount
Items Bid Items Awarded of Award
Midstate Music 39 7 59,719.00
Washington Music Center 145 12 $6,984.30
Interstate Music 147 53 $26,387.92
National Educational Music Company 43 21 $3,301.74
K&S Music, Inc. 9 3 $1,728.00
Music & Arts 152 33 $27,139.20
Sam Ash Music Corporation 119 23 $5,535.95
Loser’'s Music 79 3 $207.45
Shar Products Company 22 13 $1,883.97
Catalano Musical Products 41 7 $10,814.50
Total Items Awarded 175 $93,702.03
No Award 1
No Bid 1
Page 1of 2

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
179 County Route 64, Mexico, NY 13114
Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer



FIE e
‘ . i Cooperative Purchasing

AMY 8. RHINEHART

Center for Instruction School Purchasing Officer
Technology & Innovation P: 315.963.4253 | C: 315.297.3214
¥ ur education destinati arhinehart@CiTiboces.org

CiTi’s Participation: CiTi does not participate in this bid.

Recommendation: The Musical Instruments and Supplies Cooperative Bid B16-2501 with a contract date
from June 1, 2016 to May 31, 2017 be awarded as indicated above.

Total Items Awarded: One hundred seventy-five {175) items with an annual award of $93,702.03

Page 2 of 2

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
179 County Route 64, Mexico, NY 13114
Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer



. s Cooperative Purchasing
Ei - . AMY S. RHINEHART

School Purchasing Officer

Center for Instruction,
Technology & Innovation P: 315.963.4253 | C: 315.297.3214
Yeur education destinae: arhinehart@oswegoboces.org
MEMORANDUM

TO: Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent
FROM: Amy Rhinehart, School Purchasing Officer
SUBJECT: Bid Award #B16-0451 HVAC Filters with Filter Consult Services
DATE: 5/6/16
CcC: Michael Sheperd, Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services

Gisele Benigno, Coordinator of Business Administration, PR & Special Projects

The Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation (CiTi) coordinated a cooperative bid for HVAC filters and
filter consult services, B16-0451, for the participation of CiTi and the following school districts: Altmar-Parish-
Williamstown Central School District, Central Square Center School District, Fulten City School District,
Hannibal Central School District, Mexico Academy & Central School District, Oswego City School District,
Phoenix Central School District, and Pulaski Academy & Central School District.

The bid is structured as an aggregate award to the lowest responsible bidder. In addition to providing HVAC
filters, the bid included the request for filter consultation services performed by a Certified Air Filter
Specialist. As a requirement for award consideration, vendors were required to provide documentation
certifying they employ staff possessing the certificate of a National Air Filtration Association Certified Air
Filter Specialist.

Bid proposals were opened for cooperative bid B16-0451 — HVAC Filters and Filter Consult Services, on March
16, 2016. In addition to advertising the bid in the Palladium Times and posting the bid opportunity on the CiTi
website, solicitations were emailed directly to six (6) potential bidders. Two {2) vendors responded with a
proposal to the bid solicitation.

A tabulation of the bid proposal appears below:

District Number of Filters Camfil USA Clark Air Systems
Altmar-Parish-Williamstown C5D 721 511,690.60 $9,704.06
Central Square CSD 2881 $26,903.29 $18,936.75
CiTi 888 $4,351.12 $3,170.17
Fulton City SD 2156 $20,955.24 $20,743.36
Hannibal CSD 711 $3,271.41 $3,059.53
Mexico Academy & CSD 922 $8,873.08 $6,359.88
Oswego City SD 2139 $21,465.77 $18,481.64
Page 1

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
179 County Route 64, Mexico, NY 13114
Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer



. - Cooperative Purchasing
. - ' AMY S. RHINEHART

Center for Instruction, Schoo!l Purchasing Officer
Technology & Innovatir:;n P: 315.963.4253 | C:315.297.3214
Your educarum destinugion arhinehart@oswegoboces.org
Phoenix CSD 2358 $14,810.59 $ 11,777.95
Pulaski Academy & CSD 670 $5,985.94 S 4,424.19
Totals 13,446 $118,307.04 $96,657.53

Analysis: Following a review of the bid proposals, service component and pricing, CiTi requested each bidder
supply several comparable samples for a hands-on product review by the individual school districts
participating in the bid. The bid reserved the right for the Superintendents of Buildings and Grounds to
review the filters and provide the sole determination as to the quality of the proposed products {special
conditions, #16). A review committee consisting of four (4} Superintendents of Buildings and Grounds (SPGs)
and one licensed HVAC technician reviewed the submitted product samples with CiTi representatives. In
regards to the MERV 8 1” filters, the committee noted that the frames were not of comparable standard. The
Clark Air Systems filters were constructed using staples, were not as sturdy, and lacked a cross-section of
construction support. A thickness gage measured the outside frame of the Clair Air Systems filter at 0.0360".
The comparable Camfil filter measured at 0.0545”. Following a push/pressure test of each filter’s media, it
was noted that the wires were not of comparable standard as the Camfil filter resisted greater pressure. In
regards to the MERV 8 2” filters, the committee reviewed a cross-section of each sample provided and noted
that the Camfil filters are constructed with a ‘U” shaped pleat while the Clark Filters were constructed with a
‘v’ shaped pleat. The HVAC technician noted that in his professional experience the ‘v’ shaped pleats run the
risk of clogging faster which impacts maintenance (need for a more aggressive maintenance schedule) and
budget (the need to purchase more filters in a fiscal year). The actual material utilized in the media was also
examined and it was noted that the media in the Camfil filter was thicker, which better resists the
penetration of particulates. With the 1” and 2” filters representing the large majority of the bid participants’
buy off of the bid, the review committee determined the filters proposed by Clark Air Systems did not meet
the minimum quality standard set forth in the bid specifications and recommended an award to Camfil.

Recommendation: The HVAC Filters with Filter Consult Services (B16-0451} with a contract date from June 1,
2016 to May 31, 2017 be awarded to Camfil USA as indicated above.

Total Iltems Awarded: Thirteen thousand four hundred and forty-six (13,446) items with an annual award of
$118,307.04.

Page 2

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
179 County Route 64, Mexico, NY 13114
Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer



. - Cooperative Purchasing
. - l AMY 8. RHINEHART

Center for Instruction, School Purchasing Officer
Technology & Innovation P:315.963.4253 | C:315.297.3214
Yeur education destination arhinehart@CiTiboces.org
MEMORANDUM
TO: Christopher ). Todd, District Superintendent
FROM: Amy Rhinehart, School Purchasing Officer
SUBJECT: Bid Award #B16-8021 Multiple Vehicles
DATE: 5/9/16
CC: Michael Sheperd, Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services

Gisele Benigno, Coordinator of Business Administration, PR & Special Projects

The Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation (CiTi) coordinated a cooperative multiple
vehicles bid for the participation of CiTi and the following school districts: Fulton City School District,
and Hannibal Central School District.

Bid proposals were opened for Multiple Vehicles Bid #B16-8021 on Thursday, May 5, 2016 at 11:30
a.m. In addition to advertising the bid in the Palladium Times and posting the bid materials on the CiTi
public website, solicitations were e-mailed directly to fifty-five (55) recipients of which one {1)
responded.

The following tables are a compilation of bid submission and award:

Lot A: 2016 or Newer Chevrolet Impala LS (Quantity = 3)

Vendor Name Lot A
$17,719 each/$53,157 for three (3)
Carbone Auto Group 2017 Ford Fusion S
Delivery 90 — 120 days after receipt of order

**No award recommendation. CiTi is exercising its right to reject the bid for Lot A to pursue a purchase off
of New York State Contract.

Lot B: 2016 Ford, Chevrolet, GMC or Dodge Ram Stake Rack w/Dump Bed & Lift Gate

Vendor Name LotB

$42,804: 2017 Ford F350
Delivery 90 to 120 days dafter receipt of order

Carbone Auto Group

Page 1

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
179 County Route 64, Mexico, NY 13114
Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer



ANY S. RHINEHART

‘ l Cooperative Purchasing

Center for Instructmn, School Purchasing Officer
Technology & Innovation P: 315.963.4253 | C:315.297.3214
Yaur educateon destination arhinehart@CiTiboces.org

Lot C: 2016 or Newer Ford F-350 Pickup Truck or similar Chevrolet or GMC with Snow Removal Accessories

Vendor Name Lot C
$28,263: 2017 Ford F350
$8,055: Snow Removal Accessories
$36,318: Grand Total (Truck + Snow Removal Accessories)
Delivery 90 to 120 days after receipt of order

Carbone Auto Group

Recommendation: The Multiple Vehicles Bid with a contract date of May 12, 2016 — December 31, 2016 be
awarded in the following manner:

Lot A: No Award
Lot B: Carbone Auto Group
Lot C: Carbone Auto Group

Total Bid Award: Lot B and Lot C: $79,122

Page 2

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
179 County Route 64, Mexico, NY 13114
Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer



. i Cooperative Purchasing
. - . AMY S, RHINEHART

Center for Instruction, School Purchasing Officer
Technology & Innovation P: 315.9634253 | C:315.297.3214
Your educaton destination arhinehart@ CiTiboces. org
MEMORANDUM
TO: Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent
FROM: Amy Rhinehart, School Purchasing Officer
SUBIJECT: Notice of No Award for #816-8032 IBM Bladeserver Maintenance Renewal
DATE: 5/6/16
cC: Michael Sheperd, Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services

Gisele Benigno, Coordinator of Business Administration, PR & Special Projects

Regrettably, the Cooperative Purchasing Department is exercising its right to reject all bid submissions
and not award a contract in response to the invitation to bid for one-time bid B16-8032, IBM
Bladeserver Maintenance Renewal for the Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation.

Pagelof 1

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
179 County Route 64, Mexico, NY 13114
Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer



;_'——___,—_—_—_—'——_——__—ﬁ

Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation
MEMORANDUM

e ——

TO: CiTi Board of Education
Mzr. Christopher Todd

FROM: Mary Soble

Claims Auditor
DATE: May 5, 2016
RE: April Claims Auditor’s Report

Attached is a claims auditor's summary report for the month of April. This
information details specific issues found in the warrants as well as the corrective

action that was taken.



Center for Instruction, Technology and Innovation
Internal Claims Auditor's
Summary Report
April, 2016

April 15th April 29th
Claims Error Analysis check run check run

Original invoice needed

Taxes not deducted from invoice

Incorrect math calculation

Conference approval documentation not submitted with
reimbursement request

Approval signature needed on invoice

Check amount does not match invoice 1 1

Receiving signature needed on purchase order

Charged to incorrect budget code

Question regarding appropriateness of expense

Employee submitted mileage on day absent 1

Conference approval documentation not approved

Discount available but not taken

Check made payable to does not match invoice

Question regarding invoices attached

Subtotals 2 1
Total claims processed in check run 334 268
Percentage error ratio per check run totals 0.60% 0.37%
Number of demand checks 15 7

Items of concern:




g5 359U PosO0USSqE AEP uosdwoy AjoH 90cy
\E\_\ Wadt pyonpop 2G |11 | uo ebesyiw pejiwugns eakojdwg

] SRS SO0 577 AUBduwios pingold 192v
+Y — B WS PHTR149) DG |1 YOJBLL JOU SSOP JUNCLUE Y98y
sleniu USYEe] UOROY 8ARD3II00) UONIPUOY PaloA0ISI] uonduosop wey # NooYD

(leiouen) 9L/GL/Y 2EG

Joday s Jo}pny Swie|s jeusaju|
uoneaouu| g ABojouysa] ‘uogonysu| 104 J8jusn




A S010ALY s[eoujesy| H g M 0oyt
a1 IS\B I e P 1 (7 Yo]BW 10U S30P JUNOWE Y08y o

sjequ| ude | uonsyY IARD3110D UonIPUO) PaIaA0IS|( uondiIossp wes)| # yoeyn

(lesouen) oL/62/v -o038Q

poday s, l0}ipny swiej) [euia]u|
uoneaAouu| ;p ABojouyss] ‘uoponysu] 10j 1oJuUan



a4, M
‘ . i Administrative Services

GISELE BENIGNO
Center for Instruction Coordinator of Business Administration, PR & Special Projects
Technology & Tnnovation P:315.9634241 | C: 315.297.1830
Your education destinatton gbenigno@oswegoboces.org
MEMORANDUM
TO: Christopher J. Todd, Disttict Superintendent

FROM: Giséle Benigno, Coordinator of Business Administration, PR & Special Projects
RE: Approval of Surplus for May 11, 2016 Board Meeting
DATE: May 4, 2016

CC: Michael ]. Sheperd, Assistant Supetintendent for Administrative Services
Tammy Bigelow, Receiving Clerk

T am recommending that the equipment listed on the enclosed documentation be deemed surplus
and prepared for auction and/or disposal as pet Oswego County BOCES Board Policy, as it has been
determined the equipment is cither obsolete, past tepait, and/or of little practical value to the BOCES.

Enclosures

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
179 County Route 64, Mexico, NY 13114
Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer



o ) 1

Center for Instruction,
Technology & innovation

Yeur educimtian dstinatian

Services for processing.

Location Change or Disposal

Admimsirative Services
Center for Instruction. Technology & Innovalion

Instructional Technology

APR 19 2015
pf Equipment

i

Directions: Enter all information and check appropriate boxes. Sign af bottom and forward to Admin.

Description of Equipment*

Asset Tag# LCII\ 1

Originally purchased with Grant Funds: O yes

e ¥ rﬂg‘ (ot ‘
Serial Number 5/~ A |

m no (1 Idon’t know

* Please use reverse to add additional ifems if necessary

0O Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action:
O Auction

Q Disposal Service (Tech Use Only)

& Discarded/Scrap
O Other (or Additional Details)

Reason for Action:
B Obsolete

U Unrepairable

O No longer of practical use to the BOCES

O Other (or Additional Details)

0O Transfer of Equipment

Transfer from: Transfer to:
Department: Department:
Room#: Room#:
Building: Building:
Employee: Employee:
[
Requestor / Date Director Date
S <
/%/ g, M OSWEGOD COUNTY B'O‘C‘E's‘

Assistant Superintendent ‘ Dite
For Admin. Services

BO-09-07-14

LT s



Instructional Technology
APR 19 2016
‘ Location Change or Disposal of flquipment KQC
CenterE Instr.uchon' kdmm;q \)
Technology & Innovation Directions: Enter all mﬁ?’ﬂf&ﬁb mwg,ﬁzj?ﬁigrmte boxes. Sign at bottom and forward to Admin.
Har sicaton destination Services for processing. Innovation
Description of Equipment* !7{ /! Pivicetcs”
Asset Tag# (. Jo 31 Serfial Number & A/ (417
Originally purchascd with Grant Funds: O yes & no O Idon’tknow
* Please use reverse to add additional items if necessary
O Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)
Recommended Action: m/ Reason for Action
O Auction Obsolete
E/Disposal Service (Tech Use Only) 0 Unrepairable
Discarded/Scrap O No longer of practical use to the BOCES
0O Other (or Additional Details) O Other (or Additional Details)
Qe G//f‘fv/{'/ ith e
[ 2ch
O Transfer of Equipment
Transfer from: Transfer to:
Department: Department:
Room#: Room#:
Building;: Building:
Employee: Employee:
//
Reqtiestor Date Director Date
N e e
Assistant Superintendent Date OSWEGO COUNTY 50,05 5

For Admin. Services

LT Al

BO-09-07-14




Instructional Technology

APR 19 2016
‘ '- Location Change or Disposal of Equipment &) C
Center for Ing mﬂ:'l;t‘ra#ve Services ) (
Center fnr lnstructmn echnology & tanovation WS
Technology 8 Innovation Directions: Enter all information and check appropriate boxes. Sign at bottom and forward to Admin.
o e i Services for processing.

Description of Equipment* | ¢4\ +uucle Elq/
Asset Tag# 125 1% Serial Number 3174 3V i.|

Originally purchased with Grant Funds: O yes 0 no 41 T don’t know

* Please use reverse to add additional items if necessary

D Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action:
[ Auction
Disposal Service (Tech Use Only)
O Discarded/Scrap
0 Other (or Additional Details)

Reason for Action:
Obsolete
O Unrepairable
O No longer of practical use to the BOCES
@ Other (or Additional Details)

Q(Ul( |r’f‘} \.\./J‘H'\ Pak JVVF .7

¥€uh

0 Transfer of Equipment

Transfer from:

Transfer to:

Depattment: Department:
Room#: Room#:
Building: Building:
Employee: Employee:
chucstor ‘ Date Director Date
/’&ﬂ" 4%*
Assistant Superintendent < Dafe e SHEGO COUNTY BO.CES.
For Admin. Sevices T T

B0O-09-07-14

12578




| Instruct:on.) ?(.‘-i.‘"-i':“u,ggiy
APR 19 2016
Location Change or Disposal of i quipment od

Center for [nstruction,
Technology & Innavation

Your edeeatice descinazion

o H

Admunistrative Services | J
Center for Instruction Technology & Innavakorn N

Directions: Enter all information and check appropriate hoxes. Sign at bottom and forward to Admin.
Services for processing.

Description of Equipment* |_g+. 4 yj(’ DLW
Asset Tag # (1G @AY Serial Number 2 TR ( F}

Originally purchased with Grant Funds: 0 yes 0O no @ Idon’tknow

* Please use reverse to add additional items if necessary

O Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Action:
0 Auction
@ Disposal Service (Tech Use Only) -
O Discarded/Scrap
0 Other (or Additional Details})

Reason for Action:
& Obsolete
O Unrepairable
B No longer of practical use to the BOCES
E\ Other (or Additional Details)

L’ngl ULL \;JIJ.’:Lw Nevsesr”
1 ¢ LJ/)

O Transfer of Equipment
Transfer from: Transfer to:
Department: Depariment:
Room#: Room#:
Building: Building:
Employce: Employee:
‘./;, 17 A 4,..--—*"—
Reéquestor ¥ Date Director Date
/@w 2 fof
Assistant Superintendent Dite OSWEGO COUNTY B.0.G.E 5
For Admin. Services PLI s

BO-09-07-14

LT



Instructional Technology

APR 19 2016
. - » L] “-.\ hl
.'— Location Change or Disposal of £quipment ké(
Admini
| O o S ny
Center for Instructwn
Technology & Innovation Directions: Enter all information and check appropriate boxes. Sign at bottom and forward to Admin.

2 i st i
Yor esucation destision Services for processing,

Description of Equipment* Lot rade T400
Asset Tag# G Serial Number T= ) 3. Vit

Originally purchased with Grant Funds: D yes B no @ Idon’tknow

* Please nse reverse to add additional items if necessary

0 Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Reason for Action:
O Auction ® Obsolete
@ Disposal Service (Tech Use Only) - 0 Unrepairable

@ Discarded/Scrap O No longer of practical use to the BOCES

O Other (or Additional Details)
Qw\c\ce(j with New o~

+ deh
0 Transfer of Equipment
Transfer from: Transfer to:
Department: Department:
Room##: Room#:
Building: Building:
Employee: Employee:
chucslor -' "~ Date Director Date
Assistant Superintendent Date USWEGO COUNTY 8.0.0.E.5.

For Admin. Setvices PLEAS L) uﬁ‘g m Emi n’”ﬂ MI H’

BO-09-07-14




Office of the s,

\-ll

Center for Instruction,
Technology & Tnnovation
Yosur eelteeation destinaran

Services for processing.

pw Instructional Technology
bad ‘ e

i ::D

APR 19 2016

Location Change or Dlsposaﬂ of Equipment

DC

Admlmet;af;u@ S to)
Directions: Enter all mfarmanon "Brlet e W‘m‘i boxes Sign at bottom and forward to-Admin.

i

Description of Equipment* )]
Asset Tag # {93

Originally purchased with Grant Funds: O yes

E‘.aHLqu._Eé‘!IO
Serial Number FYEQVM 4
Q no 1 don’t know

* Please use reverse to add additional items if necessary

@ Surplus of qu{i\pment (Board Action Required)

Recommended Actlon

Q Auction

@ Disposal Service (Tech Use Only)
O Discarded/S¢rap

O Other (grAdditional Details)

Reason f ti
# Obsolete
0 Unrepairable
0O No longer of practical use to the BOCES
@ Other (or Additional Details)

3 er {

O Transfer of Equipment

Transfer from: Transfer tc:
Department: o Department:
Room#: Room#:
Building: Building:
Employee: Employee:

Vs B Uslic

Redquestor Date Director Date

PV

Assistant Superintendent " Date
For Admin. Services

BO-09-07-14

OSWEGO COUNTYB.0.CES,

e T
ST TR

13934



Instructional Technology
a Office: wf 4 RECEN - .
Iocation Changé 6t Disposal of Equiptfiehe 201
\- i l -
for In o
'!'ecfrntg{og;' & fttlr:oc:la:on Directions: Enter all information and check appropriate boxes. Sign at botiom and forward io jldmm.
p— Services for processing. Center for n':dmnmstrahva Senace,
truction, Tachnolcgy& nnovalior,

Description of Equipment*;QLll_Qﬁﬁpki Cr¥ 620
Asset Tag # 07483 Serial Number 41¥3yz 41

Originally purchased with Grant Funds: 0 yes [ no I don’t know

* Pleasc use reverse to add additional items if necessary

m Surplus of Equipment (Board Action Required)

Recommenged Action: Reason for Action:
B Auction @ Obsolete
ice (Tech Use Only) O Unrepairable
L Discardeg/Scrap Q@ No longer of practical use to the BOCES
r Additional Details) ® Other (or Additional Details)

Qgglgcc& Vil newer tech

0 Transfer of Equipment
Transfer from: Transfer to:
Department: Department:
Roomit: S Room##:
Building: Building:
Employee: Employee:

Z%;&W Yichs
Reduestor Date Director Date
/% sl

Assistant Superintendent ~~ Date

OSWEGD COUNTY B.O.CE.S.

“or Admin. Services [ —————————————
B M\ T
5




INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Christopher J. Todd
District Superintendent
FROM: Michael J. Sheperd

Assistant Superinténdent for Administrative Services
SUBJECT: Resolution to Adopt the 2016-2017 Annual General Fund Budget
DATE: 05/02/2016
cC:

Section 1950, subdivision 4(b) of the Education Law requires that the CiTi Board adopt the
Administrative, Capital and Program budgets for the subsequent year no later than May 15,

Below please find a resolution to the Board of Education for your consideration and adoption
during the May 11, 2016 regular board meeting.

RESOLVED, that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services hereby
adopts the Oswego County BOCES annual budget for the 2016-2017 fiscal year, in the
amount of $48,952,843.

The official NYS Education Department annual budget document (FORM SBM-4), which needs
to be signed by either the Board President or Clerk, will be provided contingent upon timely
receipt of Final Services Commitment Forms that remain outstanding from some of our
districts.

Please be reminded that even though we are proposing the General Fund budget figure
represented above, the budget of a BOCES is subject to a greater degree of change
throughout the school year than school district budgets. As such, the CiTi budget is expected
to fluctuate both upward and downward throughout the year as we react to district decisions
about programs and services.

Thank you.

MJS:mak



g
-
1\

INTERCFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Christopher J. Todd
District Superintendent
FROM: Michael J. Shepe

Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services
SUBJECT: Borrowing Funds — Revenue Anticipation Note (RAN)
DATE: 05/02/2016
CcC: G. Benigno; K. Wood

On occasion and as needed, public agencies borrow funds in anticipation of the receipt of revenues
throughout the fiscal year. The mechanism to do this is calied a Revenue Anticipation Note or RAN.
As part of this process, a public agency hires and relies on financial and legal services from a
financial advisor and an attorney, referred to as bond counsel.

FINANCIAL ADVISOR: in order to proceed appropriately through the various activities required for
borrowing funds, we use Fiscal Advisors & Marketing, Inc. of Syracuse, New York. Our Board
designated them as our Financial Advisor during the July Reorganization Meeting, and our
organization has worked regularly with their representatives on various issues.

8oND counseL: the rale of the bond counsel is to obtain a professional opinion with respect to the
legality of a bond issue, to prepare the appropriate forms for execution, to review the procedures
affecting the sale of the bonds, and to advise on meeting technicalities. For these purposes, our
Board designated the firm of Hawkins, Delafield & Wood as Bond Counsel during the July
Reorganization Meeting, and we work with attorney Martin A. Geiger, Esq.

For Board consideration at their May 11, 2016 meeting, please find attached the resolution
prepared by our bond counsel authorizing the issuance of a Revenue Anticipation Note in an
amount zot to exceed $3,500,000. We have also included other supporting documents that are
required to be completed by the District Clerk.

Thank you.

MJ1S:mak
Enclosures



DELAFIELD &WOQODLLP
PHONE: 212-820-9300 28 LIBERTY STREET NEW YORK
FAX: 212-514-8425 NEW YORK, NY 10005 WASHINGTON
WWW.HAWKINS. COM NEWARK
HARTFORD
LOS ANGELES
SACRAMENTO
SAN FRANCISCO
. PORTLAND
(212) 820-9406 May 2, 2016 i

Board of Cooperative Educational Services of the

Sole Supervisory District of Oswego County, New York
Revenue Anticipation Note Resclution for 2016-2017
(Our File Designation: 5544/26213)

Michael Sheperd

Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services
Oswego BOCES

179 County Road 64

Mexico, New York 13114

Dear Mike: via e-mail: msheperd@gcitiboces.org

In accordance with the request emailed to us today by Ben Maslona of Fiscal
Advisors & Marketing, Inc., I have prepared and now forward to you, by e-mail only, a draft
Extract of Minutes of the meeting of the BOCES Board to be held on May 11, 2016, authorizing
the issuance of not to exceed $3,500,000 Revenue Anticipation Notes for the 2016-2017 fiscal
year. The resolution requires a majority vote of the full voting strength of the Board.

Also enclosed you will find one copy of an Incumbency Certificate pertaining to
the BOCES Officers and Board Members who will be serving in the 2016-2017 fiscal year, to be
completed and signed by the District Clerk following the Board’s Reorganization Meeting in
July.

May I kindly ask that you obtain and forward to me a certified copy of the
completed Extract of Minutes for inclusion in our record of proceedings as soon as possible
following the May 11th meeting, as well as a completed Incumbency Certificate when available
following the Reorganization Meeting in July.

With kindest regards, I am
Very truly yours,

s W

Martin A. Geiger

MAG:msq
Enclosures

2624921.1 026213 RSIND



EXTRACT OF MINUTES
Meeting of the Board of Cooperative Educational Services
of the Sole Supervisory District
of Oswego County, New York
May 11,2016
* % *

A regular meeting of the Board of Cooperative Educational Services of the Sole
Supervisory District of Oswego County, New York, was held on May 11,2016 at ___ o’clock

P.M. (Prevailing Time).

There were present:  John Shelmidine, President of the Board; and

There were absent:

Also present: Melissa A. Allard, District Clerk

* * %

Board Member offered the following

resolution and moved its adoption:

2624921.1 026213 RSIND



REVENUE ANTICIPATION NOTE RESOLUTION OF THE
BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES OF THE
SOLE SUPERVISORY DISTRICT OF OSWEGO COUNTY, NEW
YORK, ADOPTED MAY 11, 2016, AUTHORIZING THE
ISSUANCE OF NOT TO EXCEED $3,500,000 REVENUE
ANTICIPATION NOTES IN ANTICIPATION OF THE RECEIPT
OF REVENUE FROM THE COMPONENT SCHOOL DISTRICTS
DURING THE FISCAL YEAR COMMENCING JULY 1, 2016.

RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL
SERVICES OF THE SOLE SUPERVISORY DISTRICT OF OSWEGO COUNTY, NEW

YORK, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Revenue Anticipation Notes (herein called “Notes™) of the Board of
Cooperative Educational Services of the Sole Supervisory District of Oswego County, New York
(herein called the “BOCES™), in the principal amount of not to exceed $3,500,000, and any notes
in renewal thereof, are hereby authorized to be issued pursuant to the provisions of Sections
25.00 and 39.00 of the Local Finance Law, constituting Chapter 33-a of the Consolidated Laws

of the State of New York (herein called “Law™).
Section 2. The following additional matters are hereby determined and declared:

(a) The Notes shall be issued in anticipation of the receipt of moneys expected
to be received by BOCES from the component districts of the BOCES for services and
administrative and clerical expenses during the fiscal year commencing July 1, 2016 (such
moneys herein referred to as the “Revenue”), and the proceeds of the Notes shall be used only
for the purposes of paying the expenses of the BOCES for said fiscal year payable from the
Revenue in anticipation of which they are issued.

(b)  The Notes are not issued in renewal of any other notes.

(c) The Notes shall mature within the period of one year from the date of their
issuance.

(d)  No revenue anticipation notes have been heretofore issued in anticipation
of said revenue.

2624921.1 026213 RSIND



Section 3. Subject to the provisions of this resolution and the Law, and pursuant
to Section 50.00 and Sections 56.00 to 61.00 of the Law, inclusive, the power to sell and issue
the Notes authorized pursuant hereto, or any renewals thereof, and to determine the terms, form
and contents, including the manner of execution, of such Notes, and to execute arbitrage
certifications relative thereto, is hereby delegated to the President of the Board, the chief fiscal

officer of the BOCES,

Section 4. The Notes shall be executed in the name of the BOCES by the manual
signature of the President of the Board, the Vice President of the Board, the District Treasurer,
the District Clerk, or such other officer of the BOCES as shall be designated by the chief fiscal
officer of the BOCES, and shall have the corporate seal of the BOCES impressed or imprinted

thereon which corporate seal may be attested by the manual signature of the District Clerk.

Section 5. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

Ak

The adoption of the foregoing resolution was seconded by Board Member

and duly put to a vote on roll call, which resulted as follows:

AYES:

NGES:

The resolution was declared adopted.

2624921.1 026213 RSIND



DISTRICT CLERK’S CERTIFICATE

I, Melissa A. Allard, being the duly appointed and acting District Clerk of Board
of the Cooperative Educational Services of the Sole Supervisory District of Oswego County,
State of New York (the “BOCES”), HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing annexed extract
from the minutes of a meeting of the Board of the BOCES duly called and held on May 11,
2016, has been compared by me with the original minutes as officially recorded in my office in
the Minute Book of said Board and is a true, complete and correct copy thereof and of the whole

of said original minutes so far as the same relates to the subject matters referred to in said

extract.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the corporate
seal of said BOCES this day of May, 2016.
(SEAL)

District Clerk

2624921.1 026213 RSIND



INCUMBENCY CERTIFICATE OF DISTRICT CLERK FOR 2016-2017

I, Melissa A. Allard, District Clerk of the Board of Cooperative Educational Services
(“BOCES™), Sole Supervisory District of Oswego County, New York, HEREBY CERTIFY, as foliows:

1. The names of the officers of said BOCES, the members of the BOCES, and the
BOCES Attorney, the dates of their election or appointment and dates of beginning and ending of their
terms of office for the fiscal year commencing July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017, are as follows:

Date of Election Date of
Title and Nam or Appointment to Commencement Date of End
Jitie and Xame Current Term of Current Term of Term

President of the Board:

Term as President
Term as Board Member

Vice President of the Board:

Term as Vice President
Term as Board Member

Other Board Members:

District Treasurer:

District Clerk:

BOCES Attorney
(including name

and address of firm):

2624921.1 026213 RSIND



All of the foregoing officers legally required to give bond or undertaking have filed such bonds or
undertaking in time, form and amount as required by law, and have otherwise duly qualified and each has
been and is the present acting officer holding the office stated immediately preceding his/her name.

2. The seal impressed upon this Certificate is the duly adopted and only official seal
of said BOCES.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and affixed the corporate seal of
said BOCES this day of July, 2016.

(SEAL)

District Clerk

2624921.1 026213 RSIND



Center for Instruction,
Technology & Innovation

LR R |

INTEROFFICE MEMCRANDUM

TO: Christopher 1. Todd
District Superintendent

FROM: Michael J. Shepelgt{
Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services

SUBJECT: Resolution to Authorize Write-Off Accounts Receivables from Adult Ed Students
DATE: 05/02/2016
CC:

At the end of each school year, outstanding tuition payments due from Adult Education students
are reviewed in an effort to identify which should be deemed uncollectable. During this past year,
each of the accounts included in the attached list have been pursued by our collection agency and
there are amounts that still remain unpaid. As it is highly unlikely they will be received, prior
guidance from the auditors dictates that these amounts be formally “written off” by Board
resolution.

The resolution below was previously created by our attorneys for consideration in these instances
(the detail behind the figure has been attached as a reference). It is also worthy to note that as
part of the write-off process, each of these people will receive a 1099 form as these amounts
represent cancelled debt which must be claimed as personal income.

BE IT RESOLVED that the Oswego County Board of Cooperative Educational Services, upon the
recommendation of the District Superintendent and the BOCES' external auditor, hereby authorizes
that the total sum of $40,843.53 owed to the BOCES for participation in various BOCES Adult and
Continuing Education programs, as are specifically noted on the list of debtors with amounts owed
and attached hereto as Exhibit "A", be written off the books of the BOCES inasmuch as all
reasonable means to collect such debts have been exhausted, including submitting such claims to a
collection agency and in some cases having had the debtor file for bankruptcy.

MJS:mak

Enclosures



$ ESEVROV [ £5°EVR0vS 16301 puean]
£0'Z28YE 1 o[QEIBYOD %o £0'2ZZEYES

DOOTE'DTS STET-E£19-988 Suipem

00'808°Zs STET-¥26-188 fwisiny jexpeid

052888 STET-/69-TEB Awo0q3yd

00'9T8ES STET-810-988 OWaH

00°08BZ'95 STET-L6T-188 WesISSy [eguag

E5021TS STET-ZyE-988 yaa) oany

PL0Z-L0Z 1B j00yog
05'1z0'8) $  SjqE0elioD %0 0%120'818

00'0¢T°9% STET-ET9-989 Suiprapn

056655 STET-L69-138 Awoyogayd

00°000'r$ STET-L62-T88 JUES(SSY [EAPAN

O0'ETTLS S1ET-0DE-988 I¥AH

D0'06Z°ES STET-L61-T88 Wwesissy [eyuag

00'068% STET-L6E-TB8 PV Suisunp “ua)

000668 STET-8HT-988 L g lis]

£102-Z10T Jeaj, jooyag

]

ETEEET T a|qeasa)ioInn yiv 9102/52/¢ Jo se eynpeyag BulBy ury



00'806°2% D0'806'ZS 0005 00'0$ 00°0% Suisiny |eanaeid Joj [eI0)L

yT0Z/iZ/z wBwAed 1sen  STET-V/6-T88 0080525 00'806'ZS i71-820 £10Z/61/8 Auoyuyaulnal

Bujsany [eonorig

00°£86% 00" £86% D00% 00°0% 00'0% Awojogajyd Jo3 (B30

STOZ/EZ/0T uo Judwhed Jse] "AJUady sUOLIIS LUM PRIBl4  STET-LE69-TE8 05695 05'6¥S JET-RS0 ZT0Z/%/6 sdnjegengioulwole |
Aauadhy 5,uowis yum pade|d ‘ZT/9/1T uo auc1sel suawAed 7 apely  STET-L69-T88 000558 00055S 1ET-Ev0 zIOZ/OZ/8 YNNI JBUUS
AauaBy s,uowns yum pade|d "ET/2 /0T paleunus)  STET-C65-T88 05°£9€S 05°28€% 4r1-880 £T07/6/6 BUB\UME,0
Awoyogelyd

00'068% 00°068% 0008 00'0§ 0008 Ply Suisiny ‘32D J0) (104

Asuaidy s UOW|S YUM Padelq "ZTOT/L/TE wawhed 1587  STET-/6E-TSE 00605 00'00SS 4ET-980 ZT0Z/L1/6 Awwe\auym
AuaBy s,uowS L padeld “ETOZ/9T/v Wwawhed 3581 STET-L6E-TRE 00°06ES o0'05ES JET-9TZ ET0Z/T/E 2pueuly\uesing
piy BuisinN usy

00000'¥S 00°000°v$ 00'0% o0oé 00°0% UEISISSY [EHPIN 40) [10)

Aauady 5,uouIlS YIm PRDBI “ET/77/P UO PRIBUIBL  STET-/GZ-T88  00GO0PS 00000 JET-Z8T €T0L/61/T veSap\seiinog
WEGsIEeY edipap

00°0L5'6% 00°0£5'6S 00'0% 0008 0005 WEISISSY [EJUSQ JO0) [RI0)

Auady s,uowig Yum padeld "ETOZ/TT/6 PRleulula]  STET-L6T-TBS  JOOKLTS 00°0vLTS JET-7ET £T0Z/81/E EECTE D]
Aouady s,uowns Yt paoe|d "ET/RT/ZT Wawhed 1se  STET-Z6T-T88  0OOST'ES DD'OST'ES A¥T-0TT ETOZ/6/0T sewoy [\sTuwwng
A3uaBy suowis yum padeld feT/g/g uawAed 1se  STET-ZGT-TBR  DOO0SSTS 00'0S5'TS JET-600 ZT0T/LE/L uedes\ysng
¥10Z/LT/21 wawhed 3se7  STET-L6T-T88  QOOET'ES DO0ET'ES 1p1-8¥Z Y10Z/0T/9 eyuewes\adepunig

uejsissy [usg
S8j0N Sp0J) anusAey €301 shAep +06 SAep 06-19 SARD 0918 JualRg SHOAU) BjRg S008I SWeN EESE..U_

PINRPY OLOZ/GZIC O SF 2|npauds GuIby Wy



$ (esevd'ow) § 5
£S'EVR0F S ESEFE'OP $ - s %3343 5509
E5EVB 0TS 00'0% 0005 00°0% [ sjel0) pueig|
00°0S'9TS 00°0St'91$ 0005 00°0% 0005 Suipjam 40 [e301
Aauady suowls Yyum pade|d Juapms pled vA  GTET-E19-988  ODOEI'SS O0'DET'SS 4ET-640 ZTOZ/CT/6 ueas\JajpL
$I0Z/T/yIuawAed 35 STET-E19-988  OSZPTTS 05'2PT'TS WI-18T FTOZ/AT/T saydojsuyiapig
#T/TE/T wawded 35e7  STET-E19-988 00°eTeTS 00'0T0'TS 4ET-06T £TOZ/6T/T Apow\siuopn
Aoualdy suoLis yum pade|d “ET/0T/ZT PRIBVIMRL  STET-ET9-988 00°60L'SS 0000458 4¥T-060 £T0Z/01/6 MAIPUY\SUBABET
¥10¢/9z/9 Wwawhed 3507 STET-ETS-0BB 00'0£98 O0°DESS IFT-BLT PT0T/¥T/T ueAy\ssiuny
€T/52/17 wawdAed 1587  STET-ET9-988 05'ZEB'ZS 0S'ZEB'ZS 4¥T-080 £T0Z/9/6 uopueig\ayelg
Buipom
£502T'TS €5°02T'TS o008 00°0% 0008 YaaL oy 104 [RI0L
AJUIBY 5U0WIS YIm pade|d Weldold wol) meJpym  STET-ZYE-988 ESOZT'TS £9'0ZT'TS 4PT-8ST ET0T/T/TT euRO\IDBIEM
yaa] qny
DOZTLS O0'ZLLS 00°0% 0005 00705 JWAH 10§ B0l
UapNs WoJy £T/£7/9 wawAed 1587 '000'wS Pled SQQ  STET-00E-988 0oOszZS 0o'oses 4€T-82T TT0Z/SE/0T [EEVEITANTINITY
AauaBly s,uouns yiim padeld “€T/£T/9 wawded 157 STET-00E-988 o0sLzs 00'sLes 1ET1-207 £10Z/22/2 welip\zan3upoy
Aauady s,uowis y um pade|d "ET/BT/v wawhed 1587 STET-00E-988 004818 00°£815 JET-0T £10Z/£2/T noog\Pdday
OYAH
00°06£5 00°06€% 00'05 0005 00'0% Y142 104 JE10L
Adusdy S,UOLIS YUM PaJBY 'ET/pZ /b WallAed 1587 V10D -Q3H PRAOW  STET-BPT-98% O0'0BES O0'06ES JET-82¢ ET0Z/ET/E pireg\isIsg
vias
O0'9TRES 0D0°918ES 00'0% 000% 000 OW3IH 404 [e10L
30UN0S 1ByY)o wiaey Suipun) Sumas uo Supjiop, ‘BuneulULB] 10N  STET-BF(-988 00°00£'75 o0o0L'zs 47T-Z07 vI0Z/6T/E ugLey\igphe |
¥10zZ/6/p WawAed 1se7 sluswhAed Supely  STET-80(-988 00°9ITTS 00'9TTIS 00Z-96T YTOZ/6T/E Avsat\ouiey
OaH
SHJON PO dNUSADY [ SABP +06 SAEp 06-19 SABD 0915 juaung SIL0AM] NEQ SHOALY dureN Jaaysng|

P3 UNPY  9LOZ/GZIE O S Bpayss Buiby wv



Cooperative Purchasing
. . . AMY S, RHINEHART

Center for Instruction, School Purchasing Officer
Technology & Innovation P: 315.963.4253 | C: 315.207.3214
Yo educution destination arhinehart@CiTiboces.ort 7
MEMORANDUM
TO: Michael J. Sheperd, Assistant Superintendent for Administrative Services
FROM: Amy Rhinehart, School Purchasing Officer

SUBJECT: Resolution Authorizing Participation in Erie 1 BOCES bid
DATE: 5/4/16

Please find attached, a resolution, which, when adopted, will permit us to participate in the Erie 1
BOCES NYS bid for software/learning packages and licensing, as listed.

CiTi has participated in this bid since the 2014-15 school year and a resolution to participate must be
authorized annually.

Thank you for your consideration of this matter.

Enclosure

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
179 County Route 64, Mexico, NY 13114
Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer



RESOLUTION OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

WHEREAS, It is the plan of a number of BOCES districts in New York, to consent to jointly enter into an agreement for 3L
Corp, A+ Educators, Achieve3000, Adobe, AKI Books, American Reading Company, Answer Pad, Blackboard, Inc.,
Bloomboard, Blue Ribbon Testing, Brain Hurricane, Bridges Transitions, ¢8 Sciences, Cambium Learning, Carnegie Learning,

Centris, Certica, ClassLink, Collaborative Learning, Compass Learning, Curriculum Associates, Desire 2 Learn, Dreambox,
eDoctrma, Edgenuity, Edmentum, Educational Vistas, Edvation, eSpark, FastBridge Learning, Hobsons, Hot Math, Houghton

Instructure, Interactive Media, iDesign, iSafe, iStatjon, It's Learning, IXL, Knovation, Learnin

Sciences International, Learning.com, Let's Go Learn, Lexia Learning, Lightsail, Linklt, Mastery Connect, McGraw-Hill, Mind
Research Institute, Modular Robotics, Montage, MyLearning Plan, Newsela, NWEA, Pearson Digital Learning, Randa, RE
Reinert & Assoc, Redbird Math, Renaissance Learning, Right Reason Technologies, Rosetta Stone, Rubicon West, Inc.,
Scholastic, Inc., School Improvement Network, School Specialty, SchoolBinder, Schoology, Scientific Learning, Service Infinity,
Shmoop, ST4 Learning, SunGard, Teachscape, Teq, Think Through Math, Thinkmap, Inc., Triumph Learning, Virtuoso Chester
Technical Services, Vocabulary.com, Waterford, and,

WHEREAS, The Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation (CiTi) is desirous of participating with other BOCES
Districts in New York State in joint agreements for the software/learning packages and licensing mentioned above as
authorized by General Municipal Law, Section 119-0, and,

BE IT RESOLVED, That the Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation (CiTi) Board of Education authorizes Erie 1
BOCES to represent it in all matters leading up to and entering into a contract for the purchase of and licensing of the
above mentioned software/learning packages, and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation (CiTi} Board of Education agrees to
assume its equitable share of the costs associated with Erie 1 BOCES negotiating the Agreements, and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation (CGiTi) Board of Education agrees (1)
to abide by majority decisions of the participating BOCES on quality standards; (2) Erie 1 BOCES wili negotiate contracts

according to the majority recommendations; (3) that after contract agreement, it will conduct all purchasing
arrangements directly with the vendor.

CERTIFICATION

It is hereby certified that the above motion was approved by the Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation (CiTi)
Board of Education at its meeting, duly noticed, held on May 11, 2016.

Dated , 2016

Board Clerk



Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation

MEMORANDUM
TO: CiTi Board of Education
Chris Todd
FROM: Mark LaFountain
Asst. Supt. for Personnel
DATE: May 6, 2016
RE: Cover Memo for May 11, 2016 Personnel Report

The following appointments will be on the personnel report for the May 11 Board
agenda:

Exceptional Education
Todd LaValley is being reappointed as a School Psychologist for the 2016-17 school
year. He is currently working as an Administrative Intern in Exceptional Education.

Kristy Nevills is being reappointed as a Workstudy Coordinator due to Beth Kellogg’s
retirement.

PTECH
The following people are being appointed as teachers for the new PTECH program:
Brian Heffron, Daniel Lupa, Wendy Ruiz-Tossas, Timothy Wolfer and Misty Yaddaw.

Please contact me prior to the Board meeting if you have any questions or concerns.

ML/ls



Board of Education
Personnel Report

May 11, 2016
Resigﬂuﬁons
Nome Program Position Effective Dote
Merse, Segan Afternative Education English Teacher 6302016
Wright, Kirnbary Career & Technical Educafion New Visions Allied Health Teacher 6/30/2018
Refiraments
Name Progrum Position Effective Date
Goss, Mary Renes Exceplional Education Taaching Assistant 6/2412016
Louges, Mary Exceplional Education Teaching Assistant 6/24/2016
Thompson, Clement Exceplional Education Schiool Counselor 6/24/2016
Tenures
Nume Program Position Effective Date
Wilson, Lynne Exceptional Education Teacher of the Visually Impaired 911216
Babbie, Shannon Alternative Education English/Sociat Studies Teacher %2016
Barlin Maila Career & Technicaf Education Principal 8/29/2016
Jemrelt, Susan Gareer & Technical Edhrcation Culinary Ars Instructor 912016
Appoiniments
Program Name Position | Typa Apgl. Salury Eff, Dute | End Date |Comments
Adult Education Grey, Nathan Heavy Equipment 8 Repair Instuclol  Reapp 26,01 |ihr 05/16/2016 | ©/30/2016 |as per imesheet
Business Office Harrington, Autumn | Senior Account Clerk Reapp Perm $17.76ihe 1200172015
Career & Technlcal Educalion | Dilmore, Tamera English Teacher Long Tenm Sub. Reapp $280.90|/day 03/222016 | 06/30¢2016 Jas per imesheet
Distance Leaming Coverl, Frederick Regents Reviewer Reapp $36.00)fnr 05A1/2016 | 0B/3N2016 Jas per fimesheet
Cox, Christopher Regenis Reviewer Reapp $36.00{mr 05/11/2016 | 06/30/2016 |as per fimeshest
Kampff, Valore Regents Facilitator Reapp $20.00{¢hr 0511172016 | DB/30{2016 [as per imeshest
Loveless, Amy Regenls Facilitator Reapp $20.00¢/mr 051112016 | 06/30/2016 |as per imesheet
Tupper, Sandra Regenls Faciitator Reapp $20.00)/hr 05112616 | 06/30/2016 |as per limesheet
Exceptional E¢. Summer School [Agugliaro, Kalhleen | Teacher Reapp $382.62|/day O7ASI2016 | 0BMGI2018 |31 days; conlingent upon enroltment
Bamaby, Erika Speech Pathalogist Temp §274.58)/day O7R0G2016 | 08H6/2016 |12 days: contingent upon enroiment
31 days; contingent upon enoliment; to be
Batchelor, Morgan [ Teaching Assistantfinterpreter Reapp $90.67|fday 07/05/2016 | 08/16/2016 |adjusted according o negafiated contract
Becker, Marian Teacher Reapp $397.22|fday 07/05/2016 | 081612016 }31 days; contingent upon enroliment
24 days; contingent upon enrolimsnt; fo be
Benjamin , Michelle | Teaching Assistant finierpreter Reapp $160.751/day 0710512016 | 0852016 |adjusted according lo negofiated camract
31 days; contingent upon enrollment; to be
Blundell, Joan Teaching Assistant Reapp §87.021/day 07/05/2016 | 0B/6:2016 |adjusted according to negotiated cantract
Bradbury, Amy Educational Audiologist Reapp $368.60|/day 07105/2016 | 0BA6/2016 [31 days; conlingent upon enrcliment
Bradey, Jessie Educational Audiclogist Reapp $368.11/day 07/05/2016 | DBri6/2015 |31 days; coningent upen envallment
31 days; contingent upon enrollment; to be
Brand, Holly Teaching Assislant Reapp $106.79)/day 07/05/2016 | 0811642016 |adjusted according fo negoliated contract
31 days; confingent upon enroliment; to be
Brett, Deborah Teaching Assistant Reapp $100.06|/day 07/05/2016 | OB/6/2016 [adjusted according to negoliated contract
31 days; conlingent upon enraliment; to be
Brooks, Joanna Teaching Asslstant Reapp $106.79}/day 07/05/2016 | 0B/16/2016 [adjusled according to negotiated contract
Brown, Elaine Teachlng Assistant Reapp $87.02|/day [7/05/2018 | 08672016 |31 days; contingent upon enrollment
31 days; contingent upon enroliment; to be
Burmingham, Theresa |Teaching Assistant Reapp $98.56|/day 0770502016 | 0B/16/2016 |adjusted according to negotialed conlract
M days; contingent upon encoliment; fo be
Buller, Cathy Teaching Assislent Reapp $154.78)/day 07/05/2016 | 0B/16/2016 |adjusted according to negotiated conlract
Carr, Nancy Spaach Tharapist Reapp $373.93|/day 07/05/2016 | 0862016 [31 days, contingent upon enrofiment
Caster, Kelly Teacher Reapp $274.59|/day 071052016 | 08ME/2018 [16 days; canfingent upon enrofiment
31 days; confingent upon enroliment; to be
Colling, Conrie Teaching Assislant Reapp $103.28|Iday 07052015 | 0862016 [adjusted according to negetiated contract
I 28 days; contingent upon ensoliment; fo be
Cooley, Markay Teaching Assistant Reapp £88.79|day 070612016 | 08/16/2016 |adjusted according fo negoliated contradel
31 days; contingent upen envallment; io be
Cooper, Chelsea Teaching Assistanlinterpreter Reapp $90.66|/day D7/05/2016 | 08/6/2016 |adjusted acoording to negoliated contract
31 days; contingent upon enrcliment; io be
Cooper, Morgan Teaching Assistan¥Interpreter Reapp $91.67|/day o7fosi2016 | 08Me/2016 |adjusted according o negotiated contract
Cooper, Nancy Teacher of Deaf Education Reapp $298.66/dey 07/05/2016 | 0871672016 |31 days; contingent upon enraliment
Crag, Rebeoca Teacher Reapp $326.13|iday | 07/0572016 | 08762078 |31 days; contingent upon enrollment
Cummings, Tammy  |Library Media Spectafist Reapp $288.42|/day 07/052016 | 08MER2016 |31 days: coniingent upan anroliment

Page 1




Board of Education
Personnel Report

May 11, 2016
3 days; confingent upon enrollment; to be
Exceptional Ed. Summer Schoal |DeCare, Vicky Teaching Assistant Reapp $154.78}day o7isi2016 | 081612016 Jadjusted acoording to negofiated contract
31 days; contingent upon enroliment; 1o be
Delanay, Jennifer Teaching Assistant Reapp 5105.94|/day 07/0512016 | 08/18R2016 |adiusted according to negoliated contract
31 days, contingent upon enroliment; to be
Dalong, Janet Teaching Assistant Reapp $149.82!/day 07/5/2016 | 08/16/2016 |adjusted according to negofiated conlract
31 days; contingent upon enrollment; 1o be
Dennison, Diane Teaching Assistan! Reapp $87.02|/day 07/0512016 | 08/16/2016 |adjusted according lo negofialed conlract
31 days; contingent upon enrcliment; to be
Densmore, IKathy Teaching Asslstant Reapp $116.66|/day 07/0512016 | 08M6/2016 |adjusted according to negotiated conlract
' 31 days; contingent upon enroliment; to be
Dupree, Roseangela | Teaching Assistant Reapp $109.314/day 07/0512016 | 0B/16/2016 Igdjusted according b negotiated conlract
Eastinan, Bonnie Teacher Reapp $339.85]iday 07/06/2016 | 08/16/2016 [31 days; contingent upon enroliment
Frawtey, Kelly Teachsr Reapp $274.58)/day 07/05/2016 | 0B/16£2016 |31 days; contingent upon enraliment
Friot, Karen Schioo! Nurse/RN Reapp $236.31 |iday 07/05/2016 | 08/16/2016 |31 days; contingent upon enroliment
30 days; contingent upon enrcliment; {o be
Gallella, Susan Teaching Assistant Reapp $67.02|iday 070572016 | 0871512016 |adjusted according to negofiated confract
|31 days; contingent upon enroliment; to be
Gardner, Palsicia Teaching Assistant Reapp $143.93|/day 07/05/2016 | 0816/2016 |adjusted acconding to negoliated contract
31 days; contingent upon enroliment; to be
Gales, Krisla Teaching Assisiant Reapp $B7.02|/day 070572016 | 08162018 |adiusted according to negotisted contract
31 days; contingent upon enroliment; o be
Haumann, Elizabellh  |Teaching Assistant Reapp $113.75|iday 07/05:20t6 | 08/6/2016 |adjusted according lo negolialed contract
31 days; contingent upon enrofiment; fo be
Hicks , Beth Teaching Assistant Reapp $122.32|iday OTIO5/2016 | 0811612016 |adjusted according to negoliated contract
Hirsch, Mary Teacher Reapp $393,50/day 071052016 | 08/16/2016 {31 days; contingent upon enrollment
28 days; contingent upon enrollment; to be
Holland, Amylynn Teaching AssistantLifaguard Reapp §87.02|/day 07/05/2016 | 08M2/2016 |adjusted to according 1o negoiiated contract
Hoosock, Cheryl Speech Tharapist Reapp $274.58}iday O7M512016 | 08/6/2016 |19 days; contingent upon enroliment
’ 31 days; contingent upon enroltment; to be
Hopkins, Charlene [ Teaching Assistant Reapp $105.79[/day 07/05/2016 | 0BM6/2016 [adjusted according lo negotiated contract
31 days; contingent upon enrcliment; to be
Hughes, Mary Teaching Assistant Reapp $103.26|/day O7/05/2016 | 0862016 {adjusted according to negofisted contract
31 days; contingent upon enrollment; to be
Jewell, Eilsen Teaching Assistant Reapp $121.52|/day 07/0572016 | 08/1612016 |adjusted according lo negotiated contract
31 days; contingent upon enrolliment; to ba
Jewell, Lee: Teaching Assistant Reapp $87.02|/day 07/05/2016 | 0BME/2016 [adusted accarding to negotiated contract
Kaban, Tina Audlometric Techniclan Reapp §160.29/day 07/05/2016 | 0B/16/2016 |20 days; contingent upon envollment
31 days; conlingent upon enroliment; ta be
Keams, Michacta Teaching AssistantLifeguard Reapp $87.02|fday 0710512016 | 08/16/2016 |adjusted ascording fo negatiated conlract
I15 days; contingent upon enallment; ko ba
Kellogg, Rebecca Teaching Assistant Reapp $113.26|iday o7/272016 | 08M6/2016 |adjusted according to negotiated contract
26 days; confingent upon enrcliment; to be
Kessler, Julle Teaching Asslstart Reapp $98.900/day 07/05/2016 | 0816/2016 |adjusted according to negofiated contract
Kickbush, Barbara  |Teacher Reapp $3B4.67 |/day 07/05/2016 | 08162016 |31 days; contingent upon enroltment
31 days; cantingent upon enrcliment; to be
Krahl, Krystal Teaching Assistantiinterpreter Reapp $90.66|day 07/05/2016 | 08M6/2016 |adjusted acconding o negofiated contract
31 days; contingent upon enrallment; to be
L aBargs, Susan Teaching Asslstant Reapp $103.1% [/day 07/05/2016 | 08H6/2016 |adjusted according to negotiated contract
|31 days; contingent upon enrallment; Lo be
Ladd, Kimberlee Teaching Asslstant Reapp $101.15)/day 0Ti05R016 | 0816/2016 |adjusted according to negotialed conlracl
E1 days; confingent upon enraliment; to be
Lang, Irene Teaching Assistant Reapp $87.02|/day O7/0512016 | 08/16/2016 [adjusted according to negotiated contract
Larca, Nicole Teacher Reapp §287.04|May 07/0572016 | 0BHB/2016 |31 days; contingent upoen envoliment
Lippert, Nicholle Physical Educafion Teacher ‘Reapp $270.87 |iday 07K5/2016 | 08/16/2046 |7 days; contingent upon enrollment
24 days; contingent upon enroliment; fo be
Lippert, Nicholle Teaching AssistantLifeguad Reapp §122.53|/day 07/06/2016 | 0ares2016 [djusted according to nagotiated contract
31 days; confingent upon enolimant; io be
Lougee, Mary Teaching Assistanifinterpreter Reapp $90.67|Mday 07/05/2016 | 08M6/2016 |adjusted according to hegoliated contract
Lynch, Jennifer Schoo! Psychologlst Reapp $343.41|/day 07/05/2016 | 08MB/2016 |31 days; contingent upon enroliment
31 days; contingent upon ensoiiment; fo be
Malwaney, Ann Teaching Assistant Reapp $118.50|/day 07/05/2016 | 08/16/2016 |adjusted aceording to negoliated contract
Maniccln, Kathleen  [Physical Education Teacher Reapp $373.68|/day 07/05:2016 | 0BrM6/2016 |31 days; contingent upon engliment

Page 2



Board of Education

Personnel Report
May 11, 2016
Excepiional Ed. Summer School [Mannlse , Katherine  |Teacher Reapp $274.59){day 070612016 | 08/16/2016 |29 days; confingent upon enroliment

March, Alicia Speech Thesapist Reapp $348.76}/day 07052016 | 08/16/2016 |31 days; conlingent upon enrollment
tiamon, Pamela School Nurse/RN Reapp $243.1 |jday 07/05/2016 | 0862016 |31 days; contingent bpon enrollment
Martin, Ann Marle Educational Audiologist Reapp $331.34|/day 07/05(2016 | 08/16/2016 |31 days; conlingent upon enroliment
Mariin, Collean School Caunselor Reapp §36008)/day | 07051216 | /162016 |31 days; contngent upon enroiment

31 days; centingent upon enrollment; to be
McAuslan, Juslin Teaching Assistant Reapp $114.66 |/day 0700572016 | 08MGR016 Jadiusted according lo negotialed contract

28 days; confingent upon enroliment ia be
MeCarthy, Nicole Teaching Assistant Reapp $90.89{/day 070052016 | 08/16/2016 l_adlusted according to negatiated conlract
Merrow, Susan Audiometric Technician Reapp $152.93|iday 07/05/2016 | 08/16/2016 |31 days; contingent upen enrallment

131 days; contingent upon enroliment; to be
Miller, Teresa Teaching Assislant Reapp $99.34 iday 070572015 | 08/16/2018 |adjusted according Lo negoliated contract
Moretti, Slepharie | Teacher of Deaf 8 Hearing Impaired]  Reapp $375.81|day 07/05/2016 | 08/16/2016 |28 days; contingent upon enroliment
Neacosia, Denise  [Teacher Reapp $286.38|/day 071052016 | 08r6f2016 |31 days; contingent upan enfollrment

31 days; contingent upon enroliment; lo be
Negrbin, Chrigtine | Teaching Assistant Reapp $193.224/day 07105/2016 | 0B/16/2016 [adlusted accarding fo negotiated confract
Netson, Robert Summer Schoo! Principal Reapp 5412.49|fday 07052016 | 08/16/2016 [31 days; cenbngant upon enrolimant
Nesbitl, Kerria School Audialogist Reapp $319.56|klay 07/05/2016 | 0BM6/2016 |7 days; conlingent upon enalknent
Nevills, Kristy Work Study Coordinator Reapp $292.24 | /day 0770512016 | 08/16/2016 |31 days; contingent upon enroliment
Ochsner, Darlsne | Teacher Reapp $361 21 |iday 07/05/2016 | 0B/16/2016 |37 days; contingent upan enraliment

29 days; cantingent upan enroliment; to be
Oja, Tina Teaching Assistant Reapp $93.42{/day 07/05/2016 | (8/16/2018 hadjusted acording negotiafed contract
Oswald, Emily Audivlogy Intem Reapp $150.00)/day 07052016 | 08612016 [31 days; contingsnt upon enroliment

31 days; contingent upon enrctiment; bo ba
Owen, Denise Teaching Assigtant Reapp §149.82)/day 07/05/2016 | 08/16/2016 jadjusted according to negotiated conlract

|31 days; contingent upon emrcliment; {obe
Passer, Samuel Teaching Assistani Reapp $186.46 |/day 07/05/2016 | 08/16/2016 [edjusled according negotiated contract

31 days; contingent upon enroltment; to be
Philllps, Anna Teaching Assislant Raapp $151.37)/day 07052015 | 08HM6/2016 [adjusted actording o negofiated contract
Pinkevicz, Michelle  [Teacher Reapp $245.50| tday 07052016 | (8162016 |31 days; contingent upon enroliment

31 days; contingent upon enrcliment; tobe
Cuade, Mary Taaching Assistant Reapp $145.35|iday 07/052016 | 08/16/2016 [adjusted according to negotiated confract
Redsicker, Tessa Taacher of Visually Impaired Reapp §282.53)iday 07/05/2016 | 06/31/2016 {19 days; contingent upon enraliment

31 days; contingent upon enroliment; to be
Rogers, Collean Teaching Assistant Reapp $106.94)/day 07/0512016 | 08/16/2016 |adiusted according ko negoliated canlract

30 days; confingent upon enrcllment; o be
Saunderson, Roseanne] Teaching Assistant Reapp $153.69|/day D7/05/2M6 1 09/16/2016 |adjusted according lo negoliated coniract

31 days; contingent upon enroliment; to be
Scheppard, Kimberdy [ Teaching Assistant Reapp $105.79}/day 07/05/2016 | 0BH16/2016 |adjusted accarding o negofiated conlract

31 days, contingent upon enrofiment; to be
Scoll, Brillany Teaching Assigtant Reapp 367.02}/day 07/052016 | 0BM6/2016 |adjusted according to negofiated conlract

31 days; conlingent upon enraliment; tobe
Serena, Jacoh Teaching Asslslant Reapp $07.02)/day 07/05/2016 | 0B/16/2016 |adjusted according to negotiated confract

31 days; eontingent upon enrollment; to be
Sereno, Karen Teaching Assistant Reapp $118.07|/day 07/05/2016 | 08/16/2018 fadjusted according to negotiated contract
Seymour, Dawn Teacher Reapp §374.28 | day 07/052016 | 08/16/2018 |31 days; contingant upon enroliment

30 days; contingent 1pon enrollmant; to be
Shaw, Kimbarly Toaching Assistant Reapp $100.34|/day 07/05/2016 | 08/96/2016 jadjusled according fo negatlated confract
Shemood, Jaclyn Teacher of Visually Impaired Reapp $204.63)iday 07/05/2018 | 08/16/2016 |19 days; cantingent upon envoliment
Smegelsky , Joann  {School Counselor Reapp $315.06}/day 07/05/2016 | 08/16/2016 |25 days; contingent upon encolment
Snyder-VanRy, Brandy {Teacher Reapp $245.59)/day G7/05/2016 | 08122016 |16 days; contingent upon enollment

31 days; contingent upon enrcliment; lo be
Soboleski, Steven | Teaching Assistant Reapp $67.02|/day 07/0512016 | 08/16/2016 [adjusted according to negotiated conlract

Page 3



Board of Education
Personnel Report

May 11, 2016
31 days; contingent upon enrollment; ta be
Exceplional Ed. Summer Schocl |Somers, Kerry Teaching Assistant/interpretet Reapp §122.92 oy 07/05/2016 | 08/16/2016 |adjusted according ko negotiated contract
Spawn, Carolyn School Nurse/RN Reapp $307.97]lday 07/05/2016 | 08612016 [31 days; contingent upon enraliment
25 days, contingenl upon enrallment; to be
Sperat, Linda Teaching Assistant Reapp $113.26{/day (071052016 | 08/16/2016 |adjusled according to negoliated coniract
St Gelais, Joanne  [Teacher Reapp $334.65day 0752016 | 08/16/2016 |31 days; contingentupon enrofiment
Stec, Amy Teacher Reapp $285.60]1day 077052016 | 08/16/2016 |31 days; contingent upon enrollment
Stiles, Whitney Behavioral Speciallst Reapp §274.59{/day 0710512016 | 061642016 |16 days; conlingent upen enollment
Thibado, Nichole Science Teacher Reapp $2BE.58|Iday 07052016 | 08/6/2016 |31 days; confingent upon enrcliment
Throne, Mary Teacher Reapp $378.55|/day 07/0512016 | 08/16/2015 |31 days; contingent upon enraliment
Tighe, Diane Teacher Reapp $381.31{/day 07/05/2016 | 08/15/2016 |30 days; contingent upon enroliment
Titman, Kalhleen Teacher Reapp $391.50|fday O7/05/2016 | 08/16/2016 |31 days; contingent upon ensollment
Trump, Lorig Teacher Reapp $380.05 |/day 071052016 | (8/16/2096 |25 days; contingent upon enroliment
Tryniki, Palricia Teacher Reapp $391.13|/day 070512018 | 08/16/2016 [31 days; conlingant upon enroliment
Turlura, Stacey Schoal Counselor Reapp $314.05)/day 07fos2016 | 081642016 |19 days; contingent upon enrofiment
Vallancs, Cassandra  |Teacher Reapp $274.59|/day 07/05/2016 | 08/16/2016 |16 days; confingent upan enroliment
31 days; contingent upon enroliment; tobe
Vecchlarelli, Lana  [Teaching Assistant Reapp $87.02{/day 07/0512016 | 08612016 Ladjustmi according to negefiated conlracl
16 days; conlingent upon enoliment; tobe
Wakeman, Danyal  |Teaching Assistant Reapp $112.42|/day 07/05/2016 | 077262016 |adjusled according lo negotiated contract
19 days; contingent upon enroliment; tobe
\Waters, Patricia Teaching Assistant Reapp $119.17 |/day 07/052016 | 07/31/2116 |adjusted according to negoliated contract
31 days; contingent upon enroliment; to be
Wells , Teri Teathing Assistant Reapp $110.35)/day 07/05/2016 | 0816/2016 |adjusted according 1o negotiated contract
31 days; contingent upon enrollment; to be
Whalen, Sue Teaching Assistant Reapp $105.43/day 0710572016 | 08M6/2016 |adiusted acconding to negoliated contract
\Wiisan, Lynne Teacher Reapp $391.18{/day 07/05/2016 | 0B/6/2016 |31 days; conlingent upon envaliment
31 days; conlingent upon enraliment; {0 be
Woodmancy, Kathleen {Teathing Assistant Reapp $103.26|/day 07/05/2016 | 08r16/2016 [adjusted according Lo nagofiated contracl
31 days; contingant upon enrollment; (o be
Yerdan, Monique Teaching Assistant Reapp $139.83|tay 07/05/2016 | 0816/2016 |adiusied according lo negotiated contract
mnstructional Technology Canale, Anthony Computer Services Assistant Reapp Prob $15.200ibr 05012016 | 05/0112017
Wigrant Education Beck, Karalyn ESL Tutor Reapp $15.00|hr 07/01/2016 | 06/30/2017 [0-19 hrsfwk as per imeshest
Netusil, Terencia ~ [Migrant Tutor Reapp $15.00|fw 07/01/2016 | 060/2017 [0-19 hrsfwk a5 per limashest
Stanton-Smith, Marjorie|Migrant Tutor Reapp $15.00}mr 047202018 | 06/30/2017 [0-19 hrshek as per mesheel
Whitney, Doneita | Senlor Typist {part-time) Reapp $23.98 My 0710172016 | 06/30/2017 0-25 hrsiwk as per timesheet
Probationary Appointmenis
Program Name Positlon Typs Appt. Solary Eff, Dute End Dota  [Comments
xcaplional Education L.aValley, Todd Schoal Psychalogist Reapp Prob | $78,703.81[kr 012016 | 09/01/2020
Nevills, Kristy Work Study Conrdinator Reapp Prob | $58,448.000/r 081012016 | 69/0172020
ITECH Heffron, Brian PTECH Teather Brob $68,785.00|yr 0710112016 | 07/04/2020 |11 Month Posilion
Lupa, Danis! PTECH Teacher Prob $65,621.000/r 07012016 | 07/01/2020 |11 Month Position
Ruiz-Tossas, Wendy [PTECH Teacher Prob $62,618.00[Ar 070112016 | 07/0472020 [11 Month Posilion
Wolfer, Timothy PTECH Teacher Prob §54,470.00r 07/01/2016 | 07/01/2020 |11 Monith Position
Y addaw, Mist PTECH Teacher Prob $55,378,00 |iyr 0710172016 | 07/01/2020 [11 Month Position
Substitutes
Exceptional Education
3ye, Jessica $80.95/ay; $10.75/r; $10.20Mr; $9.00/hr
Jieszeski, Jeanne $80.95/day; $10.75mr; $10.20r; $9.00hr
Javis, Batra $80.95/day; $10.75Mhr; $10.20/M:
Jin, Tanna }$80.95/day; $10.75mr, $10.20/hr; $9.00Mr
3amson, Heidi $9.00/r
scanlon, Caralyn $10.750r; $10.20mr

Page 4



May 4, 2016

Dear John Shelmidine and the CiTi Board of Education,

On Monday, June 20, 2015 through Friday, June 25, 2015, with permission from the
Board, CiTi staff (TBD) would like to accompany Mary Buske, Shelby Bufftham, Megan
Gass, and Jasmyn Williams to Louisville, KY for the SkillsUSA National Competition
held at the Kentucky Fair and Expo Center. These students all placed 1*in NYS in their
respective contests.

Mary will be competing in Early Childhood Education. And Shelby, Megan, and Jasmyn
comprise our Crime Scene Investigation Team. All are very excited about the trip and
having the opportunity to showcase their skills at another level.

They will be staying at the Crowne Plaza Hotel — designated for NYS and assigned by
SkillsUSA. Other travel arrangements and specifics have not been finalized yet, as this
opportunity presented itself on Friday, April 29™. I will know who will be accompanying
the students by May 9% and can forward that info to you at that time. Once travel
arrangements have been made, I will certainly share them as well.

With the Board’s permission, we would be honored to take these students to this
competition. Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,
Lou Ann Peet, CiTi CTE SkillsUSA Co-Advisor



‘

\-il

Center for Instruction,
Technology & Innovation

Your education destinetion

Career & Technical Education

DANIEL SHAVER

Instructor, Outdoor Power Equipment Technology
P: 315.963.4251 x548 | C:315.591.0397
dshaver@oswegoboces.org

April 21, 2016

Mr. John Shelmidine, President
CiTi Board of Education

179 County Route 64

Mexico, New York 13114

Re: Request for Overnight Field Trip
Dear President Shelmidine:

The Outdoor Power Equipment program is requesting the Board’s approval to participate in the
2016 New York State Conservation Competition at Paul Smith’s College on May 19, 2016.

We have competed in this competition in years past, and our students benefit greatly from the
opportunity, through scholarships and industry connections. This year, our students will be
competing in events such as log scaling, chainsaw cut, tree felling (simulated), compass and
pace, among others. Our intentions are to leave CiTi the morning of Wednesday May 18' hand
return the evening of May 19", We will be taking two district vehicles (most likely vans).

Our intentions are to tent camp at the Paul Smith’s Alumni Campground for the night. | have
reserved two tent sites (that can accommodate up to two tents each), and a lean-to. We are
planning for 2-3 male students per tent, with our female student tenting alone. Carolyn Deary-
Petrocci will be accompanying us as a female chaperone, and the two of us are planning to

utilize the lean-to.

| have already submitted a purchase requisition for 5204 to cover the cost of registration,
breakfast on the morning of the 19" and lunch on the 19" (both provided by Paul Smith’s).
There is no cost for camping, and all other meals will be on our own. Our students have
expressed an interest in preparing dinner over the campfire the night of the 18™, and we will be
coordinating that with the Conservation class from Jefferson-Lewis BOCES.

Students Attending:
Tyler Seoane — CSQ
Alyssa Stopa — CSQ

Nick Betts — CSQ

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
179 County Route 64, Mexico, NY 13114
Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer



. l oo Career & Technical Education
. . l DANIEL SHAVER

Center for Instruction, Instructor, Outdoor Power Equipment Technology
Technology & Innovation P: 315.963.4251 x548 | C: 315.591.0397
Your education destination dshaver@oswegoboces.org

Anthony Mirra — APW
Dan Mullen — MEX
Matt Bornheimer — O5SW

Chaperones:
Dan Shaver — CTE, OPE

Carlolyn Deary-Petrocci — Project Explore

Please advise me of any questions or concerns. Thank you for your continued support.

Respectfully, %

Daniel Shaver

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
179 County Route 64, Mexico, NY 13114
Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer



New York State Conservation Contest Entry Form

Please Email this form to tjames@waltoncsd.org no later than April 24.

Scratches/Changes will be done at registration the morning of the contests.

School Name:_ (477 7 [foemErty OswibD émr-;/ EOCE:Q_')
Instructor Name (s): Dap DHayel
School Address: 179 (ous ry Pouwrz LY
Mexico, Y By
Instructor Email: _“Dspuav EL_Q Lin Bec S, 08RG
Instructor Phone Number:__3/5™ §9¢ 0397 (C'f“)

(Please include cell Phone that you can be reached at during the contest.)

Trophy Contests: (Number of students allowed from each school)

Equipment Contests:
Bulldozer Log Roll (1)

Bulldozer Trenching (1)
Bulldozer Backfill (1)
Backhoe (3) - Tic Tac Toe, Pipe Set, Spot the Bucket

(The contest will consist of 2 of the 3pre-chosen by the judges)

Log Skidder (2)

Skidsteer (3)




Forestry Contests:

Tree Climbing (3)

Tree ID (Unlimited)

Tree Scaling (Unlimited)

Log Scaling (Unlimited) _ Hriony  MikRA

Tyel.  DfcanE

En‘ arr Bo&)ﬂilmf/L

Chansaw Cut (4) Aryssa  SrerA

Niele  Rerrs

Dan Mg

MATT  [JoeNHEIMER

Tree Felling (2) Nick Berrs
Tyiel ScoAnE




Surveying Contests:

Compass and Pace (Unlimited) ﬁ 14:.\_; $sA STofa
Dan  Muisd

Differential Leveling (2 teams of 2 students = 4 Different Students)

Land Judging (Unlimited)

Fish and Wildlife (Unlimited)




Woodsmen’s Contests

Axe Throw (4 )

PeeVee Log Roll (2 teams of 2 students = 4 Different Students) -
Tyeel. Sepane

L4

Antrony  WieRA

Jack N Jill Log Roll (2 teams of 2 students = 4 Different Students)
Nick  Berrs

Aryssa Storh

| Person Bow Saw (3) _ Twywel  Sfcaws

)AQ Murced)

MATT Bl IHEMER.

Female Bow Saw (3) ﬂq,,ss& Stern

2 Person Cross Cut (2 teams of 2 students = 4 Different Students)




Jack N Jill Cross Cut (2 teams of 2 students = 4 Different Students)

| Person Pulp Throw (4) Am'n-fomf eea
MaT—  BorauEimed

Female Pulp Throw (4)

Team Pulp Throw (2 teams of 4 students = 8 Different Students)
Nick  Berrs
Aryssa SroPa

Tycer Seoané.

)CM Musn)

Fire Building (1 team of 2 students)
- Nk Berrs
Dean) Morckd

Entry Rules:

o A student must participate in an AM Trophy Contest to enter the PM Woodsmen’s
Contests.

e A student cannot enter more than two (2) Trophy Contests and no more than three (3)
Woodsmen’s Contests.

¢ A student can be in only one Equipment contest and MUST be present when name is
called. When a student has completed such contests, they may enter another event, but it
must be one on the contests that has an unlimited number status.



This page must be signed and included with your entries:

Since its creation in 1985 the NYS Conservation Competition has given an opportunity for
Conservation students to visit educational institutions and have the opportunity to earn scholarships
for future education. [The contests were created because there wasn’t an avenue with FFA or
SkillsUSA (formerly VICA) that allowed the application of knowledge and skills learned in the
conservation progrm;’s. The contests are exclusively designed for stedents enrolled on Conservation
Programs and are geared to the specific skills and abilities gained from those programs. Some of the
programs don’t incorporate all aspects and those schools only enter students in competitions they
have been trained for; These schools may have stand-alone equipment programs or other programs
that teach similar skills but those programs have SkillsUSA contests or FFA CDE’s geared
specifically for them. The colleges that host these contests (Paul Smith’s, SUNY Morrisville, SUNY
Cobleskill and Finger/Lakes Community College) provide scholarships to winning students.

The students entered are enrolled in the Conservation Program and qualify for the 2016 NYS Conservation
Competitions.

Vol

CTE Instructors Signature CTE Director/Principal Signature




NEW YORK STATE CONSERVATION CONTESTS

Code of Conduct

i will conduct myself at all times in order to be a credit to the program, my school, community, family, and
myself. | will adhere to the following conduct rules as established for the New York State Conservation

Contests:

1)

2)
3)
4)
5)

6)
7)

8)
9)
10)
11)
12)

13)

14)

Dress appropriately for the contest. This includes all required safety equipment depending on the
contest requirements. Shirts and long pants, along with proper footwear, will be worn at all times, as
well as appropriate PPE for each contest.

Show respect for the rights of others and be courteous at all times.

Be honest and not take unfair advantage of others. Students found chieating will be disqualified.
Respect the property of others, including the College facilities as well as used or borrowed equipment.
Refrain from boisterous talk, searing, and horseplay. Cheering on and encouraging other contestants is
encouraged as long as it is done in a positive manner.

Demonstrate sportsmanship in the contest. Humble in winning, gracious in defeat.

Be willing to take and follow instructions as directed by others, including other instructors, judges,

adult chaperones, and college personnel.
This is a tobacco free campus. Any tobacco product is NOT allowed. (This includes E-Clgarettes as

well.)

Drugs and/or alcohol are NOT allowed.

Use of unauthorized electronic device is prohibited during the individual events.

Competitors must participate in an AM Trophy Contest to enter the PM Woodsmen’s Contests.

A student cannot enter more than two (2) Trophy Contests and no more than there (3) Woodsmen's

Events.
A Student can be in only one Equipment Contest {Bulldozer, Backhoe, Skidder, or Skidsteer) and must

‘be present when the name is called. When a student has completed such contests, they may enter

another event but it must be one of the contests that has an unlimited number status (UL).

A student can only participate in an event that they have received safety instruction and training for. If
you have not been properly instructed by your TEC Instructor then you will not be allowed to
participate in that event)

Violators of this code will be disqualified from any awards and not allowed further participation. Contestants
found to be in possession of or using any tobacco products, illegal drugs, or alcohol will be removed from the
contest, at which time their parents(s)/guardian(s) will be notified and responsible for transporting the
contestant from the competition grounds.

Parents Signature:
Student Signature:

Instructor Signature:




PAUL A. GUGEL

‘. i Migrant Education Tutorial Support & Services (METS)

Director Migrant Education Tutorial Support & Services

Center for Instruction,
Technology & Innovation P: 315.963.4265 | C: 3155914921
Your education destination pgugel@CfTJbocesorg
April 25, 2016

Mr. John Shelmidine, President

Board Of Education

Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation
179 County Route 64

Mexico, NY 13114

Dear Mr. Shelmidine:

I am writing to inform you that CiTi’s Migrant Education Tutorial & Support Services Program
(METS) will again have the opportunity to send migrant adolescent students to the Close-Up
Foundation Washington D.C. High School Program.

This week long:conference is an important element of the New York State Migrant Education
Program’s plan for providing migrant students with opportunities for language development, carecr
exploration and leadership development. Each of the 9 regional Migrant Education Programs has been
requested by Kin Chee, State Director of Migrant Education, to recruit two students to participate in
this conference.

The Close-Up Foundation Washington, D.C. HS program trip is organized and supervised by Robin
Robbins, Director of the Migrant Resource Center (MRC) for Parent Involvement, Early Childhood,
Adolescents, and Out of School Youth.

The Close-Up Washington Flagship Program, a one-of-a-kind opportunity for students to experience
their government in action, runs in Washington, D.C. from Sunday, June 26th to Friday, July 1st. The
NYS Migrant Youth Program is sponsoring two students from each regional METS to attend. Two
students from the CITI METS Program, Ana Mendez of Fulton and Alma Paramo of Marion, have
applicd to participate in this program if approved. The program is built around helping students to
]earn about our nation’s history and government and promoting active civic engagement. Attached is
a schedule for the program and a program brochure; additional information can also be found at
www.Closeup.org. Students will be staying at the Key Bridge Marriot, 1401 Lee Highway, Arlington,
VA. They will be transported by Claudia Cook, Adolescent Specialist with CiTi’s METS program, to
Hancock International Airport in Syracuse where they will meet up with Robin Robbins and students
from other regional METS in Central and Southern NY to complete the remainder of the trip to
Washington Dulles International Airport. Close-Up provides all transportation during the program.

Page Two

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
179 County Route 64, Mexico, NY 13114
Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer



‘ . l i Migrant Education Tutorial Support & Services (METS)

PAUL A. GUGEL

Center for Instruction, Director Migrant Education Tutorial Support & Services
Technology & Innovation P: 315.963.4265 | C: 315.591.4921
Your education destination pguge.f@ CiTiboces.org

Mr. John Shelmidine
April 25, 2016

I would like to ask the CITI Board for its permission for our migrant students to continue to be able to
participate in this important program. Enclosed arc brochures with more detailed program
descriptions. If you would like additional information regarding this conference, please feel free to
contact me. On behalf of the Migrant Education Tutorial & Support Services Program and our students
I want to thank you for your consideration of this request and for your ongoing support of our students
and staff.

Sincerely

O B

Paul Gugel
Director of Migrant Education

PG/dw
Enclosures

cc: Christopher Todd, District Superintendent
Mark LaFountain, Assistant Superintendent for Personnel Services

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
179 County Route 64, Mexico, NY 13114
Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer



Migrant Education Tutorial Support & Services (METS)

‘. . I PAUL A. GUGEL

Center for Instruction, Director Migrant Education Tutorial Support & Services

Technology & Innovation P: 315.963.4265 | C: 315501.4921
Your education destination pgugel@CiTiboces.org

April 28, 2016

Mr. John Shelmidine, President

Board Of Education

Center for Instruction, Technology & Innovation
179 County Route 64

Mexico, NY 13114

Dear Mr. Shelmidine:

I am pleased to inform you and CiTi’s Board of Education that we were recently notified that two of our migrant
students have won national scholarships and been invited to attend a special awards dinner in Albany to honor
them and other scholarship winners throughout the New York State Migrant Education Program system. Angel
Campos, a senior at Oswego HS and a student in CiTi’s CTE Program, and Alexia Rojo, a senior at N. Rose
Wolcott HS have been selected to receive $250 scholarship awards from the Gloria & Joseph Mattera National
Scholarship Fund for Migrant Children. These awards are given annually to migrant students who have shown
strong potential for success at the post-secondary level and who are in need of financial support in order to
attend college or other advanced training.

They have been invited to attend the recognition dinner at the Desmond Hotel, 600 Albany Shaker Rd. Albany,
NY on Thursday, May 12th that is taking place in conjunction with the NYS Migrant Education Consortium,
meeting in Albany on May 11% — 13", As Angel Campos has informed me that he will not be able to attend I
therefore would like to ask the CiTi Board for its permission for Alexia Rojo to attend this function and receive
her award. If approved Alexia and her mother will be transported in a CiTi DOT inspected van by migrant staff
members Sally Espinosa (trip to Albany) and Paul Gugel (trip home). Lodging (Thursday, May 12) and the
scholarship dinner will be covered by the NYS Migrant Resource Center and breakfast and lunch on May 14%
will be provided for through CiTi’s Migrant Education grant.

On behalf of the Migrant Education Qutreach Program, I want to thank you for your consideration of this request
as well as for your ongoing support of our students and staff.

Sincerely,

Opod

Paul Gugel
Director of Migrant Education

PG/dw
Enclosures

cc: Christopher Todd, District Superintendent
Mark LaFountain, Assistant Superintendent for Personnel Services

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
179 County Route 64, Mexico, NY 13114
Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer



Points of Pride due on 5/1/16

What accomplishments or work would you like to share out with the ISS Department and the CiTi Board of

Director
of ISS
Iraina

Distance
Learning
Melissa

Education?

o Joint subcommittee formed to work on the organizationai implementation of Atomic
Learning

« Met with TST BOCES to explore the development of Youth Development Services at
CiTi

¢ Met with District Superintendents in Albany to report the work of the State-wide
Professional Development Framework

o Finalized Central Square's Comprehensive Plan. Will begin implementation this
summer.

» Packed, packed, packed!!!

Regents Review Schedule and OCC Placement Test PREP Sessions in place for May to be
shared between APW, C8Q, Hannibal, Phoenix and Sandy Creek.

College Leaming Strategies, Italian 102, American Sign Language 102 and Philosophy 108 will
be ending the year in Mid — May. Students will receive 3 credits from OCC for each class.
APW, CSQ and Phoenix participated in these classes through videoconferencing in their
Distance Learning Rooms at their schools.

High School Anatomy and Physiology will continue through to the end of the school year.
APW, Phoenix and Hannibal are involved in this class.

44 Videoconferences scheduled for the month of May!

APW, CS8Q, Fulton, Hannibal, Mexico, Oswego, Phoenix and Sandy Creek will all be
participating in videoconferences in the month of May!

-Erie Canal Videoconferences with 4" grade

-Flat Stanley Videoconferences with K-3" grade

-Baseball Hall of Fame — Civil Rights and Jackie Robinson

-Interview with a Survivor of the Holocaust

-Fabulous Families of Instruments with the Cleveland Institute of Music

-Rockn' Rainforest with the Lee Richardson Zoo

-Wolf 101 with the International Wolf Center

-Sports Physics with LEARNnco

-Just Frogs with the Lee Richardson Zoo

-Home Sweet Home! (Habitats) with the Lee Richardson Zoo

-Great Barrier Reef in Australia



ITS:
Model
Schools

Peri

Nancy

Dan

Lynn

Brad

SESIS
Tracy

We (just) received the Learning Technology Grant for the Flipped Classroom in Mathematics.
Fulton, Central Square, Oswego, and Oswego Community Christian School will be taking part
in this grant. Suzanne Fox and Peri Nelson-Sukert are working on starting Year 1 immediately
as there are no rollover of funds.

The May Educator Spotlight is focused on Bonnie Morris from Pulaski for her work with
educational technology for her district and within her mathematics courses.

Oswego: Continued work on the student and educator technology standards. Also have been
supporting Teachscape, along with its transition to MLPOASYS. Have done workshops on
elementary coding and classroom presentations.

CiTi: Continued work on Atomic Learing and employee technology standards

Attended the Statewide Mode! Schools meeting. Brought back information regarding updates to
the SSBA requirements, the Tech Plan Survey Update, and some information on CBT field
tests.

Been co-attending weekly phone calls with Suzanne regarding CBT and NYSSA information
and updates.

Mexico: Worked with three classroom projects this month and one of the projects required that
the students call a travel agency to acquire information. A teacher was so excited about her
students doing this because they were nervous and most apparently have not had much
experience with communicating on the phone with strangers. As she put it "they have never
even called to order a pizza"! More of the "hidden" curriculum happening because of blended
learning and project based leaming.

APW: Working with more class projects at the HS level and planning for a few projects this
spring with 3™ and 4 grade humanities classes. Reviewing an online textbook for MS Social
Studies. Discovery Education has done a great job with this. So many resources to support the
curriculum and standards. If APW selects it, it will fit in very nicely with a blended learning
model of instruction.

Mexico: continued embedded PD & morning workshops; just finished with 4-day in class
support of 2" grade classroom making Touchcast videos to retell fairy tales: began planning for
the summer Blended Leamning Academies

Phoenix: continued embedded PD for Flipped Learning; held monthly morning PD session for
elementary Speech teachers; reviewing applications for 2016-2017 group of Flipped Leaming
teachers; planning for summer Flipped Learning Bootcamp PD; data collection for FL program;
continued support of teacher with view sonic touchscreen wall computer

Mexico: ongoing Blended Leaming embedded PD and summer Blended Leaming Academy
planning

Phoenix: ongoing Flipped Leamning embedded PD; review of Flipped Learning teacher
applications for 2016-2017 and planning for Flipped Leaming summer training

Attended Statewide Meetings which were focused on English Language Leamers
= Participated in a NYSED IiT Review at GRB



Mary Jo

School
Improve
ment

Liane

Barb

Suzanne

Arts and
Ed
Will

SLS
Marla

Elaine

CTE

Continued |IEP development work in Pulaski and APW

Worked with sub-committee to develop plan for Atomic Learning

Held High School Literacy Network

Worked with admins and 1SS team to develop support for Summer School

Met with Sandy Creek Writing Committee

Presented to Fulton Junior High faculty — assessments

Prepared 3 day assessment development program for Fulton Grade K-6 ELA & Math

Attended the NYS Council for Social Studies conference in Albany

Planning work for Fulton CSD on Creating Balanced Assessments

Presentation at Fulton JHS on Balanced Assessments

Collaborate with SLS (Marla) developing summer and SY 2016-17 Social Studies
training

LOTE teacher network (6 school districts present)

Presented "Novel ways to look at data” at the new CiTi Tech Network
Facilitated 8 PLC data meetings at Mexico MS

Met with Ron/Melissa to discuss Summer School study

Facilitated full day Science Teacher Network — 7 districts present

Linklt training at Phoenix CSD

Summer School meeting with team to organize training schedule

Prepared 3 day assessment program for Fulton K-6 ELA and Math for Balanced
Assessment presentation in May

Skills USA State Championship
Mary Buske — Mexico — 1st Place — Early Childhood Development



Shelby Buffham — Fulton — 1st Place — Crime Scene Investigation (Team of 3) Public Safety
Megan Gass - Central Square — 1st Place — Crime Scene Investigation (Team of 3) Public

Safety
Jasmyn Williams — Sandy Creek - 1st Place — Crime Scene Investigation (Team of 3) Public

Safety

Elizabeth Lobdell — Central Square — 2nd Place — Health Occupations Portfolio

Austin Monson — Pulaski — 2nd Place ~ Internetworking Computer Systems & Networking -
Cisco

Kaitlynn Rice — Mexico — 3rd Place — Basic Health Care Skills

Dustin Parsons competed in Carpentry

Public Safety/ CTE Safety Committee
Students visited the Oswego Fire Department

CTE Vice Principal/Principal Joe Olsen and Marla Berlin
Presented Business Boot Camp

Cosmetology
John Holferon, Senior Business Advisor from SUNY Oswego, presented to the students in

Cosmetology
Students participated in Saint Baldricks

Early Childcare
Held mock parent/teacher conferences

Digital Media
Created log for Healthy Mile

CTE Student Senate
Organized a CTE volleyball competition

Construction Technology
Recognized at the ARISE Celebrating Inclusion & Achieving Independence Dinner Event

Auto body
Completed the Public Safety Police Car body work and painting

Digital Media/ Cosmetology
Collaborating together to produce logos, business cards and brochures for Cosmetology
entrepreneur business development

Culinary Arts
Collaborating with Helen Perth and KC Jones for a pancake breakfast

Nursing Assistants
Second year students attained their NYS Nurses Aid Certifications

CTE Principal — Marla Berlin
Attended Mentoring in the 21 Century workshop

New Visions
Interviews for prospective students commenced

Marla



Alternative
Programs
Ron

Exceptional
Education

Jim Class Activities/Field Trips

Lighthouse Lanes — April 8 — 1 class attended

Maple View Diner — April 8 — 1 class attended

SUNY Oswego Planetarium — April 15 — 2 classes attended
William J. Farley Community Park — April 15 — 1 class attended
Wonderworks — April 22 — 1 class attended

Staff Development

Other

Beyond the Basics: Advanced Applications of TEACCH Principles and Practices —
April 4 — 8 — 1 staff attended

Center for Autism and related Disabilities — 10" Annual Statewide Autism Conference
— April 15 — 1 staff attended

DASA — Dignity for All Students Act: Required Training for Certification/Licensure —
April 21 — 1 staff attended

Literary Braille Transcribing On-Line Course — April 7 and 21 — 1 staff attended
NYSSLHA Annual Conference — April 8-9 — 5 staff attended

Science Teacher Network — April 19 - 2 staff attended

Social Studies Standards & PBL — April 19 — 6 staff attended

Transition in the IEP — April 11 or 13 — 5 staff attended

Classroom visitations — APW Elementary, Campus, and 41" Street

Interviews — TA subs, TA/Interpreter

Meetings — Community Services Board (monthly), CSE Advisory Council (monthly),
Exceptional Education Administrative Team Meeting (bi-weekly), Integrated Sub-Committee
Meeting (for CSB) — monthly, Leadership Meeting (monthly), Meeting with Roseann (bi-
weekly), Stepping Stones Steering Committee (quarterly), and Superintendent’s Sub-
Committee Meeting (monthly)

Miscellaneous meetings —American Red Cross — Learn To Swim meeting, CSE meeting —
Cato-Meridian and PHO, Exceptional Education Department Tech Purchase meeting, PBL
Leadership meeting, SIRS Data meeting, Tompkins County Health Department { Audiology
services) meeting

Packing for move from CCC back to Campus

Summer School — appointments, food service arrangements, interviews, planning, site
determinations, etc.



